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To,

Department of Corporate Services

BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai-400 001

Reg: Captain Polyplast Limited (Scrip Code: 536974/Scrip I1D:CPL)

Sub: Submission of Notice of 27™ Annual General Meeting along with annual report for the year 2023-24 under
Regulation 30 and 34(1) of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we send herewith
the notice of the 27™ Annual General Meeting of the company along with the e-voting instructions, instructions for members
for e-VOTING on the day of the AGM and instructions for members for attending the AGM through VC/OAVM to be held on
30.09.2024 and as per regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a copy
of the annual report will also be sent to the shareholders along with the notice of the annual general meeting. The aforesaid
notice and annual report are also available on the website of the company at www.captainpolyplast.com

This is for your records and information.

Thanking you.

Yours truly
FOR, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED

Khichadia
Rameshbhai
Devrajbhai

RAMESHBHAI DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)
DIN: 00087859
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
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MR PRABHULAL N. RABADIA [INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR)

COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER
MRS, KHYATI S MEHTA

AUDITORS

1 CRanpura & Co

Chartered Accountants

Star Avenus, First Floor, Or, Radha krishna Road
Opp. Rajkumar College

RAIKOT - 360001

[Gujarat - India ) Tel. + 91 281 2480035t 37
E-mail: miranpura@jcranpura.com

FRINCIPAL BANKER

STATE BANE OF INTHA

COPMMERCIAL BRANCH, KALAWAD ROAD
RAIKOT - 360 001 (GUIARAT)

REGISTERED OFFFICE

ULZS, ROYAL COMPLEX

BHUTKHANA CHOWHE, DHEEAR ROAD,
RAIKOT — 360001

EMAIL (ACCOUNT@CAPTAINPOLYPLAST IN
WEBSITE: WWW. . CAPTAINPOLYFLAST COR

PLANT

SURVEY MO, 267,

PLOT NO. 10-A, 10-B & 11,
M.H. B-B, SHAFAR VERAVAL
AAKOT — 360024 [GUMRAT)

BOOH CLOSURE
Oate: 24" September, 2024 to 307 September, 2024 [both days incClusive]

REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER AGENTS

Big share Services Put Lid E/2-3,

Ansa Industrial Estate Saki Yihar Road,
Sakinaka Andherl [East) Mumbal - 200072
Phane: D22 - 4043 0200, Fax: 022 - 2847 5307
Emzil: jibui@ higshareonline.com

ALDIT COMPMITTEE

1 MR LALIBHAI VEKARIYA - CHAIRRAAN
2 MR, RAMESH D, KHICHADIA - MEMBER
3 MES. AMIANA P PAGHADAR- MEMBER

NOMINATION & REMLUNERATION COPMMITTEE
1 MR FRABHULAL N, RABADIA - CHAIRMAN
MRS ANIANA P, PAGHADAR- MEMBER

3 MR, LALIBHA VERARIYA — MEMBER

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
1 MRS, ARIANA P, PAGHADAR: CHAIRRAAMN

7 MR LALEBHA] WEKARIYE - MEMBER

3 MR RITESH R. KHICHADIA- MEMBER

CSA COMMITTEE

1 MR, PRABHLILAL N, RASADLS - CHAIRMAN
2 MR, RAMESH D, KHICHATA - MEMBER

3 MR, GOPAL D: KHICHADMA - MEMBER

27 ANMUAL GENERAL MEETING
Drate s 20MSEPTEMEER, 2024 through VT/OAVM
Time = &:00 P
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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 27™ ANMUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY WILL BE
HELD ON MONDAY 30™SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 4:00 P.M. THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING fOTHER AUDIO
VISUAL MEANS TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone & consolidated ) for the
Fimancial Year Ended March 31, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon and in this regard, pass the following resolution(s) as an Ordinary Resolution(s):

“RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone financial statement of the Campany for the financial year ended March 31,
2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are heraby
considered and adopted.”

“RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2024 and the report of Auditors thereon laid before this mesting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr, RITESH R. KHICHADIA (DIN: 07617630}, who Retires By Rotation and
Being Eligible, Offers Himself for Re- Appointment and in this regard, pass the following resolution(s) as an
Ordinary Resolution(s):

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. RITESH R. KHICHADIA (DIN: 07617630), director of the company, who retires by rotation
be and is hereby re-appointed as director of the company liable to retire by rotation”

3. To consider appointment and remuneration of cost auditor, and in this regard, pass the following resclution
as an Ordinary Resclution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, If any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under {including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), the remuneration payable to Mfs M. C. Bambhroliya & Assoclates, Cost Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 101692), appointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost
records of the Company for the financial yvear ending on 317 March, 2025, amounting to Rs. 35000/-+ G5T (Rupees
Thirty Five Thousands only + GST | as applicable and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred in connection
with the aforesald audit, be and is hereby approved.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4, APPROVAL FOR REAPPOINTMENT OF MR, PRABHULAL NATHABHAI RABADIA AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF

THE COMPANY FOR SECOND TERM OF FIVE YEARS BEYOND COMPLETION OF 75 YEARS OF AGE

To consider and, IFf thought fit, to pass the following resalution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time
being in forceland as agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”
which term shall be deemed to include any committee and sub-committee which the Board may have constituted or
shall hereinafter constitute to exercize its powers including the powers conferred by this resolution), approval of the
shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded for Reappointment of Mr. PRABHULAL NATHABHAI
RABADIA (DIN: 08651064) beyond the age of 75 years, who was appointed as an Independent Director and wha
holds office as an Independent Director up to December 25, 2024 and being eligible for reappointment |, be and is
heraby re-appointed as an Independeant Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation and to hold office for
a second term of 5 {five) consecutive years, i.e. from December 26, 2024 up to December 25, 2029,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem
necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in the said regard.”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the copies of the foregoing resolutions certified ta be true coples by any director or
company secretary of the Company be furnished to such persons and be filed with the Registrar of Companies, as may
be deemed necessary.”

By order of the board
For, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LMITED

50/-

MR. RAMESHEHAI DEVRAJBHAI KHICHADIA
MAMNAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00DB7B59

DATE: 04.08.2024
PLACE: RAJKOT

NOTES:

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and
pursuant to the Cireular Na. 1472020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular Ne. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 [ssued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular Mo, 20/2020 dated May 0%, 2020 and Circular Mo,
02/2021 dated lanuary 13, 2021 and all other relevant cireulars issued from time to time, physical atténdance
of the Members to the EGM/AGM venue |s not required and general meeting be held through video
conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (34AVM), Hence, Members can attend and participate in the
ensuing EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM,

2. Pursuant to the Circufar No. 142020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the
facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this EGM/AGM.
Howewver, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the EGM/AGM
threugh VC/OAYM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting.

3. TheMembers can jain the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the seheduled time
of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The Tacility of
participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAYM will be made available for 1000 members on first come
first served basis. This will not include large Sharehalders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committes, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors
etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through YT/ OAVM will be counted for the purpose
of reckoning the guorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company Is providing facility of
remate e-Voting to its Members in respect of the busingss to be transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (N5SDL) for
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a
member using remaote e-Yoting system as well as venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided
by NSDL.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular Mo, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice
calling the EGM/AGMW has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.captainpolyplast.com. The
Motice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited at www. bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the EGM/AGM
Motice is also aveilable on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-VWoting facility) ie.
wwiw eviating. nsdl.eom,
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7. EGM/AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM In compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular Mo, 142020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No, 1772020 dated April
13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular Mo, 2/2021 dated January 13,
2021,

B. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, setting out material facts concerning
the business under item Nos. 4 of the Notice, is annexed hereto, The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations
26(4) and 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at
this AGM are also annexed.,

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 24th September, 2024 to 30th
September, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 27™ Annual General Meeting.

10. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail addrass,
telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number {FAMN), mandates, nominations, power of attornay,
bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc.
a. For shares held in electronic form: to their Depository Participants (DPs) members are requested to address
all correspondence, including change in their addresses, to the Company or to the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent, M/s. Big share Services Pwt, Ltd, Ef2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate Saki Vihar Read, Sakinaka
Andheri (East) Mumbal = 400072, E- mall: jlbu@bigshareonling com

11, In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order

of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vate.

12, Statutory Registers and documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the
flegistered Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Saturday) between 11:00 a.m. to 05:00
p.m. up to the date of the 27™ Annual General Meeting and will also be available for inspection at the
meeting.

13, Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companias Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules made there
under companies can serve Annual Reports and other communications through electronic mode to those
Members who have registered their E-mail address either with the company or with the Depository
Participantis). The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report for the year 2023-24 is being sent by electronic
mode to all the Members whose E-mail addresses are registered with the Company or Depository Participants
{DP}, unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the same.

14, The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date of 20.09.2024.

15, Members desirous of getting any information on the Annual Accounts, at the Annual General Meeting, are
requested to write to the Company at least 10 days in advance, 50 as to enable the Company to keep the
infarmation ready,

16, As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders are entitled to make nomination in respect of
shares held by them. Shareholders desirous of making nomination are reguested to send their request in
Form No: SH-13 (which will be made avallable on request) to the Company or Reglstrar and Share Transfer
Agent.

17. Transfer of Unclaimed/Unpaid amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF):
Members are requestad to note that dividends not encashed or remaining unclaimed for 2 period of 7 (seven)
years from the date of transfer to the Company's Unpaid Dividend Account, shall be transferred to the
Investar Education and Protection Fund [“IEPF") established by the Central Government, Further, pursuant 1o
the prowvisions of Section 124 of the Act read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
{Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”) as amended to date, all shares on which
dividend has not been paid or claimed for seven consecutive years or more shall be transferred to IEPF
Autharity as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, The Members/Claimants whose shares, unclaimed
dividend, and debenture interest amount have been transferred to IEPF may claim the shares or apply for
refund by making an application to IEPF Authority in Form |EPF 5 (available on www.iepf.gov.in). The
Member/Claimant can file only one consolidated claim in a Financial Year as per the |[EPF Rules.
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It is in the Members” interast to claim any un- encashed dividends and for future, opt for Electranic Clearing
Service, so that dividends paid by the Company are credited to the Members' account an time. Members who
have not yet encashed the dividend warrants, from the financial year ended March 31, 2015, onwards are
reguested to forward their claims to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. Members are
requested to contact the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or directly to company for the same,

18, Members desirous of getting any information on the Annual Accounts, at the Annual General Meeting, are
requested to write to the Company at least 10 days in advance, so as to enable the Company to keep the
information ready.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Friday 27" September, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Sunday 29"
September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date)
i.e. 20" September, 2024, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion
to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 20th September,
2024,

The way to vale electronically on NSOL e-Vating spstem consists of “Twao Steps” which are mentioned befow:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system
&) Login method for e-Vating and joining virteal meeting for Individual sharehoiders holding securities in demat

I"I‘IIQQE

In terms of SEBI ciroular dated Decemt 2021 -\oting fa provided by Listed Companles, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in
their demat accounts in order Lo access e-Voling facllity.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode i5 given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding |. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
securities in demat mode with https:/feservices nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or an a
N5DL. mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial

Owner” icon under "Login® which is avallable under "IDeAS" section ,
this will prompt you to enter your existing User 1D and Password.
After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider Le. NSDL and
you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
vioting during the meeting.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com. Select "Register Qnline for
IDeAS Portal® or click at
https:/feservices. nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL, Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https)//www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on & mabile, Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User (D {l.e. your sixteen diglt demat account
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number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remole e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for
seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

iApp Store B Google Play

Individual Shareholders holding 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
securities in demat mode with through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
CosL available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication.

The users to |login Easi fEasiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab
and then user your existing my easi username & password,

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress
as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting
service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-
Vating Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting
service providers’ website directly,

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login &
Mew System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
Demat Account Mumber and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available
on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account, After successful authentication, user will be able to

see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also
able to directly access the system of all e-Vating Service Providers,
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Individual Shareholders (holding | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
securities in demat mode) login your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CD5SL for e-Voting facility.
through their depository upon logging In, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting
participants option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name
or e-Voting service provider L.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User D and
Farget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CD5L.
Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders helding
securities in demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 -

4886 7000
Individual Sharehelders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact COSL
securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk evoting @ecdslindia.com or

contact at toll free no. 1800-21-09911
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

l. visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https:/fwww.evating.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a maohile,

2. Once the home page of e-Voting systermn is launched, click on the icon “Login® which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section,

3. A new screen will open, You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen,

Alternatively, If vou cre registered for NSDL eservices e, IDEAS, you can log-in at hitps:/feservices. nsal.comy’ with

your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to N5DL eservices gfter using your log-in credentiols, click on e-Voting

and you can proceed to Step 2 0.8, Cast your vote electranically.

4, Your User 1D details are given below

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or | Your User 1D is:
CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat & Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client |D

account with NSDL,
For example if yvour DP 1D is IN300*** and Chent

ID is 12***=*=* then wyour user ID is
TS T Al Sl

b} For Members wha hald shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D

account with CDSL.
For example it wyour Beneficiary 1D s

J2e¥ERARREREREEY  then your user D s

lziﬁiﬂl LER R L L}

c) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio MNumber
Form. registerad with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN
Is 101456 then user 1D is 101456001%**

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
al If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast
your vote,

bl If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to
enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password,

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password'?

{i If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password' s communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the emall sent 1o you from NSDL
fram your mailbox, Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your & digit client 1D for NSDL account, last 8 digits
of client ID for CD5L account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file
contains your ‘User 1D and your ‘initial password'.

{ii) If your email 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered.
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6.  |fyou are unable to retrieve or have not recelved the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password P{if you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or
CDSL) option available on www. evoting.nsdl_com,

b} Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
whww.evoting.nsdl.com,

e) If you are still unable to get the passwerd by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/follo number, your PAN, your name and
your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP {One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting
systerm of NaDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
B. Mow, you will have to click on “Login” button,
Q. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?
1. After successful login at Step 1, vou will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select "EVEM" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on "WC/OAVM"
link placed under “Join Meeting”,

3. Mow you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate aptions Le. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted,

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Yote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,

General E:ideiines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. ather than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(POFSIPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of
the duly authorized signatorylies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
ksdudhatra@yahoo.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl com, nstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than
individuals, HUF, NRI etc.} can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc.

by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter” displayed under "e-Voting” tab in their login.

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-vating website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to
key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?™ or "Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www . evoting.nsdl.com to reset
the passward,

3. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evating.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 -

AEBG 7000 or send a request to (Ketankumar Patel | at evoting@nsdl.com
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio Mo, Mame of shareholder, scanned copy of
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by emall to {compliance @ captainpolyplast. n}, MA

2, In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DFID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Mame, client master or copy of Consclidated Account statement, PAM (self attested
scanped copy of PAN  card), AADHAR (sell attested scanped copy of Aadhar Card) to
{compliance@captainpolyplast.in) . f you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in damat
modea, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for -
Voting and joining virtual meeting for |ndividual sharehoiders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evating@nsdl.com for procuring wser id and

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI| circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants, Shareholders are required to update their
mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through YCOAVM facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred fram
dolng so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM,

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be efigible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, they
will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

4, The detalls of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Vating
on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGN through VC/O0AVM through the NSDL e-
Voting system, Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting
system. After successful login, vou can see link of “VC/OaYM™ placed under “Join meeting” menu against
company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu, The link for
VE/OAYM will be available in Sharehalder/Member lagin where the EVEN of Company will be displayed.
Fiease note that the members who do not have the User |10 and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the
User Il and Passwoard may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the
notice to avaid last minute rush.

Z. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the mesting.

4, Please note that Participants Connecting from Maoblle Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may expernence Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It s
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches,

5, Shareholders who would like to express their views/have guestions may send their questions in advance
mentioning their name demat account number/folic number, email id, mobile number at
(compliance@captainpolyplast.in) . The same will be replied by the company suitably.
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6. Members who would like to express their views or ask guestions during the AGM may register themselves as
a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, OP |D and
Client 1D/ folio number, PAN, mobile number at compliance @captainpolyplast.in before 10 days of AGM.
Those Members wha have registered themselves as a speaker will anly be allowed to express their views/ask
questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on
the availability of time for the AGM,

Other Information:

a) The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, count the votes cast at the Mesting,
thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses who are not in
the employment of the Company and make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the Meeting, a consolidated
Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favaur or against, If any, to the Chairman or to a person authorized by
the Chairman in writing who shall countersign the same,

b} The Chairman or the person authorized by him in writing shall forthwith on receipt of the consolidated Scrutinizer's
Report, declare the Results of the voting, The Results declared, along with the Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on
the Company's website and on the website of NSDL immediately after the results is declared and communicated to
the Stock Exchanges where the equity shares of the Company are listed.

¢} Subject to the receipt of reguisite number of votes, the Resolutions forming part of the Notice of Annual General
Meeting shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM i.e., Saturday, September 30, 2024,

By order of the board
For, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LMITED

sDy/-

MR. RAMESHBHAI D. KHICHADIA
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00087859

DATE: 04.09.2024
PLACE: RAJKOT
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MR, RITESH RAMESHEHAI KHICHADLA

Details of the Directors seeking appointment and re-appointment at the 27™Annual General Meeting of the
company as per Regulation 36(3) SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015,

Mr, Prabhulal Nathabhai Rabadia

07617630

OB651064

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

KON EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

13111993

09.04,1949

Qualification

B. Tech

B.5C (Agriculture}

Date of Appointment

13.07:2020

26.12.2019

Expertise in Specific functional Area

EXPERTISE 1M MANAGEMENT, PLANNING

AGRICULTURE

Mo. of Shares held

2042740 SHARES AS ON 31.03.2024

B0 shares

List of other companies in which
Directorship are held {other than
Section B Company| *

MA

MNA

Chairmanship or membership in other
companies

M

A

‘Terms and conditions of re-appointmenj

Appaointed for five years term wee.f. 13.07.2020

Appainted for 1% term of five years we.f
26.12. 2019

Details of remuneration last drawn (FY
2023-24)

A% per audit report and remuneration annesure
attached

Sitting lees

Listed antities froim which the Director
has resigned from Directorship in last 3
[three) years

MA

WA

Mo, of Board Meetings attended during
FY 2023-24

Inter-se relationship with other
Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company

He is son of MD of the company

“ anly public companies are considered,
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2012 ["ACT")

Resolution Item No. 1 Approval For Reappointment Of Mr. Prabhulal Mathabhal Rabadia As An Independent
Directar Of The Company For Second Term Of Five Years Beyond Completion Of 75 Years Of Age :

Mr. Prabhulal Nathabhai Rabadia (DIN: 0B651064) was appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Directar of the Company in terms of Section 149,
152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provislons of the Companles Act, 2013 ("the Act’} for a period of five years with effect Trom
December 26, 2019 by the Members af the Company at the 23% Annual General Meeting held on OCTORER 09, 2020, Further consent of the
members by way of special resolution was availed for continuation of Directorship of 2 Non-Executive Director, Mr, Prabhulal Nathabhai Rabadia
beyvond the age of 75 Years for the remaining period of his current tenure, e, tHl December 25, 2024,

Mow In terms of the Repulation 17(1A) of SEBI Listing Regulations, consent of the members by way of special resolution is reguired for
reappointment or continuation of Directorship of a Non-Executive Director, beyond the ageof 75 Years for second term of five years. Mr. Prabhulal
Mathabhai Rabadia has attained the age of 75 years on April 09, 2024, and approval of the Members are required for Reappointment OF hr.
Prabhulal Mathabhai Rabadia 2s an Independent Director OFf The Company For Second Term Of Five Years Beyond Completion Gf 75 Years Of Age.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail services of
M. Prabhulal Mathabhai Rabadia as an Independent Director. Further, in the opinion of the Board, Mr. Prabhulal Nathabhai Rabadia fulfils all the
conditions as specifled in the Act and Rules made thereunder and SEBI Listing Regulations ta continue the office as an Independent Directar of the
Company.

On the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and based on the skills, experience, knowledge and report of performance
evaluation of Mr. Prabhulal Nathabhai Rabadia, the Board of the Directors on 04.09.2024 have approved the continuation of directorship of Mr
Prabhulal Nathabhai Rabadia (DIN: 02651064) a5 an Independent Director of the Company for second term of five years as his current tenure,
expires on Decamber 25, 2024,

The Board of Directors recommends passing of the resolution as set out in this Notice as Spedial Resolution.
Except hr, Prabhulal Mathabhai Rabadia, Men-Executive Independent Director, none of the other Directors or Key Managenal Personnel of the

Company or the relatlves thereof are concermed or interested financially or otherwise, In this resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding
In the Company, if amy
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Member,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 27FMAnnual Report along with the avdited statements of accounts
of your Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024,

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The audited financial statements of the Company as on March 31, 2024 are prepared in accordance with
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations”) and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act").

The Financial highlight is depicted below:
{Rs. In Lakhs]

Particulars CONSOLIDATED STANDALONE

Year Ended |Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
on 31.03.2024 on On 31.03,.2024 On

] 31.03.2023 31.03.2023
Revenue from operations 2843210 12459:70 29432.10 22,459.70
Other Income 338.15 2BB. T2 33815 288.72
 Total Revenue 29770.25 1274842 29,770.25 22, 748.42
Operating and Administrative expenses 26136.61 719,53 2625444 20772.67
Operating Profit before finance costs, Depreciation 3633.64 102889 3515.81 1975.75
and Tax
Less; Depraciation and Amortization expenses 240,65 271.58 240.65 271.58
Profit before finance costs, exceptional items, tax and 3392.99 1757.30 3275.16 1704.16
Deff tax adjustable in/({recoverable from) future tariff
Less: Finance Costs 1094.47 93811 1094.47 93811
Less: Exceptional ltem 0 0 0 0
Profit Before Tax (PBET) 2298.52 E18.19 2180.69 T66.05
Provision for Tax {Including Deferred Tax) 520.28 215.55 520.28 215,95
Profit after Tax B 1778.24 603.24 1660.41 550.10
Other Comprehensive Income -37.84 -7.38 -36.87 -7.85
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1740.40 95,84 1623.54 542.16
Profit available for appropriation 1740.40 595.84 1623.54 542.16

2. PERFORMAMNCE HIGHLIGHTS:

A. REVENUE
During the year under review company has total revenue of Rs. 29770.25 lakhs as against the previous year
turnover of Rs. 22748.42 lakhs which shows increase of 30,87 % in caomparnison with the previous year,

B. OPERATING AMD ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
The operating Expenses of Rs, 2625444 Lakhs during FY 2023-24, as compared to previous financial year 2022-23
incurred of Rs, 2077267 lakhs,

C. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
The depreciation Expenses of Rs. 240,65 Lakhs during FY 2023-24, as compared to previous financial year 2022-23
incurred of Rs. 271.59 Lacs showing decrease as compared to previous year.,

D. FINANCE COST
The finance cost of Rs, 1094.47 Lakhs during FY 2023-24, as compared to previous financial year 2022-23 incurred
of Rs.33B.11 lakhs.

E. TOTALEBITDA AND PAT FOR THE YEAR

EBITDA increased by 77.95 % as compared Lo previous year
The consolidated net profit after tax of the company increased by 194.78% with compared to previous year.
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F. TRAMSFER TO RESERVES
The Board of Directors have decided to retain the entire amount of profit for FY, 2023-24 in the Statement of
Profit & Loss as at March 31, 2024,

3.  SHARE CAPITAL

The authorised share capital of the company is Rs. 13,00,00,000.00 (Rupees Thirteen Crores) divided into
6,50,00,000 (Six Crore Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each and the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the
Company as on March 31, 2024 was $10,57,57,580 crare comprising of 52878790 equity shares of $2 each as on
end of financial year 2023-24.

During the year under review, your Company has neither issued any shares with differential voting rights nor has
granted any stock options or sweat equity. The Company has paid Listing Fees for the financial year 2024-25, to
Bombay Stock Exchange, where its equity shares are listed.

The authorised share capital of the company has been Increased from existing Rs11,00,00,000.00 (Rupees
Eleven Crores) divided into 5,50,00,000 {Five Crore Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs, 2/- each to Rs.13,00,00,000
{Rupees Thirteen Crore) divided into 6,50,00,000 (Six Crore Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each by approval
of members in EGM held on 26.05.2023 .

Further company has allotted 50,00,000 warrant convertible into equity by approval of members in EGM held on
26.05.2023, Out of these warrants 25,00,000 warrant has been converted into eguity shares on 14 February,
2024 which leads to increase in paid up share capital of company.

4. DIVIDENDS:

The Board of Directors of your company, after cansidering holistically the relevant circumstances and keeping in
view the Company’s dividend track, has decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the
yvear under review,

5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between
the end of the financial year and date of this report. There has been no change in the nature of business of the
Company. Further board of directors in its meeting held on 03.04.2024 has, inter-alia, considered and approved
allotment of 25,00,000 equity shares upon conversion of warrants.

6. FIXED DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits within the meaning of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules made there under.

7. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A, BOARD COMPOSITION

- Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia (Managing Director),

- Mr. Ritesh R. Khichadia (Whole Time Director),

- Mr. Kaushik Mori{Chief Financial Officer) and

- Mrs. Khyati 5. Mehta (company Secretary)

are the Whole-time Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.
- Mr. Gopal D. Khichadia (Non Executive Director),

- Mr. Laljibhai G.Vekariya (Independent Director)

= Mrs. Anjana P. Paghadar (Independent Director)

- Mr. Prabhulal N, Rabadia (Independent Director)
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B. DIRECTOR RETIRIMNG BY ROTATION

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company,
Mr. RITESH RAMESHBHAI KHICHADIA (DIN: 07617630), retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual
Genaral Meeting and being eligible offers himsell for re-appointment. The Board recommends the re-
appointment of Mr. RITESH RAMESHBHAI KHICHADIA for yvour approval, Briefl details of the Directar,
who is proposed to be re-appointed, as required under Regulation 36 of the S5EBI Listing Regulations, are
provided In the Motice of Annual General Meating.

C. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND THEIR MEETING:

Your Company has recelved annual declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet with the criteria of Independence provided in Section 149{&) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations 16(1) (b) & 25 of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and there has been no change In the croumstances, which may affect
their status a3s Independent Director during the year. Also, your Company has received annual
declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they have already
registered their names with the data bank maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs ["IICA")
as prescribad by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the relevant rules and that the aonline
proficiency self-assessment test as prescribed under the said relevant rules is applicable to them and
they will attempt the said test in due course of time (if applicable) .

Familiarization / Orientation program for Independent Directors:

The independent Directors attend a Familiarization / Orientation Program on being inducted into the
Board. Further, various other programmes are conducted for the benefit of Indepandent Directors to
provide periodical updates on regulatory front, industry developments and any other significant matters of
impartance. The details of Familiarization Program are pravided in the Corporate Governance Report and
is also available on the Company’s Websile.
https://captainpolyplast.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/familiarization- programme-for-
independent-directors-Captain-Polyplast-Ltd. pof

8. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to clause (¢} of sub-section (3) and subsection (5) of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, state the followings:-

A.  that in the preparation of the annual financial statement, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

B. thatsuch accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgment and estimates
have beon made that are reasonable and prudent so as ta give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

C. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and far preventing and detecting fraud and other rregularities;

L. That the annual financial statement have baen prepared an a going concern basis;

E. That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and
were operating effectivaly;

F. That proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions af all applicable laws including the
compliance of applicable Secretarial Standards were in place and were adequate and operating
effectivaly.

9. BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance and that of its committees and
individual directors as per the formal mechanism for such evaluation adopted by the Board. The performance
evaluation of all the Directors was carried out by the Nemination and Remuneration Commitiee,

The performance evaluation of the Chairman, the Mon-independent Directors and the Board as a whole was

carried out by the Independent Directors. The exercise of performance evaluation was carried out through a
structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Board functioning such as compasition of the Board
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& committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties &obligations, contribution at the
meetings and otherwise, independent judgment, governance issues etc.

10. INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has implemented and evaluated the Internal Financial Controls which provide a reasonable
assurance in respect of providing financial and operational information, complying with applicable statutes and
policles, safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection of frauds, accuracy and completeness of accounting
records. The Internal Audit Reports were reviewed periodically by Audit Committee as well as by the Board.
Further, the Board annually reviews the effectiveness of the Company's internal control system. The Directors
and Management confirm that the Internal Financial Controls {IFC) Is adequate with respect to the operations of
the Company. A report of Auditors pursuant to Section 143(3) () of the Companies Act, 2013 certifying the
adequacy of Internal Financial Controls is annexed with the Auditors report.

11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All Related Party Transactions, those were entered into during the Financial Year under review, were on an arm’s
iength basis, and in the ordinary course of business and are in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act
and the Listing Regulations.,

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for prior approval. Prior omnibus approval of
the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions which are repetitive in nature or when the need for these
transactions cannot be foreseen in advance. Further company has cbtained approval of shareholders via postal
ballot resolution dated 23.05.2023 for material related party transaction entered with CAPTAIN PIPESLTD

MWone of the transactions entered into with Related Parties fall under the scope of Section 188(1) of the Act. Details
of transactions with Related Parties as required under Section 134(3){h) of the Act read with Rule 8{2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure - B in Form AQC - 2 and forms part of this Report. Tha
Company has adopted a3 Policy for dealing with Related Party Transactions. The Policy as approved by the Board is
available at the web link:

https://captainpolyplast.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/ policy-for-related-party-transaction-Captain-
Polyplast-Ltd. pdf

12. COMSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act”) and Ind AS 110 - Consolidated
Financial Staternent read with Ind AS - 2B Investments in Associates, the audited consolidated financial
statement is provided in the Annual Report.

13. AUDITORS & AUDITORS" REPORT:
A. AUDITORS DETAILS

M/S | C Ranpura & Co, Chartered Accountants, Rajkot has been appointed as a Statutory Auditors of the
Company to fill casual wvacancy for FY. 2022-23 by board of directors in board meeting dated
13.08.2022 and has been reappointed for five years term for F.Y, 2022-23 to 2026-27 with the approval
af the members in AGK held an 30.09.2022,

B. AUDITORS' REPORT
In the opinion of the directors, the notes to the accounts in auditar's report are self-explanatory and
adequately explained the matters, which are dealt with by the auditors.

C. COST AUDIT REPORT
Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014 the Cost Audit Report is applicable to our Company for the financial year 2023-24 hence;
such audit has been carried out during the year.,

D. INTERNAL AUDITOR

Mr. Parin H. Patel chartered accountatnt (M.NO.: 119023), who are the Internal Auditors have carried out
internal audit for the financial year 2023-24. Their reports were reviewed by the Audit Committee.
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Further company has appointed Parin H. Patel — chartered accountatmt (M.NO.: 119023) as internal
auditor of the company for fy, 2024-25

E. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
A gualified Practicing Company Secretary carrigs out secretarial audit and provides a repart on the
compliance of the applicable Acts, Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Listing Agreement, Standards
etc. as stipulated by the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, read with the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules 2014, The Secretarial Audit Report
farms part of this report as ANNEXURE A. The findings of the sudit have been satisfactary.

F. ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT
Annual Secretarial Compliance Report under regulation 244 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Reguirement) Regulation, 2015 (“SEBI LODR") read with SEBI Circular dated February 08, 2019 number
CIR/CFD/CMDI/27/2019, is availed from a gualified Practicing Company Secretary and also uploaded on

Cﬂlﬂ'!p-&l"l'lr' We I‘,'lﬂite at W-&h!ll‘lk: et e apin i npetyplint e imag e s iFilepte aodsrind patd e -Cermillcae farnual-ssorata il -rempliance
pegrt Tor 2078 04 -Capaain-Pulyplast i pit 3nd also submitted to BSE Ltd. Where the equity shares of company are
listed.

14. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Campany Is a part of the Captain Group which has established a reputation for honesty and integrity. We
believe that by focusing on Corporate Governance, we practice the highest standards of ethical and
responsible business culture and thereby enhance the wvalue of all stakeholders. It is a combination of
voluntary practices and compliance with laws and regulations in all areas of its operations and in its
interactions with the stakeholders. It provides direction and control 1o the affairs of the Company.

Your Company is fully committed to practice sound Corporate Governance and uphold the highest business
standards In conducting business. The Company has always worked towards bullding trust with afl its
stakeholders based on the principles of good corporate povernance, Your Company is guided by a key set of
values for all its internal and external interactions. The Company is open, accessible and consistent with its
communication.

Your Company has been complying with the principles of good Corporate Governance over the years and is
committed to the highest standards of compliance. However, as a good Corporate Governance Practice the
Company has generally complied with the Corporate Governance requirements and a report on Corporate
Governance is annexed as forms part of this Report as ANNEXURE D.

15. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

As required under SEBI {LODR) Regulations 2015 a detailed report on the Management discussion and Analysis is
provided as a separate section in the Annual Report AS ANNEXURE C.

16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):
The Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility activities is annexed herewith as ANNEXURE H. Information
on the composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee s provided in the Report on
Corporate Governance that forms part of this Annual Report.
17. DISCLOSURES:
A. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETING
The Board of Directors met 19 [Nineteen) times during the year 2023-24 on 14-04-2023,28-04-2023,
25052023, 13-06-2023,27-07-2023,08-08-2023,09-08-2023,14-08-2023,04-09-2023,30-09-2023,17-10-
2023,08-11-2023,20-12-2023,18-01-2024,22-01-2024,31-01-2024,1 2-02-2024,04-03-2024,19-03-2024,

The details of Board meetings and the attendance of the Directors are provided in the Corporate
Governance Report which forms part of this Report.
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B. COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

Details of various committees constituted by the Board of Directors, as per the provisions of the SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013, are
given in the Corporate Governance Report and forms part of this report.

C. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-7 are uploaded on website of
company at https://captainpalyplast comfannual-returns html under invastor section.

D. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for
employees and Directors to report concerns about unethical behaviour. Mo person has been denied
access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the
website of the Company,

E. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2003 are given
in the notes to the Financial Statement.

F. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
ouTGO

Company's plants are running with electricity which are supplied by the Paschim Gujarat Vi] Company
Limited, The plants are periodically checked as a measure of periodical maintenance to minimal break
down and energy conservation. The Company has installed the Wind Turbine and generating electricity
for which Company has obtained credit against its electricity consumption at ts Tactory. The
information required under Section 134(3) {m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign
Exchange Inflow and Qutflow are given in ANNEXURE G 1o this report |

G. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PERSONNEL

Mone of the employvess is in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limit lald down under Rule 5 [2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The information
required pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the
Company and Directors are annexed as ANNEXURE F and forms part of this Report.

H, PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:
The Company has in place an Anti-Sexwal Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, All
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. The Company
has not received any complaint under this policy during the year 2023-24

l.  INSURANCE

All the properties and the insurable interest of the company including building, plants and machinery and
stocks wherever necessary and to the extent required have been adequately insured,

J.  LISTING AND DEMATERIALIZATION

The equity shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd [BSE). All the shares of
company are in dematerialize form.
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K. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS OF DIRECTOR'S QUALIFICATIONS

Pursuant to Repulation 33(3) and Schedule W Para C clause [10)(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 CERTIFICATE OF MON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
annexed ta this report as ANNEXURE 1,

L. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

In the interest of the shareholders, the Company sends periodical reminders to the shareholders to claim
their dividends in order to avoid transfer of dividends/shares to |EPF Autharity, Details regarding
unclaimed dividend is provided separately in report,

M. WTD/CFO CERTIFICATION
Certification of WTD/CFO Annexed as ANNEXURE E and forms part of this Report

18. Reporting of Frauds
There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors Lo report to the
Audit Committee and / or to the Board as required under Section 143(12) of the Act and the rules made thereunder,

19. Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts
There are no significant or material orders which were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and the Company’s Operations in future.

20. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors place on record their appreciation for assistance and co-operation received from wvarious Ministries
and Department of Government of India and other State Governments, financial institutions, banks, shareholders of
the Company etc. The management would also like to express great appreciation for the commitment and
contribution of its employees for their committed services. Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere
appreciation for the dedicated efforts and consistent contribution made by the employees at all levels, to ensure that
the Company continues to prow and excel.

Your Directors wish to take this opportunity to place on record their gratitude and sincere appreciation for the timely
and valuable assistance and support received from Bankers, Share Transfer Agents, Auditor, Customers, Suppliers
and Repulatary Authorities. The Board values and appreciates the valuable committed services of the employees
towards performance of your Company, without which it would not have been passible to achieve all round progress
and growth. Your Directors are thankful to the shareholders for their continued patronage.

REGISTERED OFFICE: FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
UL25 ROYAL COMPLEX,

BHUTKHANA CHOWK,

DHEBAR ROAD, RAJKOT 5D/- SD/-

MANAGINGDIRECTOR WHOLE TIMEDIRECTOR
RAMESH D. KHICHADIA RITESH R.KHICHADIA
DiN: 00087853 DIN: 07617630

DATE : 25.05.2024
PLACE : RAJIKOT
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ANNEXURE-A
FORM NO: MR 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
[Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED

CIM; L25209GJ1997PLCO31985

U125 Royal Complex, Bhutkhana Chowk,
Dhebar Road,

Rajkot,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corpeorate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the
representations made by the Management, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism In place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papears, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made avatlable to us and
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the applicable provisions of:

1] The Compantes Act, 2013 (“the Act’) and the rules made there under;
tii) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*5CRA') and the rules made there under;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ("SEBI Act’):-

(8] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;.

e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2018 and amendments from time to time;

{d] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (5hare Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations,

2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

fe) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 and
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations,
2021; {Not opplicable to the Company during the oudit period)
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{fl The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an |ssue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not opplicable to the Compony
during the audit period,

fg) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and The
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares} Regulations, 2021; (Not opplicable to

the Company during the audit period)

{h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; {Not applicable to
the Company during the audit period}

{fl The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements)
Regulations, 2015;

Nan-comphiance with the requirements pertaining to quorum of Board meetings for December 2023 quarter,
There were severnl coses when there was deloy in uplooding required detofls on website of the compeany,

{il The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996: {Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the fallowing:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to board and
general meetings.

{ii) The Listing Agreaments entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We Further report that: -
«  The status of the Company during the financial year has been that of a Listed Public Company. The Company has
not been a holding ar subsidiary of another company.

» The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Mon-
Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Women Director. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of
the Act

* Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
werg sent at least seven days in advance for meetings other than those held at shorter notice, and a system
exists for seeking and abtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

*  Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes,

*  As per the minutes, the decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously,

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes In the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitar and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,regulations & guidelines etc,

We further repart that during the audit period the Company no events occurred which had bearing on the Company's
affairs in pursuance of the ahove referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc except as mentioned in report,

Ifwe further report that during the audit period

- Approval for material related party transaction was taken via postal ballot resolution dated 23 May, 2023

22



[captain)

Irrig ation Ef.ﬂ:qrn

Company has get following approval from members via EGM dated 26" May, 2023

a. Alteration of capital clause of memorandum of association of the company
Adoption of new set of article of assaciation of the company

G. lssue of upto 50,00,000 (fifty lakhs) warrants each convertible into, or exchangeable for, one eguity share of the
company within the period of 18 (eighteen months) in accordance with the applicable law ("warrants”} to the
identified promoters/non-promaoter

Im accordance with the provisions of ICOR Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on July ,
7,2023, allotted on preferential basis 50,00,000 convertible Warrants at an Issue price of Rs. 19/- per warrant in terms of
the special resolution passed by the shareholders of the Company at the EGM held on MAY 26, 2023 . The Warrants shall
he converted into equal number of equity shares of face value of Bs. 2/- each at any time betare eighteen manths from
the date of allotment. The allotment is made to Promoter group from whom upfront payment of 25 % of issue price of
convertible warrants is received,

the warrant holder has applied for conversion of 25,00,000 warrant into egual number equity shares of the company and
the warrants were converted into equity shares upon receipt of 73% amount |.e. warrant conversion price. Listing and
trading approval for these 25,00,000 eguity shares were taken in time and all the regulatory formalities were complied
with .

pursuant to Regulation 17{1A) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, approval of the Members of the Company via EGM dated 1st March, 2024 has been
availed to continue Directorship Of Mr. Prabhulal Mathabhai Rabadia up to December, 25 2024 as an independent
director of the company on completion of 75 years of age.

DATE :25.05.2024 KISHOR DUDHATRA
PLACE : AHMADABAD COMPANY SECRETARIES

sd/-

PROPRIETOR

M, NO. FCS 7236

C.P.NO. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.; 1919/2022
UDIN NO.: FO07236F000445586

This Report i to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and Forms anintegral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ISSUED BY COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

To
Thie Members
M/s. CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsihility of the management of the Company. Qur responsibility is
to cxpress an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. ‘We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion,

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company,

4. Where ever reguired, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of Laws, Rules
and Aegulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited ta the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy
or effectivaness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

DATE :25.05.2024 KISHOR DUDHATRA
PLACE : AHMADABAD COMPANY SECRETARIES

sd/f-

PROPRIETOR

M. NO. FC5 7236

C.P.ND. 3959

PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO.: 1919/2022
UDIN NO.: FO07236F000345586
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ANMEXURE -8B

FORM NO. ADC -2
Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule B{2) of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

Farm for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

1 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Particulars Details

Mame (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

Mature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any

lustification for entering into such contracts or arranpements or transactions’

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as reguired under first
proviso to section 188

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Mame (s) of the related party & nature of 1. Captain Pipes Ltd.- Associate
relationship 2. Capital Polyplast (Guj) Pvt. Ltd. - Enterprise owned by
Relative of Key Manzgement Persannel
3. Captain Plastic Put Ltd- Enterprise where KMP owns [/
exercise significant influence
MNature of contracts / arrangements / 1.Captain Pipes Ltd. : Purchase , Sales, Property Usage
transactions Charges Received
2. Capital Polyplast (Guj) Pyt Ltd :  Purchase, Sales
3. Captain Plastic Pyt Ltd : unsecured loan
Duration of the contracts / arrangements / Arrangement is made with related party and transactions
transactions are made on year to year basis as per approval of board
and members in general meetlnﬁ.
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements Value of transactions :
or transaction including the value, If any 1, Captain Pipes Ltd. :

Purchase {Incl, Taxes) Rs. 215549982 /-

Sales {Incl. Taxes) Rs. 17687044 /-

Property Usage Charges Received Rs. 3.54 Lacs/-
2. Capital Polyplast (Guj) Pvt Ltd

Purchase (Incl. Taxes) Rs. 31780765 /-

Sales (Incl. Tawes) Rs. 27997794 /-
3, Captain Plastic Pyt Utd : unsecured loan taken
ZB180030/-

Date of approval by the Board 14.04.2023
Amount paid as advances, if any Mil-
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ANNEXURE C
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1 INDUSTRY OUTLOOK:

During the pericd under review economy was growing vary fast. There were tremendous potential growth
of these industries also pandemic situation is undear control and industrigs are back to work on full pace, As
ours is the agriculture based products, there is lot of potential demand for the next years.

2, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The company envisaged remarkable growth over previous years, Company's turn over shows increasing
trends due to expansion, Government is providing various incentives to agricultural industries, Alse
company has initiated solar and green house activity, for which also many government assistance is
available. At the same time, there is intense price pressure from the competitors and international
financial crisis, Due to almost three decades experience in manufacturing and international marketing,
the Customars also growing rapidly. We have always maintain high guality standard and also make a
good track record.

3. INITIATIVES:

The initiatives are being taken by the Company for improving the guality standards and reduction of
casts at appropriate level, New machineries were installed to provide better result and 1o cope up with
changing requirement of the industry. The employees at all levels are being made aware of the changing
conditions and the challenges of the cpen market conditions and to train the personnel to tackle the
difficult situations which will improve the overall productivity, profitability. Also initiatives were taken
by company to direct touch with farmers and also providing them auality services and knowledge. In f.y
2023-24 company has invested fund for purchase of industrial land near Ahmedabad. Company is going
to start production in that premises in near future, which bkeads to increase in capacity.

4. RISKS AND CONCERNS:
Major fluctuations Rupee price wvalue corresponding to fluctuation in the raw material price and
stringent market conditions can affect the company's performance. Product risk, risk of fluctuation in
the raw material price, povernment policies, and financial risk can affect the company, which requires
continuous follow up.

5. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Significant financial highlights In FY. 2023-2024 are as follows:-

A, PROFIT BEFORE TAX (PBT)
Profit before tax increased by 184.66% as compared to previous year,

B. PROFIT AFTER TAX (PAT)
The net profit after tax of the company Increased by 201.83% with compared to previous year,

€. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
EPS in the fiscal 2023-24 is at 3.21 as compared to EPS of 1,08 in fiscal 2022.23.

6. INTERMNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:
Your Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls, to ensure the safeguarding of
assets and their usage, maintenance of proper records, adequacy and reliability of operational

information. The internal control is supplemented by an extensive audit by internal and external audit
teams and periodic review by the top management, Audit Committee and Board of Directors.
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7. PERFORMANCE SNAPSHOT:

The standalone financial highlights for FY 2023-24 are as follows: (Rs In Lakhs)

Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 Variance
Revenue from operations 29770.25 2274842 30.87%
Profit  before Tax- Continued | 2180.69 76606 184 66
Dperation
Met Profit / {Loss) for the period 166041 550,10 201.83%
fram Continuing & Discontinued
Operations

Key Financiﬂfﬁatlos

Ratios FY2023- | FY 2022- | Change% | REASON FOR CHANGE
24 23

Debtors Turnover 2.m 1.98 1.10
Inventory Turnover 7.48 5.50 35.51 Mote no 4
Debt Service Coverage 201 | 1.48 35.82 Note no 2
Ratio
Current Ratio 1.59 1.54 3

“Debt Equity Ratio 086 |1.15 2550 Note no 1
Met profit ratio % 5.64 2.45 130,33 Mote no S
Return on investment % 3.41 -29.19 -105.34 Mote no ¥
Return on capital 1201 | B6.8B2 207.93 Mote no &
employed %
Return on Eguit\f % 2041 | 814 150.76 Mote no 3

Mote 1 : Duetomcreaae incurrent lability this ratson got detoriated.

Miote s Increase i Praflt made this satloimprowed

Mote 3 increase in Profit made this ratio improved

Mote d: Increase in twrnover and coduction in closing imeentony thic ratio improeed.
Mete 5 - Reduction in cost made (his ratia improved

Mote§ @ Increass in net profii made this ratia imroved

Note 7 Decragse il marset price of oise company mads this ratko decreased

B. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

Your Company has a proper and adequate systemn of internal controls, to ensure the safeguarding of
assets and their usage, maintenance of proper records, adeguacy and reliability of operational
information. The internal cantrol is supplemented by an extensive audit by internal and external audit
teams and periodic review by the top management, Audit Committee and Board of Directors,

Audit Committee also seeks views of the statutory auditors on the adequacy of internal control
systems in the Company. In compliance with Section 143{3)(1) of the Act, the Statutory Auditors
have issued an unmadified report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting which
forms a part of the Independent Auditors’ Report also forming part of this Annual Repaort.

9. HUMAN RESOURCES:

In a competitive ecanomy, the proper utilization of human resources plays a crucial rale, It beging with best
practices in recruiting people and moves through learning and development, engagement, employee
feedback and rewards and recognition. Towards this, your Company took wvarious initiatives and has
maintained healthy and harmonious industrial relations at all locations. The dedication and hard work of
productive and dynamic goal orjented team Is the key factor to the success of your Company. We believe that
hiring the right persannel and proper rataining is key to this success. To keep the Company and its human
resource competitive, we organized various training programs and experts were engaged to train the
employeas at various levels. This active process of learning has alfowed employees enhance competence and
mativation.
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10. FUTURE PLAMN:

As a long term planning strategy, company is planning to operate on a larger scale and achieve the
highest partion of market demand of its products. Pramoters are working very hard to lead company to
new horizons and giving better results,

11. SEGMENTWISE & PRODUCTWISE PERFORMANCE

The Group's operating segments are established on the basis of thase camponents af the Group that are evaluated
regularly by the Executive

Committee (the 'Chief Operating Decision Maker’ as defined in Ind AS 108 - ‘Operating Segments’), in deciding how to
allocate resources and

In accordance with Ind A5 - 108 = "Operating Segments”, the Company has identified its business ssgment as
Segment-1 : "Manufacturing of Micro Irrigation Systems & Allied Products” and

Segment-2 ; "DCA cum C5 of Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. [IQCL) - Polymer Business”

in assessing performance. These have been identifled taking into account nature of products and services, the
differing risks and returns and the internal business reporting systems. The accounting policies adoptad for segment
reporting are in line with the accounting policy of the Company with following additional policies for segment
reporting

The major and material activities of the company are restricted to only one geographical segment ie. India,

hence the secondary segment disclosures ara alse not applicable. Datailed segmentwise performance is forming
part of audit report of the company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SD/-

RAMESHEHAI D KHICHADIA
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIMN NO.: 00087859

DATE: 25.05.2024
PLACE:RAJKOT
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ANMEXURE D
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. CcOMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is @ part of the Captain Group which has established a reputation for honesty and integrity.
We believe that by focusing on Corporate Governance, we practice the highest standards of ethical and
responsible business culture and thereby enhance the value of all stakeholders, It is a combination of
voluntary practices and compliance with laws and regulations in all areas of Its operations and |n its
interactions with the stakeholders, It provides direction and control to the affairs of the Company.

Your Company is fully committed to practice sound Corporate Governance and uphold the highest business
standards in conducting business. The Company has always worked towards bullding trust with all its
stakeholders based on the principles of good corporate governance, Your Company is guided by a key set of
values for all its internal and external interactions. The Company is open, accessible and consistent with its
communication,

The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with
Schedule V and clauses (b) to (I} of sub-regulation (2] of Regulation 46 of Securities and Exchange Board of
India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, hereinafter called “the Listing
Regulations” as applicable, with regard to corporate governance and also the Guidance Note on Board
Evaluation as prescribed by the Securities and Exchanmge Board of India (SEBI). Certificate issued by
practicing company secretary for corporate governance is attached as ANNEXURE )

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board provides strategie guldance and Independent views to the Company's senlor management while
discharging its fiduciary responsibilities, The Board also provides direction and exercises appropriate control
to ensure that the Company is managed in a manner that fulfils stakeholder’s aspirations and societal
expectations,

A. COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

The Company has a balanced board with optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive
Directors, including independent directors, which plays a crucial role in Board processes and
provides independent judgment on issues of strategy and performance.

The Board of Directors of your Company comprises of 6 (5ix] Directors out of which 4 {four)
Directors (67%) are Man-Executive Directors. The 2 [two) Executive Directors include the Managing
Director and Whole-time Director. Out of the 4 {four) Non-Executive Directors, there are 3 (Three}
Independent Directors.

Independent directors are Non-Executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEEBI
Listing Regulations, The maximum tenure of the independent Directors is in compliance with the
Companies Act, 2013, All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as
mentioned under regulation 16{1){b) of the SEBI Listing Regulation and Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Further, the Independent Directars have included their names in the data
bank of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs in terms of
Section 150 of the Act read with Rule & of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, The present strength of the Board reflects judicious mix of professionalism,
competance and sound knowledge, which enables the Board to provide effective leadership to the
Company.

Mone of the Directors on the Company's Board is a Member of more than 10 {ten) Committess, and
Chairman of mare than 5 (five) Committees {Committees being, Audit Committee and Stakeholders’
Relationship Committes) across all the companies in which hefshe is a Director, All the Directors
have made necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions held by them in ather companies
and do not hold the office of Director in more than 10 {ten) public companies as on March 31, 2024,

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the Regulation 17 of the SEB| Listing Regulations
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read with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013,
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ARE NOT RELATED IN ANY WAY,
BOARD MEETINGS PROCEDURE AND SKILLS OF DIRECTORS

A tentative annual calendar of Board and Committee Meetings is agreed upon at the beginning of
the year, Additional meetings were held, whenever necessary.

The Agenda is physically circulated well in advance to the Board members, The items in the Agenda
are backed by comprehensive background information wherever necessary to enahle the Board to
take appropriate decisions, To enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively, the
Managing Director apprises the Board at every mesting on the overall performance of the
Company. The Board is also kept informed of major events / items wherever necessary.

The Company has an effective post meetings follow up, review and reporting process mechanism
for the decisions taken by the Board/Committees, Action taken report on decisions of the previous
meeting(s) is placed at the immediately succeeding meeting of the Board /Committee for noting by
the members.

SKILLS / EXPERTISE COMPETENCIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The following is the list of core skills / competencies identified by the Board of Directors as

required in the context of the Company's business and that the said skills are available within the
Board Members:

Businass Leadership experience including In areas of business development, strategic planning,

Leadership

Financial
Expertize

succession planning, driving change and long-term growth and guiding the Company

and its senior management towards its vision and values.

Knowledge and skills in accounting, finance, treasury management, tax and financial
management of large corporations with upderstanding of capital allozation, funding
and financial reparting processes

Risk

Ability to understand and asses the key risks to the erganization, legal compliances

Management | and ensure that appropriate policies and procedures are in place to effectively
manage risk.

Global mindset and staying updated on global market opportunities, competition
experience in driving business success around the world with an understanding of
diverse business environments, econemic conditions and regulatory frameworks
Experience in implementing good corporate governance  practices, reviewing
Governance compliance and governance practices for a sustainable growth of the company and
& E5G protecting stakeholder's intarast,

Technology & | Experience or knowledge of emerging areas of technology such as digital, artificial

Innovations | Intelligence, cyber security, data center, data security etc,

Global
Experience

Corporate

In the table below, the specific areas of focus or expertise of individual Board members have been
highlighted:

Areas of Skills/ Expertise
Financi Risk Global Corporate
al Managemen | Experience Governanc
Experti t (2
e

Business
Loadersh

ip

Mame of Director Technolog
-

Innavation

Ramesh D. Khichadia
Gopal D. Khichadia
Ritesh R. Khichadia
Lijibhai G.Vekariya
Mrs. Anjana Pagdhar
Prabhulal Rabadia

Mote - Each Director may possess
parameters and it is not necessary that all Directors possess all skills/ expertise listed therein.

varied combinations of skills/ expertise within the described set of
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CONFIRMATION AS REGARDS INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In the opinion of the Board, all the existing Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in
the Listing Regulations and are independent of the Management,

Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors:
Dretails of shares held by the Mon-executive directors of the Company are as under:

Srna. Name Of Nan-Executive Mo. of equity shares Mo. of canvertible instruments
Director held in the Company held in the Company
1 Mr. Lijibhai G.\Vekariya - There is no convertible
2 mir. Gopal D. Khichadia 77209085 Imstruments issued by
3 Mr. Prabhubhai Rabadia 200 | the Company to them.
— —

DISCLOSURES REGARDING APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENTOF DIRECTORS:

Mr. RITESH R. KHICHADIA, Director, is retiring at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and being
eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. Brief resume{s) of the Directors proposed to be
appointed [ re-appointed are given in the notes annexed to the Netice convening the Annual
General Meeting.

C. BOARD MEETINGS, ATTENDANCE, POSITION HELD IN COMMITTEE MEETINGS
During the year under review The Board of Directors met 19 (Ninetesn) times during the year 2023-24 on 14-
04-2023,28-04-2023, 25-05-2023,13-06-2023,27-07-2023,08-08-2023,09-08-2023,14-08-2023,04-09-2023,30-09-2023,17-
10-2023,08-11-2023,20-12-2023,18-01-2024,22-01-2024,31-01-2024,12-02-2024 04-03-2024,19-03-2024.

The Board meets at least once in every quarter to review the Company’s operations and the maximum time
gap between any two meetings is not mare than 120 days. The necessary querum was present in all the
meatings. Motices of the meetings with agenda along with necessary details were sent physically to the
directors in time.

The names and categories of the Directors, their attendance at Board mestings and General
Meeting and also position held by them in committees of other public limited companies as on
31=t March 2024 are given below.

Attendance particular 2023-2024
Board |Board| Last Mo, of | Chairman-
Meeting |Meeti| AGM | Directors| Membership
held ng Atte hip in in other
During |Atten| nd or | other public
tenure of | ded Not Public limited
Director Ltd.

Name of the Director Category

Ramesh O, Khichadia

Managing Director

19

Gopal 0. Khichadia

Director

19

Cos
3
E

Ritesh R. Khichadia

Whole Time
Director

19

' Laljibhai Vekariya

Independent
Director

Mrs. Anjama Pagdhar

Independent
Director

Frabhulal Rzhadia

Independent
Director

*  Only public limited companies are considered
Details of name of other [isted entities where Directors of the Company are Directors and the category
of Directorship as on March 31, 2024 are as under:
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NAME OF
THE
DIRECTOR

MNAME OF OTHER LISTED
ENTITIES IN WHICH THE
CONCERNED DIRECTOR I5 A
DIRECTOR

TYPE OF
COMPANY

(LISTED/UNLISTED
PUBLIC/PRIVATE)

CATEGORY OF DIRECTORSHIP

MR. RAMESH

.
KHICHADLA

CAPTAIN TECHNDCAST
LIMITED
CAPTAIMN PIPES LIMITED
CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED

LISTED COMPANY
LISTED . COMPANY
LINLISTED PUBLIC

COMPANY

PROMOTER AND NOMN EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR
PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR
PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

MR, GOPAL
0.
KHICHADIA

MR. RITESH

RAMESHBHAI
KHICHADIA

CAPTAIN TECHNOCAST
LIMITED
CAPTAIN PIPES LIMITED
CAPTAIN CASTECH LIMITED

CAPTAIN METCAST PVTLTD |

SUKROM TECHNOLOGIES
PVTLTD

LISTED COMPANY
LISTED COMPANY
UMLISTED PUBLIC

COMPANY

"PRIVATE
COMPANY
PRIVATE

PROMOTER AND NOMN EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

PROMOTER AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE
_DIRECTOR
NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PROMOTER AND NON EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR

COMPANY

D. SEPARATE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETINGS

The Independent Directors meet at least once in a guarter, without the presence of Executive
Directors or Manragement representatives. The Independent Directors met on 30.03.2024 without
the presence of Executive Directors inter alla discussed:

1. The performance of non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
The performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of
Exacutive Directors and Non-Executive Directors; and

3. The guality, guantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perfarm their duties.

All the Independent Directors of the Company attended the Meeting of Independent Directors held
on March 30, 2024, The Independent Directars expressed their satisfaction to the desired level on
the governance of the Board .

In addition to these formal meetings, Interactions outside the Board meetings also take place
between the Chalrman and Independent Directors.

E. Codeof Conduct

The Company has adopted the ‘Code of Conduct’ which is applicable to its employees, including the
Managing and Executive Directors. The Board has also approved a Code of Conduct for the Mon-Executive
Directors of the Company, which Incorporates the duties of Independent Directors as laid down in the Act,
Both these Codes are posted on the Company’s website at the web link:
https://captainpolypiast.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/Code-of-Cond uct-for-the-Board-
and-the-Senior-Mamt pdf,

F. Independent Directors
The Independent Directors of the Company have been appointed in terms of the requirements of
the Act, the Listing Regulations and the Governance Guidelines for Board Effectiveness adopted by
the Company, Formal letters of appointment have been issued to the Independent Directors and the
terms and conditions of thelr appointment are disclosed in same. Policy Tor appointment of
independent  director  are  placed on  the Company's website at  the web  link
https:/fcaptainpolyplast.com/images /userfiles/contents/pdf/Policy/Terms-and-Conditions-of-
Appointment-of-Independent-Directors. podf
Details of familiarisation program imparted to independent directors are uploaded on website of
COMmpany.
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3.

G. Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading & Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, the Board of Directors of the Company has adopted
the Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading and the Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices
{Insider Trading Code). All the Directors, Employees of the Company and their immediate relatives and
other connected persons who could have access to the Unpublished Price Sensitive Infarmation of the
Company, are governed under this Insider Trading Code. Mrs. Khyati Mehta company secretary of the
Company s the ‘Compliance  Officer’ for  the purpose of  this  Regulation
weblink  httpsi//captainpolyplast.com/fimages/userfiles/contents/pdf/Policy finsider-trading-policy-
Captain-Polyplast-Ltd. pdf

H. Familiarization program

It aims to provide insight to the independant Directors to understand the business of the Company.
Upon induction, the Independent Directors are familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities.

All the Directors of the Company are updated as and when required, of their role, rights,
responsibilities under applicable provisions of the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations,
Secretarial Standards; nature of ‘industry in which the Company operates, business model of the
Company, etc. The Company holds Board and the Commitiee Meetings from time to time. The Bpard
of Directors has complete access to the infarmation within the Company. The Independent Directors
have the freedom to interact with the Company’s management. Directors are also informed of the
various develepments in the Company through various modes of communications. All efforts are
made to ensure that the Directors are fully awara of the current state of affairs of the Company and
the industry in which it operates. The details of the familiarization programme undertaken have been
uploaded on the Company's wehsite:
https://captainpolyplast com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Policy/familiarization-programme-for-

independent-directors-Captain-Polyplast-Ltd, pdf

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board Committees play a vital role in ensuring sound Corporate Governance practices. The Committees
are constituted to handle specific activities and ensure speedy resolution of diverse matters. The Board
Committees are set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles which are
considered to be performed by members of the Beard, as a part of good governance practice. The Board
supervises the execution of its responsibilities by the Committees and Is responsible for their action, The
minutes of the meetings of all the Committees are placed before the Board for review. As on date the
Board has established the following Committees:

A,
B.
C.
B,

A)

Audit Committes

Momination And Remuneration Committes

Share Transfer Committee /Investor Grievance Committes
Corporate social responsibility commitiee

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and
the Board of Directors to oversee the financial reporting process of the Company. The Committee’s
purpose is to oversee the guality and integrity of accounting, auditing and financial reporting process
including review of the internal audit reports and action taken repart.

MEETING, ATTENDANCE, CONSTITUTION & COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committes is duly constituted in accordance with the Listing Agreement read with SEBI
[LODR) Regulations 2015 and of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, It adheres to the terms of reference
which s prepared in compliance with Sectlon 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, and SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015.
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(8

During the year under review, Audit Committee Meetings were beld four times on 25052023,
13.08.2023, 0B.11.2023 and 12.02.2024. The intervening gap between two meetings did not exceed
120 days.

The Composition of the Audit Committes and details of attendance of the members at tha
committes meetings during the year are given below

Number of meetings
Name of the Members Status held/attended

Mir. Laljibhai G. Vekarya Chairman (Independent Directaor) 2f2
w.e.f, 04.09.2023

Mr. AnjanaPagdhar Member (Independent Director) 4/4

Mr. Ramesh D, Khichadia Member (Managing Directar) a4

Mir. Harshadbahi Patel Chairman (Independent Directar) 22
upto 09.09,2023

BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE:
The powers, rale and terms of reference of the Audit Committes covers the areas as contemplated
under the SEB| Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, The brief terms of

reference of Audit Committee are as under;

1. Owersight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
infarmation to ensure that the financial statemant is correct, sufficient and credible;

?. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
COMpany;

i, Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statuteory
auditars;

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon
befare submission ta the board for approval, with partieular reference to:

a.  Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be inciuded in
the Board's report in terms of Section 134(5)(c) read with Section 134{3)(c} of the
Companies Act, 2013

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management

d, Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings
. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions
g Modified opinionis) in the draft audit report

5. Reviewing, with the managemeant, the guarterly financial statements before submission to the
board for approval;

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through
an jssue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, ete ), the statement of funds utilized for
purposes other than those stated in the offer document (n.a.) / prospectus / notice and the
report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or
rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board 1o take up steps in this
matter;
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7. Reviewing and monitaring the aoditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

8. Approval or any subsequent medification of transactions of the company with related parties
and omnibus approval for related party transaction that is repetitive nature and quantum of
transaction cannot be foreseen Wherever applicable.

8. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investmeants, company, wherever it is necessary;
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
11, Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

12, Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and Internal auditors, adeguacy of
the internal control systems;

13, Reviewing the adeguacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and senionty of the official heading the department, reporting

structure coverage and freguency of internal audit;

14, Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

15, Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fravd or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material
nature and reporting the matter to the board;

16, Discussion with statutory auditars befare the audit commences, about the nature and scope of

audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depesitors, debenture
halders, shareholders [in case of non-payment of declared dividends] and creditors; i
applicable,

18, Toreview the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanisim;

19, Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e, the whole-time Finance Director or any other person
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the guallfications,
experience and background, ete, of the candidate;

20, Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committes;

21. Reviewing financial statements, in particular the investments made by the Company’s unfisted
subsidiaries : NAL;

REVIEW OF INFORMATION BY AUDIT COMMITTEE:
1. The Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
2, Statement of significant related party transactjens submitted by management,

3. Management letters [ letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory
auditors;

4. [Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;
5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor; and

6. Statement of deviations:
8. Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monltoring agency, if applicable,
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submitted to stock exchange(s).
b, Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
documents / prospectus/notics if applicable

B) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

i MEETING, ATTENDANCE, CONSTITUTION & COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE:

The Momination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in compliance with the requirements of
Listing Agreement read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule & of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Bules, 2014, The
Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee and the Committee Members are
independent and nonexecutive directors namely Mr. PRABHULAL Rabadiya - Independent Directar is
a Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and Mr. Laljibhai G. Vekariya - independent director and
Mrs. Anjana Paghadar -independent director are members ta the committes.

During the year under review, nomination and remuneration Committee Meetings were held four
times on 25052024, 12.08.2023, 08.11.2023 and 12.02.2024, The intervening gap betwesn two
meetings did not excead 120 days,
The composition of the Momination & Remuneration Committee and details of meetings attended
by the members are given below:

Number of meetings
MName of the Members Status held/attended
Mr. Prabhulal N. Rabadia Chairman (Independent Director) a4

Mr. Laljibhai G. Vekariya Member |Independent Director) 2/2
Mrs. AnjanaPagdhar Member (Independent Director) a/4
Mr. Harshadbahi Patel upto Member (Independent Directar) 22
09.09.2023

il. BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE:
The powers, role and terms of reference of Committee covers the areas as contemplated under the
SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, The briefl terms of reference of
Momination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

1. Farmulation of the criterla for determining gualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the
directars, key managerial personnel and other employee;

2, Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board;

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity;

4, Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria lald down and recommend to the Board their

appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance;

5. Toextend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the
report of perfarmance evaluation of independent directors;

6. To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s] and Whole time
Director(s)/Executive Director(s) based on their performance and defined assessment criteria;

7. Tocarry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/or enforced
by any statutory notification, amendmeant or modification, as may be applicable;

2. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its
duties;

9, To recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior
management.
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iii. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Pecuniary Relationship of Non-Executive Directors

The Company has no pecuniary relationship or transaction with its Non-Executive and Independent Directors other than
payment of sitting fees to them for attending Board and committes meetings and commission as approved by members
and Board for their invaluable services to the Company.

i. Non-Executive Directors:

The Non-Executive Directoris) of the Company are remunerated in two ways viz,, sitting fees. Sitting fees |s pald to the
Mon-Executive Directors for attending the meetings of Board of Directors, Committees of Board of Directors and other
meetings of Directors at the rate within limits prescribed under the companies act, 2013. .

ii, Executive Directors:

The two Executive Directors | Managing Director and Whole-time Director] are paid remuneration as decided by the Board
of Directors en the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, with the approval of
the Shareholders and other necessary approvals,

iil. Details of remuneration paid to the Directors for the year ended 31st March, 2024. (Rs. In lacs)
Mamea of Directors Category of Commission | Sitting | Others

and Designation Directarship Fees

Ramesh 0. Khichadia | Managing Director

Gopal O, Khichadia MNon-executive Mon
Independent
director

Ritesh K. Khichadia Whale
Diractor

Mr. Prabhufal M, Independent
Rabadia Director

Mir. Harshadray L. Independent
Patel Director

Mrs. AnjanaPagdhar Independent

Director

MWr. Laljibhal G. Independent

Vekariya Director

The Company has not granted any stock options to the directors and hence, it dees not form part of the remuneration
package payable to any Director.

iv. Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations, the Annual
Performance Evaluation was carried out for the financial year 2023-24 by the Board in respect of its own performance, the
Directors individually as well as the svaluation of the working of its Audit, Momination and Remuneration, Stakeholders’
Relationship and Corporate Social Responsibility Committees,

A structured guestionnaire covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adeguacy of the composition of the
Board and Its Committeas, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance was
prepared after taking into consideration the Guidance note issued by SEBI vide cireular na, CMD/CIR/P/2017/004 dated
January 5, 2017, A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the
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Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such as guldance / support to Management outside Board [/
Committee meetings, degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities, effectiveness of meetings etc.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board, excluding the Director
being evaluated, The Performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the
Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process,

C) SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE/ INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

IJ

iil.

MEETING, ATTENDANCE, CONSTITUTION & COMPOSITION OF INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

Tha Share Transfer cum Investors'/ Shareholders' Grievance Committee comprise of three
members. Mrs. Anjana Pagdhar-independent Director, Is a Chalrman of the Audit Committes, and
Mr, Laljibhal G. Vekariya -independent director and Mr. Ritesh R. Khichadia =Whole Time Director
are members to the committee. The Committee looks into the redressal of investors’ complaints
such as delay In transfer af equity shares, reqguest for transmission ef shares, issue of duplicate
share certificates, non receipt of declared dividends/ annual reports etc,

During the year under review, investor grievance comittee Meetings were held four times on
25.05.2023, 13.08.2023, 08.11.2023 and 12.02.2024. The intervening gap betwean two meetings
did not exceed 120 days,

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and details of meetings attended
by the members are given below:

Mumber of meetings
Mame of the Members Status held/attended

Mirs. AnjanaPaEdhar Chairman (Independent Director) afa

Mr. Laljibhal G. Mekariya Member (Independent Director) 22

Mr Ritesh R. Khichadia Member [whole time Director) 4f4

Mr. Harshadbahi Patel upto hMember (Independent Director) 2/2
09.09.2023

BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE:

The powers, role and terms of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committes covers the dreas as
contemplated under the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the Act. The brief terms of
reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as under:

1. FResolving the grievances of the security holders including complaints related to
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends,
Issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

2. Reviewing the measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

3. Reviewing of adherence to the service standards adopted in respect of various services being
rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

4, Reviewing the varicus measures and initiatives taken for reducing the quantum of unciaimed
dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrantsfannual reports/statutory notices by

the shareholders of the Company.

5. Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced by any
statutary notification / amendment or modification as may be applicable,

INVESTOR GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL:
Detalls of complaints received and redressed during the year: NIL

Number of complaints received and resalved during the year under review and their breakup are as
under:
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Mature of Complaints Complaint Complaint
received resolved
MNon-receipt of refund order [1] 0
Nen-receipt of dividend warrants
Mon-receipt of annual report
MNon-receipt / credit of shares
TOTAL

0
0
0
0

D) CSR COMMITTEE
I MEETING, ATTENDANCE, CONSTITUTION & COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE:

The Company has constituted as CSR Committee as required under Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with rules made thereunder.

The present members of the C5R Committee comprises of Mr Prabhulal N. Rabadia Independent
Director, is a Chairman of the CSR Committee, Mr. Rameshbhai 0. Khichadia, Member and Mr. Gopal
0. Khichadla, Member,

During the year under review, CSR Committee Meeting was held four times on 25.05.2023,
13.08.2023, 0B.11.2023 and 12.02.2024, The intervening gap between two meetings did not exceed
120 days,

The composition of the CSR COMMITTEE and details of meetings attended by the members are
given balow:

Number of meetings
MName of the Members Status held/attended
Mr. Prabhulal N, Rabadia Chairman (Independent Director) 44
mir. Rameshbhai 0. Khichadia Member (Managing Director] 4/4
Mr. Gopal 0. Khichadiza Member |Director) d/4

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer act as Secretary of the Committes, The Committee’s
constitution and terms of reference meet with the reguirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

1. BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE:

The powers, role and terms of reference of Corporate Social Responsibility Cammittes covers tha
areas as contemplated under Section 135 of the Act. The brief terms of reference of Caorporate Sacial
Responsibility Committee are as under

1. Toformulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall
indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VIl of the
Companies.Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

2. Torecommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the C5R activities,

3. Tomaonitor the implementation framework of CSR Policy.

4. Tocarry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/or enforced
by any statutory notification, amendment or modification as may be applicable or as may be

necessary or appropriate for performance of its duties,

C5R Policy: The C5R Policy of Company is available at its website at
https://captainpelyplast.com/images/userFiles/contents/pdf/Palicy/csr-policy-Captain-Polyplast-Ltd pdf

4. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for
employees and Directors to report concerns about unethical behavior. No person has been denied access
to the Chalrman of the Audit Committes,
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The Audit Committee monitored and reviewed investigations of the whistle blower complaints received
during the year, During the year under review, there were no cases of whistle blower. Policy is available at
https://captainpolyplast.com/images/userfiles/contents/pdf/Policy/vigil-mechanism-Captain-Folyolast-

L. pdf

5. GENERAL BODY MEETING
A)  Annual General Meeting
The date, time and location of the Annual General Meetings held during the preceding 3 (threa)
wears and special resolutions passed thereat are as follows:

EY. Date Location Of Meeting | No. Of Special
Resolution Passed
2022-23 | 30.09.2023 | Through video conference §

2021-22 | 30.09.2022 | Through video conference 0
2020-21 | 30.09.2021 | Through video conference | 0

B) Whether special resolutions were put through postal ballot last year, details of voting pattern: YES .On 23
may , 2023 company has passed resolution for approving material related party transaction{s) with Captain
Pipes Limited for sale / purchase of goods, The special resolution is passed with requisite majority.

C}) Whether any resolutions are proposed to be conducted through postal ballot:Na.

D) Procedure for postal ballot:
Prescribed procedure for postal Ballot as per the provisions contained in this behalf in the Companies
Act, 2013, read with rules made there under as amended from time to time shall be complied with
whenever necessary.

E}] EXTRA ORDINARY GEMNERAL MEETING: One EGM was held an 26™ May, 2023 for the following
agenda which were passed by requisite majority.
1. To consider and approve the alteration of capital clause of memeorandum of association of the
company
2. Toconsider and approve adoption of new set of article of association of the company
3. Issue of upto 50,00,000 (fifty lakhs) warrants each convertible into, or exchangeable for, one equity
share of the company within the period of 18 [eighteen months)] in accordance with the applicable
law (“warrants”) to the identified promoters/non-promoter

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :
(a) Financial Results
The guarterly and annual financial results of the Company are uploaded on BSE Listing Centre in accordance with
the requirements of Listing Regulations. The financial results are displayed on BSE website. The financial results
are also published in The Financial Express (English} circulated nationwide and The Financial Express ‘Gujarati
newspapers and posted an the Company’s website st https:/eaptainpolyplast. com/Tinancial-results. html

(b) Annual Report

Pursuant to the MCA circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Annual Report for FY 2023-24 contalning the Notice of
AGM will sent through e-mails to all those Members whose e-mail 1Ds were registered with the Company/
Depository Participants, also uploaded on company website  https:/fcaptainpolyplast.com/annual-regorts-

e e 1 Cmnn

{c) Press Release/ investor presantation
The presentations made to Institutional lnvestors and cutcome are posted on the Company’s website.

7. OTHER DISCLOSURE
A) There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions except for which consent of
members has been taken and pecuniary transactions that may have potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large, The details of Related Party Transactions are disclosed in financial
section of this Annual Report.
B] In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the accounting policies
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and practices as prescribed in the Accounting Standards. The Company has followed all relevant
Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 while
preparing Financial Statements for the financial year 2023-24.

C)] The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Stock Exchanges as well as the
regutations and guidelines prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). There
were no penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI ar any
statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years except as
mentionad in respective year's secretarial compliance audit report,

D) The Chief Executive Officer / the Chief Financial Officer have furnished a Certificate to the Board for
the year ended on March 31, 2024 in compliance with Regulation 17(8) of Listing Regulations, The
certificate s appended as an ANNMEXURE E to this report,

E) The Company discloses to the Audit Committee, the usesfapplication of proceeds/funds raised
frem Rights lssue, Preferential lssue as part of the guarterly review of financlal results as
applicable.

F) The designated Senior Management Personnel of the Company have disclosed to the Board that no
material, financial and commercial transactions have been made during the year under review in
which they have personal interest, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large,

G) With a view to regulate trading in securities by the directors and designated employees, the
Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading and uploaded the same
an websita . The weblink for the Lame
https:/fcaptainpolyplast com/images/userfiles/contents/pdf/Palicy/insider-trading-policy-Caplain-
Polyplast-Ltd.pdf

H) Policy For Determining haterial Subsidiary

hitps:/ fcaptainpolyplast.com/images/userfiles/contents/pdf /Policy/policy-for-determining-
material-subsidiaries-Captain-Polyplast-Ltd. pdf

I} Policy on Dealing With Related Party Transactions
. i i i licy-for-related-

transaction-Captain-Polyplast-Ltd.pdf

1) The Company complies with all applicable secretanal standards.

i) The Company has obtained certificate from PCS KISHOR DUDHATRA, Practicing Company Secretary
canfirming that none of the Directors of the Company s debarred or disqualified by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such authority from being
appointed or continuing as Director of the Company and the same is also Annexure | attached to
this Report,

L) As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
& Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Company has constituted Internal
Complaints Committes which s responsible for redressal of complaings related to sexual
harassment, During the year under review, there were no complaints pertaining to sexual
harassment,

M} During the year employes relations continued to be cordial and harmonious at all levels and in all
divisions of the Company. There was a total understanding of the management objectives by the
employees, The Company has consistently tried to train & nurture the best of the avallable talent in
the Industry,

N} In line with the requirements stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI),
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit is carried out on a quarterly basis by a Practicing Company
Secretary to confirm that the aggregate number of equity shares of the Company held in National
Securities Depository Limited (MSDL), Central Depository Services (India) Limited [CDSL) and in
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o)

P

R)

5)

m

physical form tally with the total number of issued, paid-up, listed and admitted capital of the
Company.

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for all the employees of the Company including the
Directors.  This  Code  of Conduct  is  posted  on the  Company's  website
https:/fcaptainpaolyplast.com/images/userfiles/contents/pdf/Policy/Code-of-Conduct-for-the-
Board-and-the-Senior-Mgmt.pdf. Further, all the Board members and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed the compliance with the Code of Conduct, A declaration to this effect
signed by the Managing Director forms part of this report as ANNEXURE K

During the financial year 2023-24, the Board has accepted all the recommendations of its
Committees.

Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account; Not applicabla.

The Company has duly complied with the reguirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and
Clauses (b) to (i) OF sub-regulation (2} of Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations. Certificate from
pes is attached as ANNEXURE )

During the year under raview, the Company has raised funds through preferential allotment or gualified
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32{7A) of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Rs. 2,37,50,000/- has been ratsed through issue of 50,00,000 warrant .

Rs.3,56,25,000/- has been raised upon conversion of 25,00,000 warrant into equal number of equity shares of
the company.

Pursuant to Regulation 32 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
Company has filed disclosure for the raising of fund during the year.

Fotal fees for all services pald by the Company, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network
firm/netwaork entity of which the statutory auditoris a part is given below:

Payment to Statutory Auditors FY 2023-24

Audit Fees Rs, 180 Lacs

GEMERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

A)

B)

COMPANY REGISTRATION DETAILS:

The Company is registered in the State of Gujarat, India. The Corporate Identity Number (CIM)
allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is L25209G)1997PLCO31985.
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: FOR F.¥. ENDED ON 31.03.2024

DAY AND DATE TIME

30.09.2024 4:00P.M. through
Monday VCfoavm

€)

D)

E)

REGISTERED OFFICE:
UL25, ROYAL COMPLEX, BHUTEHANA CHOWE, DHEBAR ROAD, RAIKOT, GUIARAT, INDIA 360001

BOOK CLOSURE DATE:

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 24
September 2024 to 30th September, 2024{both days inclusive) for the purpose of 27" Anmual
Ganeral Meating,

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES:
The Company's shares are listed on the following stock exchange;

NAME | ADDRESS CORE

BSE LIMITED Floor 25, P. 1. Towers, Dalal Street Mumbai-400 001 | 536974

Annual listing fees for the financial year 2024-25 have been paid by the Company to BSE,
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F) MARKET PRICE DATE:

G) REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:
During the year under review M/S Big share Services Pyt Ltd,
Ef2-3, Anza Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400072

Ermail id: bssahd @bigshareonline. com bssahd2 @higsharecnline_com
bssahd3@bigshareonline.com

H) EHA.'HF_ HOLDING AS ON 31 MARCH, 2024:
DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2024;

Share holding of nominal [in fs.) Number of % of total shareholde Share amount
shareholders

T ST ST T T
ST TR ST T T
T T ST TN TR
T T ST TN ST
T T ST T ST
| aoooisooo0 B 23 B oazas W iozssoz W Dnarae |
TR T ST TN ST
BT T T T T
IO T ST T T

i) CATEGORY WISE SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH 31, 2024:

Category Total shareholder * to shareholder . Total no. of share held electronic % to total sh.
halding

_l:_le;ing members & 0.3383

Corporate | End:e-= | .- :_ 01852 | 643174 L. 216.3_“—_ |
Corporate Bud:es,[prcumnte* u:r.:uil 10.2508
Director & thair relative , 02774

kmp ; 0.2136

Employee : 10,0005
Non Resident Indian i 0.4949
Pramoters 9324445 17.6336
H.ELI".'IF'-"E 'CIF I'.'HH.'ECT‘GH_‘. | Bl MBES | ; J‘JMEE 4& 15&1
Public 1 15 I 98.8918 | 15498807 T E T
HE'L."l 1WE DF PHDMDTEJ*I. K SEBEE ﬂ H'B-B

TOTAL 52878700 | 100,00

Out of 52878790 shares, 40592443 shares are registered with COSL & 12286347 shares are
registerad with NSDL on 315t March, 2024,

I} DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:

The Company's shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form. Equity shares of the Company
representing 100.00% of the Company’s share capital are in dematerialized form ag on March 31,
2024, The Company’s shares ara regularly traded an the "B5E Limited’. Under the Depository Systam,
the International Securities [dentification Number (I15IN) allotted to the Company's shares is
INE5S36P01021.
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1)

Requirements) Regulations,

K)

L)

M)

N)

0)

P)

DIVIDEND DECLARED FOR THE LAST YEARS

F.Y. DATE DF DECLARATION

DIVIDEMD PER EAQUITY SHARES

2014-15

NOVEMBER 8, 2015

0.40 PAISE final)

2016-17

NOVEMBER 12, 2016

0,20 PAISE[interim |

2016-17

SEPTEMIBER 30, 2017

0.20 PAISE(final)

207-18

AUGLIST 25, 2018

O20PAISE(nAl) 0

2018-19

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

0.04 PAISE(Final)

2019-20

QCTORER 9, 2020

0.04 PAISE(final)

2020-21

SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

0.04 PAISE(final

Due date for transfer to |EPF, of the unclaimed/unpaid dividends are as under

F.¥. ENDED

DECLARATION DATE

DUE DATE

MARCH 31,2015

NOVEMBER 9, 2015

DECEMBER 16, 2022 (MIL)

MARCH 31,2017

MOVEMEBER 12, 2016

DECEMBER 18, 2023

 MARCH 31,2017

SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

MARCH 31, 2018

AUGUST 25, 2018

SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

MARCH 31, 2019

SEPTEMBER 16, 2019

OCTORER 23, 2026

MA 31. ECIZ!'.I
 MARCH 31 2021

_OCTOBER 9, 2020
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

I'I.IG'I.I'EM-BER IE 202?
NOVEMBER EIU]B

OUTSTANDING GDRS/ADRS/WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENT, CONVERSION AND

LIKELY IMPACT ON EQUITY:

The company has no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or other Convertible Instruments,
Sharehaldars should address all their correspandance related to company's shares to the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent.

COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREX RISK & HEDGING ACTIVITIES: N.A.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER:

Company Secretary and Compfiance Officer,

MRS, KHYAT! SUNIL MEHTA

A-2, Abhishek Appartment, 3/11 lagnath Plat, Rajkot 360001 Gujarat, India

PLANT LOCATIONS

Captain Polyplast Ltd
“Captain Gata”

Survey Mo, 267

Plot No. 103, 10v, & 11
Shapar Industrial Area
At-Shapar, Tal-Kotdasangani
Dist.-Rajkot

Captain Polyplast Ltd
“Captain Gate”

Survey No, 270, Plot Na, &
Shapar Industrial Area
At:-Shapar,

Tal Kotdasangani
Dist.:-Rajkot

Captain Polyplast Ltd.
Survey Mo, 343/13,
Village: Bastipadu, Dist.:-
Kurnool Banglore
Highway Kurnool
(Andhrapradesh)

CREDIT RATING IN CASE OF DEBT INSTRUMENTS : N.A.

Compliance with Mandatory requirement;
The Company is complying with all the mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

2015, However,

requirements stipulated under the said enactment.
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ANNEXURE E
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR / CFO CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of Directors,
Captain Polyplast Limited,

We, undersigned, in our respective capacities in Captain Polyplast Limited hereby certify that;

1. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and balief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statement that might be misleading;

b} These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable |aws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fravdulent, illegal ar violative of the Company's code of conduct,

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal contrals for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectivenass of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, If any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that;
a} There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
b} There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and
c) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
invalvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company's internal cantrol system aver financial reporting,

soy- Soy- sD/-
RAMESHBHAI D KHICHADIA KAUSHIKEHAI V. MORI RITESH R. KHICHADIA
MANAGING DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

PLACE:RAJKOT
DATED: 25.05.2024
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ANNEXURE F
DIRECTORS'f EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION

DIRECTORS'/ EMIPLOYEES REMUNERATION
[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of Companies (Appolntment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees and the percentage increase in
ramuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary in the financial year
2023-24 and the comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the
Company is as follows:

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The infarmation required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

A) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company
for the financial year*:2023-24

Directors / Key Managerial Person Ratio to median
Rameshbhai 0. Khichadia (Managing Director) 43.29
Ritesh R. Khichadia (Whole-time Director) 37.11

| Kaushik Mari (CFO- KMP) 6.72

| Khyati Mehta [Company Secretary) 1.16
Gopal 0. Khichadia |Director) 25
Harshadray L Patel {Independent Director)
Anjzna P Paghadar (Independent Director)
Prabhulal N Rabadia {Independent Director)

B8) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial officer,
company secretary in the financial year 2023-24

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer % increase in remuneration in the
and Company Secretary financial year 2023-24 compared to
2022-23

Rameshbhai D. Khichadia (Managing Director) 15.31%
Ritesh R. Khichadia(whole-time Director) 13.07%
Kaushik Mori (CFO- KMP}

Kh!,rati-l-."l ehta (Company Secretary)

C) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year
There Is increase of 2543 % in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2023-24 as compared to
previous year 2022-23.

D) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 439

E} Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in
the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration

Average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial
year is 25.43 % and percentile increase in the managerial remuneration is 15.31 %. (salary of managing director and median
is taken for comparison)

F Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: The Company affirms
remuneration is as per the remuneration pelicy of the Company. As details given hereunder:
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REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KMPS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

A} REMUNERATION / COMMISSION: The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and
conditions mentioned in the Articles of Association of the Company / resolutions passed in member’s
meeting as per the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, Overall remuneration should
be reflective of the size of the Company, complexity of the sectorfindustry/company’s operations and
the company's capacity to pay the remuneration.

B} SITINGFEES: Independent Directors ("ID") and Non- Executive Directors ("NED") may be paid sitting
fees (for attending the meetings of the Board and of committees of which they may be members). The
payment of sitting fees will be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board, Quantum of
sitting fees may be subject to review on a periodic basis, as required provided that the amount of such
fees chall not exceed Rs, One lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be
preseribed by the Central Gavernment from time to time.

C] COMMISSION: Company will not pay commission to the NEDs',

D] STOCK OPTIONS: An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company,

ANNEXURE G

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Power and Fuel Consumption

POWER CONSUMPTION UNIT{KWH) 6012521 1974321

POWER GENERATION THROUGH WINDMILL{MWH) 858,017 547 885

Technology absorption

The Company’s Plant is running satisfactorily. No other
technology is involved in company’s facilities other than wind

power generation.

Foreign exchange inflow/outflow

Foreign Exchange inflow (in facs |

Foreign Exchange Outflow
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ANNEXURE H
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITY

1. Brief outline on C5R Policy of the Company.

Corparate Social Redponasibility is a way af conducting business which enables erenatlon and distribution af wealth lor the batleement af local papulace, iy
stakeholders and society ot large, through implementation and integration of ethical systerms and sustainable management practices. |t actively
contribute to the social and cconomic development ot the communities in which we operate, In e doing build o better, sustainable way of life for the
weaher sections af seciety and raise the country's human development index. Company undertakes projectsfactivities under Corporate Sodial
Responsibility as specified in Scheduls Vil of the Companies Act, 2013. The C5R policy of the Company is availabe on the Company's website,

£ Compeasition af C5R Commitles:

Mumber of maatings i ik
5l Diesignati Mature of of
toarme of Director NI R of £5R Committee held o L3R
Mo, Directorship ; Committer attended
during the year ¥
during the year
3 BAF. Prabhulal M, Chairman (Indegendernt 4 4
Ratdian Rirechar]
3 br. Ramash D. Membeer (Managing " 4
Khichadia Directar)
g Wir GOPAL T, Member {directar) i i
EHICHADIA

3. the web-fink where Composition of CSR Committes, CSR Policy and C5R projects approved by the board are disclosed on thie website of the company
https://captainpolyplast. comyimages/ userFfes/contents/ pdfd Policy/csr-policy-Captain-Folyplast-Ltd_pdf

4, Pravide the details of Impact dssessmant of CSR projects corrled out in pursuance of sub.rule {3} of fuli 8 of the Companies {Corporate Social
Rasponsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, it applicable {attach the repart]. - NA,

5. Details of the amaunt available for set off In pursuance of sub-rule {3) of rule 7 of the Coampanies [Corporate Social Responsibility Poliey) Aules, 2014
and amount reguired Tor set off for the financial vear, if 2ny - NLAL

5k Eihancal Year Amount avallable for set-off from Arpount reguired to be set-off for the
Mo, : preceding financial years {in Rs) financial year, if any [in Rs)

— = fe s

B, Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5), + Rs, BD21R176,-

{a) 2% of Average met profit of the company as per section 135(5]: Rs. 1604364/~
{b] Surphus arising out of the CSA projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Rs. 62713/
e} Amount required to be set off for the financal vear, if any : Rs 82713/-

id} Tokal C5R obligation for the financial year [7a+7b-Tc): Rs. 1541651/

7. {a) C5R amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount
sn :t fo ‘:;e Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
r
F::';m:l Year Unspent CSR Account as under Schedule VI as per second proviso
iy B ' per section 135(6). to section 135(5).
Date of Mame of Date of
Amount. Amount.
transfer. the Fund transfer.
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R5.17.11 lacs LE] M.A. M.A. 0 MoAL
(b} Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: N.A.
1 (5
| (2) {3) 14) | 16} (7 (8) {9 (10 (11)
mount
tem ransferr [Amount
from dto transferre
the list Sk nspent i to
M f
of rocat : SR Linspent rﬂu-de of odeq
o Local on roje llocat Implementa
| Name activiti ccount OSSR mplemen
5. N area pf t d for tion -
of the esin or the Wecount tation -
b. ; (Yes/N rhe urat the . i Through
"roject. Schedu roject for the Direct :
o). proje  jon. roject . Implementi
le Wil 5 & 5 project as  |Yes/Na). Agen
to T } persecti  |persectio ne “
5.J.
the Act an n 135(6)
. L35(6) fin Rs.].
lin Rs.).
CSR
st 1] M Regis
str a trati
at .
ict m on
E
e Aum
ber.
H’lAi
{C ) Detalls of C5R amount spent against other than angoing projects for the financial year:
(1
) (2} (3} (4} 15) ] (100 {11)
Itern  from it Amount Mode of Mode of
oca
& Mame of fhe list of Location of spent  for Implement Implementation -
;| area
o the activities in (Yes/ the the project atlon 7 Through
Project Gchedule VIl No) project, {in Rs. In Direct Implementing
o).
to the Act. lacs) (Yes/Ma). Agency
CSR
Stat Regist
District gi MName
e ration
no
Shri
EQUCTHD G Shamjibhai
Donat CSRO .
) N & Ye uj ) ) Harjibhai
1 ion to . Rajkot 17.11 Direct 00127
charitabl 5 ar 11 Talavia
r
W a at Charitable
Trust
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{d} Amount spent in Administrative overheads @ N.A

{e) Amaount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : NLA
{f] Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+Bo+8d+8e) - Re.17.11 lacs

{g) Excess amount for set off, if any : Rs.1.69 lacs

Sl No. Particular Amount (in lacs Rs.)
m Two percent of average net profit of the company as 16.04
per section 135(5) i
{ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 17.11
(i) Excess amount spent for the financial year [{ii)-{i]] 1.07
) Surplus arising out of the C5R projects or programmes
{iv) ke ; : : 0.62
or activities of the previous financial years, if any
Amount available for set off in succeeding financial
{v) . 1.69
years [[ili}-iv]]
8. Details of Unspent C5R amount for the preceding three financial years
{a} Transferad to Unspent CSR Account under section 135 (6): N.A,
Amount ‘::““"
transferre it
ae e
s Precedi Unspent o Amount transferred to any Gt Fanintne b e
4 ng CSR o fund specified under e s
M 2 . ting ) spent in succeeding
i Financia Account R Schedule V1l as per section financial years, (in RS.)
: | Year. under sec i 135(6), if any. Lozt 4
kion Year
135 (6} [in
Rs.) fin
b Rs.).
Am Date
MName .
oun o
of the
Fund t{in transf
Rs). &r.
1 M. A.

{b) Detalls of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): N.A.

{1} {2) (3) (4 (5) (6) {7) (8) {9}
Amaount
spent on Cumulativ
) . Total
Financial the e amount Status of
amount
o MName Year in YR locat project spent at the
5 roje allocate
Projec of the which the ’ inthe the end of project
No : ; duration | dfor _ ;
tib. Project project was h reportin reporting Complete
; a
COMMEence - g Fimancial d
roje B
o, Eﬂ :‘5 | Financia Year, (in /Ongoing.
| ife
I Year {in Rs.}
Rs).
1 M.A.
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10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through
C5R spent in the financial year : MLA. [asset-wise details),

1a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s),
(b) Amount of C5R spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

{c) Details of the entity o public autharity or beneficlary under whose name such capital asset [5 registered, their address
etc,

{d) Provide detalls of the capital asset{s) created or acquired {Including complete address and location of the caplital asset),

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend twe per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5). :

N.A,
sO/- 5D/-

PRABHULAL N. RABADIA RAMESHEHAI D. KHICHADIA

CHAIRMAN OF CSR COMMITTEE MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN NO.: 08651064 DIN NO.: 00087859
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AMMNEXURE |
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DI ALIFICATION OF DIRE R
{pursuant to Regulation 34{3) and Schedule V Para C clause {10)(i) of the SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To,
The Members of

CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED

UL25 ROYAL COMPLEX, BHUTKHANA CHOWEK,
DHEBAR ROAD,

RAJKOT

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED having CIN L25209GJ1997PLC0O31985 and having registered office at UL2Z5 ROYAL
COMPLEX, BHUTKHANA CHOWK, DHEBAR ROAD, RAIKOT (GUIARAT) (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company'],
produced befare mefus by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3)
read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10{(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosura Reguirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications {including Directors Identification
Mumber {DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and esplanations furnished to me / us by
the Company & its officers, I/We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below

44
for the Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any
such other Statutery Authority

Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in

| Company
RAMESHBHAI DEVRAIBHAI KHICHADIA 00087859 27.33.1957
GOPAL DEVRAJBHAI KHICHA DA 00127947 27.03.1997
RITESH RAMESHEHAI KHICHADIA OFE17630 13.07.2020
LALN GORDHANEHA| VEKARIYA 00109410 04,09.2033
ANIANA PRAVINBHAI PAGHADAR 07189331 30.05.2015

PRABHULAL NATHABHAI RARALILA (8651064 26.12.201%

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company,
KISHOR DUDHATRA
COMPANY SECRETARIES

5d/-

PROPRIETOR
M. NO. FC5 7236
C.P. NO. 3959
UDIN NO.: FOO7236F000445542
PEER REVIEW NO.: 1919/2022

DATE :25.05,2024
PLACE : AHMEDABAD
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ANMEXURE 1

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Tao,

The Board of Directors,
CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD

CIN: L25209G11997PLCO31985
RAIKOT, GUI, INDIA

Date: 25.05.2024

| have examined the compliance of the conditions of Carporate Gavernance by Captain Polyplast Limited ('the
Company') for the year ended March 31, 2024, as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) and (t)
of sub- regulation (2} of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations).

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My
examination was limited to a review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It Is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinian on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, and the
representations made by the Directors and the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), | certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations
during the year ended March 31, 2024 except

= Won-compliance with the requirements pertaining to quorum of Board mestings for December 2023 quarter, for which exchange viaits
mail dated 22.02.2024 has imposed fine, which was paid by the company

= There were several cases when there was delay In uploading required details on website of the company

| further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

KISHOR DUDHATRA
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY

PLACE: AHMEDABAD e
DATE: 25.05.2024 PROPRIETOR
FCS NO.: 7236

CP ND.: 3959

UDIM.: FOO7236F000445575
PEER REVIEW NO.1919/2022
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ANNEXURE K
DECLARATION OF CODE OF CONDUCT BY MANAGING DIRECTOR

|, RAPMESHEHAI D KHICHADIA, Managing Director of Captain Polyplast Limited hereby declare that as of March 31,
2024, all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Cods of
Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Management Personnel laid down by the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

sny/-

RAMESHBHAI D KHICHADIA
MAMAGING DIRECTOR
DIN NO.: 00087859

DATE: 25.05.2024
FPLACE:RAJKOT

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

To the best of my knowledge and belief and an the basis of declarations given to me by the Directors and the
Senior Management Personnel of the Company, | hereby affirm that a Code of Cenduct for the Board
Members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company which includes Code of Conduct for
Prevention of Insider Trading and Whistle Blower Policy has been approved by the Board of Directors and all
Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have fully complied with the provisions of the Code of
Conduct of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
s0/-

DATE: 25.05.2024
RAMESHBHAI D KHICHADIA

PLACE:RAJIKOT
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN NO.: 00087858
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of,
M/s. CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED,

Rajkot.
Report on the Audit of the IND AS Financial Statements
Opinion
1. We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of M/s. Captain

Polyplast Limited, Rajkot (CIN:L25209GJ1997PLC031985) (the “"Company’),
which camprise the Balance Sheel as al 31 March, 2024, the Siatemenl of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Slatement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended and notes to financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS financial
statements”).

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required
by the Companies Acl, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, ("In AS") and other accounting principles generally
accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2024, the
profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

1 We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance wilh the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act {SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial
staternents under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS
financial statements.
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Key Audit Matters

1 Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended 31
March, 2024. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in farming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

2. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditar's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report,
including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance
of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the maltlers below, provide the basis
for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

Completeness of revenue {as described in note 1 (b) (xv) (Summary of
significant accounling policies) and note 25 of notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March, 2024
Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key

audit matter

We performed the following audit
procedures, amongst others:

* The Company has revenue
from sale of products which
includes finished goods and
scrap sales. The Company is
engaged in manufacturing of

micro irrigation systems and
Solar EPC service.

*» The Company recognizes
revenue from sale of goods at a
paoint in time when control of the
goods is ftransferredto the
customer, based on the terms
of the contract with customers
which varies for each customer.
Determination of paointin time
includes assessment of timing
of transfer of significant risk and
rewards of cwnership,
establishing the present right to
receive payment for the products,
delivery specifications including Inco
terms, timing of transfer of legal title
of the asset and determination of the

« We obtained an understanding of
the Company's sales process,
including design and implementation
of controls over timing of recognition
of revenue from sale of goods and
tested the operating effectiveness of
these controls

+ We reviewed lhe Company's
accounting policies for revenue
recognition in context of the
applicable accounting standard.

» Obtained customer contracts on
sample basis and read the terms to
aAssess various performance
obligations in the contract, the point
in time of transfer of control and
pricing terms.

point of acceptance of goods by
customer. Further, the pricing of
the products is dependent on metal
indices and foreign exchange
fluctuation making the price volatile.

» Tested on a sample basis sales
invoice for identification of point in
time for transfer of control and terms
of contract with customers. Further,
we performed procedures o test on
a sample basis whether revenus
was recognized in the appropriate
period by testing shipping records,
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good inwards receipt of customer,
sales invoice, income-terms etc. and
* Due to judgments relating to testing the  management
determination of point in time in a?“"ﬂ“"ﬁmem "l‘.““ib"'fd in the process,
satisfaction of performance wherever applicanie.
obligations with respectto sale |, Atended and observed the

of products, this matter has inventory count performed by the
management at year-end and
obtained confirmations for inventory
lying with third parties.

« Circulated the confirmations for
outstanding trade receivables on
sample basis on year end, and
performed alternate procedures for
the confirmations not received.

« We also performed  various
analytical procedures to identify any
unusual sales trends for further
testing

» We assessed the disclosure is in
accordance with applicable
accounting standards.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report thereon

1. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexure to Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's
Information, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's
report there on.

2 Our opinion on the financial Ind AS statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

3. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

4. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information: we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

1. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the maiters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial pIDE'rﬁGI'I, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
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accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor.

2. In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

3. The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

1. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these ind AS financial statements.

2. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

" Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern

basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
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significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in () planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {ii) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the IND AS financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
conseqguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order"), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure B statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except
for the matters stated in sub-paragraph (k)(h) below reporting under clause (g)
of Rule 11.

(c)  The Company does not have any branch and therefore, this clause is not
applicable.

(d) The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss
statement and other comprehensive income, the standalone statement of
changes in equity and the standalone statement of cash flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(e) In our opinion, the afford said Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(f) There are no such financial transactions or matters which have any adverse
effect on the functioning of the Company;

(g) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31 March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(h)  The qualifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and
other matters connected therewith are as stated in sub-paragraph
(B) above on above on reporting under clause (b) of sub-section
(3) of section 143 and sub-paragraph (k)(h) below on reporting
under clause (g) of Rule

(i) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in "Annexure-A". Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

() In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to ils
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act.

(k) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

(a)  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial statements.

(b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts; for which there were any materials foreseeable
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(c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

(d) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the Note No. 50 of the financial statements
attached herewith, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person/s
or entity/ies including foreign entity/ies (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recoded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediaries shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(e) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the Note No. 51 of the financial statements
attached herewith, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person/s or entityfies including foreign entitylies ("Funding
Party/ies"), with the understanding, whether recoded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, direcily or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party/ies ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on the behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(f) Based on the audits procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that representations under
sub-clauses (i) and (ii) of clause (e) of Rule 11 contain any material
mis-statement.

(g) Mo dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the
Company.

(h) The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is applicable from 01 April, 2023. Based on our
examination which included test checks, except for the instances
mentioned below, the Company has used accounting software for
maintain its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in respective software.

1. The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not
enabled at the database level to log any direct data changes for
the accounting software used for maintain the books of account for
the period 01 April, 2023 to 24 August, 2023.

2. The feature of audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the

application layer of accounting software for the period 01 April
2023 to 24 August, 2023.
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Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled
and operated throughout the year for accaunting software, we did not
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tempered with.

Further, as proviso to sub-rule 1 of Rule 3 of the Companies (Account)
Rule, 2014 is applicable from 01 April, 2023, reporting under sub-rule
(g) of Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as the statutory requirement for record
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended on 31 March,
2024,

For J C Ranpura & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 108847W

Sd/f-
Ketan Y Sheth

Partner
Membership No.118411
UDIN: 24 118411BJZWSXTTES

Place: Rajkot.
Date: 25 May, 2024
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Annexure A

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

i We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s.
Captain Polyplast Limited, Rajkot (hereinafter referred to as the "Company”) as of
31 March, 2024 in conjunclion with our audit of the slandalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on thal date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

1. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility:

1. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed lo be prescribed under seclion 143(10) of lhe Companies Acl,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

2. Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operaling effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial contrals over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial contrals over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

3. We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

1. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
lo provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
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preparation of financial statements for exlernal purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

1. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
contral over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.
Opinion:
1. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024 based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J C Ranpura & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN:108647W)

Seff-

Ketan Y Sheth

Partner

{Membership No. 128453)
UDIM: 2411B411BJZWSXTTRS

Place: Rajkot
Date: 25 May, 2024
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company
as certificate and the books of account made available to us in the normal course of
audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that, in our opinion:

(i) (A) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
property, plant, and equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets.

(b)  All Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the
management in the previous year in accordance with a planned
program of verifying them once in three years which is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements
are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assetl or both during the
year, and hence, this clause is not applicable to the Company.

(e} No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

(ii) (A} The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory
including lying with third parties at reasonable intervals during the year.
In our opinion the coverage and the procedure at each verification by
the management i.e. appropriate discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on each physical
verification and have been properly dealt within the books of accounts,

{(b)  The Company has been, during the financial year 2023-24, sanctioned
working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from
bank on the basis of security of current assets. As mentioned in Note
No. 44 of the Financial Statement attached herewith, the quarterly
returns or statements filed by the Company with bank are in agreement
with the books of account of the Company except for the Trade
Receivable filed with Bank was not in agreement with books of account
and the reason for such non-agreement is given in the table in the said
note 44.

(iii) The Company has not, during the year, made investment in, provided any
guaraniee or security, or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(wii)

loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships
or any other parties.

(a) As the Company has not, during the year, provided loans, or provided
advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee, or provided
security to any other entity, this clause is not applicable for the year
under audit.

(b)  As the Company has not, during the year, made investments, or
provided guarantee, or given any security, this clause is not applicable
for the year under audit.

(c) As the Company has not, during the year, granted any loans and
advances in the nature of loans, this clause is not applicable for the
year under audit.

(d)  As the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature
of loans, this clause is not applicable for the year under audit.

(e)  Asthe Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature
of loans, this clause is not applicable for the year under audit.

(f) As the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature
of loans, this clause is not applicable for the year under audit.

The company has complied with section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013, wherever applicable.

The Company has not accepted deposits, and therefore this clause is not
applicable for the year under audit.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts relating to materials, labors,
and other items of cost maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Act, and we are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, cess, and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities, though there
had been some delays in certain cases. Further according to
information explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, duty
of customs, goods and services tax, cess, and other material statutory
dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.
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(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
material dues of income tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, goods
and services tax, and cess which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account, which have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessment under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

(ix)

(x)

(a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

Based on our audit procedures and as per information and explanation
given to us by the management of the company, we are of the opinion
that company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial
intuitions or banks or any other lenders during the year under review.
The Company has not taken any loan or borrowing from Government
and has not issued any debenture during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our audit procedures, the Company is not declared willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of the books and records examined by us, the term loans taken
during the year have been applied for the purposes for which those
were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report
that funds raised on short-term basis have not been utilized for long-
term purposes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
overall examination of the balance sheet of the company, the company
has not borrowed funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, as
per sub-clause (e) are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
overall examination of the balance sheet of the company, the company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, as per sub-
clause (f) are not applicable

On the basis of the records examined by us, the Company has not
raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) During this Year, and therefore, this clause
is not applicable.
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(b)  On the basis of our verification of records and information furnished to
us, the company has made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year under review and the requirement of sections 42 and 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is complied with.

(xi) (a) On the basis of our examination of the books of account and other
relevant records and information made available to us, prima facie, we
have not noticed any fraud (i.e. intentional material misstatements
resulting from fraudulent financial reporting and misappropriations of
assets) on or by the company, during the vyear. Further, the
management has represented to us that no fraud by the company or
any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or repoarted during the year. However, we are unable to
determine/verify as to whether any such reporting has been made
during the year or not.

(b)  The auditor of the company has not filed any report under sub-section
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form ADT-4 as
prescriped under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014.

(c) We have not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year
under audit.

(xil) This clause is not applicable to the Company as the Company is not Nidhi
Company.

(xiii) All transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable Indian
Accounting Standards.

(xiv) (a) As certified by the management of the Company, the Company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b)  We have duly considered the reports of Internal Auditor for the period
under audit.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to
us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him.

(xvi) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations
given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b)  As certified by the management of the Company, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.

(¢)  This clause is not applicable to the Company.
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(d)  This clause is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year under audit
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we
have taken into consideration the issue objections or concerns raised by the
outgoing auditors.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 49 to the financial
statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due,

(xx) (a) This clause is not applicable to the Company for the financial year
under audit.

(b)  This clause is not applicable to the Company for the financial year
under audit.

(xxi) Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xxi) of the order is not
applicable to standalone financial statement.

For J C Ranpura & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN:108647W)

Sd/f

Ketan Y Sheth

Partner

Membership No. 118411
UDIN:24118411BJZWSXT7768

Place: Rajkot
Date: 25 May, 2024
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024
. In Lakhs
Mg at Ag mt
Particulars Hote Na 31-03-2024 41-03-2023
ASSETS
Propery, Plant and Equipment 5 1.470,16 1.288.52
Righl-of-Lse Assels & 0ar B1.04
Capital wark-in-progress T 280 -
Invastment Proparty - -
Goodwill - -
Oither Intanglble assels - -
Intangit¥e assata under developmean - -
Fimancial Assets
Investmens a o528 198.40
Tradhs recevalies : .
Loans
Cither linancial assels . -
Defarred tax assets not ] T463 2309
Crthver non-current assets 10 52028 A60.01
Total Mon-current Assets 241642 2,151.06
Currant assots
Inventories " 346031 4 40878
Fimancial Assets
Investments - -
Travche recevablos 12 17,660,686 11,681 66
Cash and cash aquivalents 13 487,36 458,31
Bank balances . -
Loans - -
Cither financial assels - -
Othar current asssis 14 237388 31882 64
Total Current Assets 23 982311 20.442.41
Total Assets 26,388.73 22.503.47
EQUITY and LIABILITIES
Equity Share Capial 16 1,067 .58 1,007 .58
Oilivesr Equity 16 818434 6017 08
Total Equity 9,241.92 7.024.64
Naon-current labilites
Frtancial Lisbilities
Borrowings 17 2,001,258 2,160.85
Lease lisbilities 18 5899 50.51
Trade Payables
total outetanding dues of micro enterprises and small entarprises - -
bedal outsianging oues of gthers -
Ot Ninanclal labities
Privisions - -
Dedurted fax liabilites ot - -
Oitfver non-current kabilibes - -
Tatal Hoen-currant liabilities 2,060.24 2.251.26
Currant liabilities
Financial Lishilibas
Borrowings 18 B, 205.68 5.803.21
Lease tahilities - -
Trade Payables 20
lotal outstanding dues of miaro enterprises and small enterprises 1,088,31 1,302.28
ledal oubstandirg duas of olhers 3,850.25 411316
Dittwar financial liabdilies 21 24619 260.35
Drther currest lighilities 22 1436834 143843
Provisions 23 111.28 58.21
Current Tax Liabilites [Mel) 24 14552 151.83
Total Current lishilities 15,096.57 13.317.47 |
Total Habilitles 17,156.81 15.568.83
Total Equity and Liabilities 26, 306.73 2250547
For & an Bokalf of Far and on behall of Baard of Direciars,
| € Ranpura & Co M's Captain Polyplast Limited |CIN: L25309G 11997 PLCGI 19RG]
Chartered Accountants G- Sd/s
FRM! LOBSATY Ramesh Khichadia Ritash Khichadia
Managing Director QO0E7ESS Whaletime Director 07617630
Sdf- - Sd/-
Ketan Sheth Kaushik Mari Khyati 5 Mehta
Partrner 118411 Chiel Financiad Dfficer Compiny Secretary b Moo ACS30579
UDIH; 271840 TRITWSR a8
Mace: Rajkol Place: ﬂ.ajkn!
Date; 73 Mo 2004 Cratm; 25 vy au70
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Standalone Profit & Loss for the period ended on 31 March, 2024

Rs. in Lakhs
For Year ended For Year ended
e Note No 3 2024 31-03-2023

Income
Revenus From Operations 25 2943210 2245970
Other Incomea 25 338,15 288.72
Total Income 29.770.25 22,748.42
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 2 20,31387 16,977 70
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock in Trade and work in progress 28 383.63 (223.22)
Employea benefils expensa 29 1,262.42 1,043.17
Finance costs 30 1,054 47 938.11
Depreciaton and amartization expansa N 24085 271.59
Other expenses az 4,294.72 287501
Total Expenses 27,589.56 21,982.36
Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax 2,180.69 76606
Excepticnal tems - -
Profiti{loss) before tax 2,180.69 TE6.06
Tax expense 33

Current tax 555.00 196.87

Daferrad tax (39.13) 19.08

Prior pariod tax 4.41 -
Total Tax expense 520.28 215.895
Profit {Loss) for the period from continuing operations 1,660.41 550,11
Frafit(lass) from discontinuad oparations - -
Tax expanse of discontinued operations - -
Profit/{loss) from Discontinued operations (affer tax) - -
Profit/{loss) after tax for the period 1,660.41 550,11
Other Comprahensive Income

OCI that will not be reclassified to PAL 34 (49.28) (10.74)

QG Income tax of items that will nol be reclassified to P&L 12.41 2.79

OCI that will be rectassified to PAL - -

OCI Income tax of lems that will ba reclassified to PEL - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income [36.87) (7.95)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 1,623.54 54216
Earnings per equity share
Basic for continuing operation a6 3.4 1.09
Diluted for continuing opearation 3.14 1.08
Basic for discontinued operation - -
Diluted for discontinued oparation - -
Basie for continuing & discontinued aparation 314 1.09
Diluted for continuing & discontinued oparation 314 1.089

For & on Behalf of For and on behalf of Board of Directors,

J C Ranpura & Co M5, Captain Polyplast Limited [CIN; L25209GI 1997 FLOOILSAS]
Chartered Accountants - g
FRMN: 10854TW Ramesh Khichadia RI{esh Khichadia
Managing Director 0008TES9 Whaoletime Director 07617630
Sdf S Sl
¥Ketan Sheth Kaushik Maori Khyati & Mehta

Partner 118411

LOIN; 2411881182 WSKTTRR
Place: Rajkot

DODe: = Meg 3024

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary M No.: ACS30529

Place: Rapkot
ate: = g 72
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Statement of change in Equity for the year ended on 31 March, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital

Current reporting period Rs, in Lakhs

Particulars Amount

As at 1 Apnl 2023 -

Changes in Eguity Shara Capital dus fo Prior Period Errors 1,007.68

Restated Balance as at 1,007.58

Changes in Eguity Share Capital during the year 50.00

Az al 31-03-2024 1.067.58

Prmrlgga reporting period Rs. im Lakhs

Particulars Amaunt

As at 1 April 2022 -

Changes In Equity Share Capital due o Pror Pesiod Erors 100758

Rastated Balance as at 100758

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year -

As at 31-03-2023 1,007 58

B. Other Equity
Current reporting perlod Rz in Lakhs
Reserves & Surplus Oithar Money
Particulars Seeurities General Retainee | Other items of an;::::him Total
premium Reserve Eamnings ocl Watraiin

Balanco a6 at 1 April 2023 13478 .42 5.919.08 (40,22} - 6,017.08

Changes in Accounting Podicy or Prior Perod Emors - - - - - -

Festated batance as at 1 Apnl 2023 13478 342 55912.08 [40.22) - 6,017.08

Add: ProfitliLoss) during the vear - - 156041 - - 1,660.41

Remeasurament Gain/(Loss) of defined Benefil

Planinet of tax) - - - {3687} - (3687

Total Comprehensive Income/[Expense) 134.78 3.42 7.579.49 (77.09) - 7,640.59
Ackd: tssue of Equity Shares 425,00 - - - - 425.00
Add: Application money received - - - - 237,50 237.50
Less: Alloiment of Equily Shares - - - - 118,75 118.75%
Less: Transharmed o PAL . = - - - -

Balance as at 31-03-2024 559.T8 3.42 T.579.48 {77.00) 118.75 8,164.34

Other Equity

Provious reporting period Rs. 0 Lakhs

Reserves & Surplus Other Micksey
Particulars Seciirities General Retalned |Other items of | | g;?:m‘:" Total
pramium Reserve Earnings (o] waiTans

Balance ag at 1 April 2022 13478 1041 5.368.938 (32,27} - 548180

|Changes In Accounting Pelicy or Prior Period Errors . - - - - -

Restated batance as at @ April 2022 134.78 1041 535898 (32.27) - 5.451.80

Met profitifloss) dunmg the year - - 560.10 - - 550,10

Remeasurement Galn/(Loss) of defined Banefit

Planinet of lax) - - - {7.85) - [¥.55)

Total Comprehansive Incomel/(Expense) 134.7TB 10.41 5.918.08 (40.22) - 6,024.05
Add: Isaue of Equity Shares . - - = - =
Add: Application money received - - - - - -
Less: Allotment of Equity Shares - - - - - -
Less: Transernsd o PAL . £.99 - - - 5.99

Balamce as at 31-03-2023 134.78 3.42 5,915.08 (40.22) - &,017.06

For & on Bahatl of For and on behalf of Board of Directors,

JC Ranpura & Co Mis. Capbain Palyslas Limiled [CIN: L2529 11007 PLCOS 10185}

Chartered Accountants 5t/ 5/

FRM: 106647 Ramesh Khichadia Ritesh Khichadia

Managing Direclor 000487854 Wholetime Director D761 7630

s 1 s Sdf-

Ketan Sheth Kaushik Mor Khyati & Mehta

Parner 116411 Chiel Financial Officer Company Secretary M Mo, ACS30629

UDIN: 241184 11 BIZWEKTTER

Place: Rajot Place: Rajkot

Diaha: 75 may, Foad Diata: 75 Moy, 2024
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Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the period ended on 31 March, 2024

R, in Lakhs

Particulars

Nols
No

For Year ended
31-03-2024

Far Year efded
31-03-2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the yaar

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amaortisation

(zain)Loss on dizposal of propeny, plant and egquipmeant

{Gain)iloss on disposal of Invesiments

(Galn)Lass on investments measdred at falr value through profit and loss
Prayision for Income tax

Bad debls, provision lor trade recelvables and advances, net

Fimance Cost

Interast Ircome

Dhividand Incoma

Unrealised (gain)  loss

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustment for (increase} | decrease in operating assets
Trade raceivables

Unbilled revenue

Loans & Advances

Other firancial assets

Invantories

Other assetis

Adjustmuent for {Increase) | decrease in operating labilitios
Trade payables

Employes benalil abligation

Othar firanclal liabifibes

Othar Liabiibas

Provisions

Cash generated from operations

Incoma tax paid (net)

Net cash generated by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Bank depasits placed

Inter-corporate depasits placed

Purchase of iInvestments carmied at fair vatue through profit and loss
Purchase of investments carded at fair value through OCI
Purchase of investments carmed al amortised cost

Payments 10 acguire financial assals

Purchase of property, plant and equipmant

Righl of Uise Assel

Purchase of intangibde assets

Pischage of Biological Assels other (han bearer plants

Purchase of athar Invastment

Ear marked depaosils placed wilh banks

Barnk depaosits maturad

Intar-corporate deposits matured

Procesds from sale of investments carried at fair value through profit and Ioss
Proceeds from sale of investments carried at fair vatue through QCH
Procesds from sale of investmeants carried at amortised cost
Procesds from sale of financial assets

Froceads from disposal of proparty, plant and equiparent

Proceads from disposal of inangible assels

Proceeds from ear marked deposits with banks

Procesds from sale of other Investment

Lossn and Advances(nel}

Changa (n olber non current assols

Crvidend recesed

Intarast recuived

Met cash (used in} / generated by investing activities

166041

240.65
{0.43)

G20.28

1,024 47
{233.41)

(6.80)

33213

271.59

44385

O36.11
(266.50)

327518

[5,862.21)

40,47
144834

{565.88)
{4.18)

{0.09)
B.71

1.718.82

{082 25)

(656.97)
{255.44)

1.669.74

73.81
{240.54)
|264_15)

{B52.60]
{568 52)

1,082.92
96,53

(142111}

17875

{353.80)

23341

{111.85)

26690

{160.48)

15495
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CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of lease Habllities {31.52} (51.42)
Proceeds from short term bormrowings 2,302.47 62064
Repayment of shor t&m borrowings - -
Proceads from long term borowings (159.60) (871.44)
Repayment of long lerm borowings - -
Finance cost {1,084 47) {926.32)
Dividend paid (including tax on dividend) - -
Issue of Equily Shares 475.00 -
Buyback of Equity Shares - .
tssue of Share Warrents 118.75 =
Redemption of Preference Shares - .
Other Equity - -
oCl - (9.22)
Met cash used in financing activities 1.610.62 (1,337.76)

Met increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 29.03 {3.06])
Cash and cash equivalenis al the baginning of the year 458,33 461,39
Exchange gain loss on Cash and cash equivalants - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 487.36 458.33

For Year ended 31-03-| For Year ended 31-03-

Particulars 2023

Reconciliation of Cazh and Cash Equivalents with Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents includes
Cazh on hand 11.42 2.70
Balances with Banks 1.77 019
Bank deposits with original matunty upto 3 months 47417 455 44

For & on Behalf of Eor and on behalf of Board of Directors,
1 € Ranpura & Co W5, Captain Polyplast Limited (CIN: L2S208GI1997PLCO31985]
Chartered Accountants Lol /. Sd/-
FRM: 108364 7W Ramesh Khichadia Ritesh Khichadia
Managing Director D00A7E59 Wholetime Director 07617630

5d/- Sd/- sd/-

Kietan Shath Kaushik Mori Khyati 5 Mehta

Partner 118411 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary M No.: ACS30525
UDIN: 241184 11817WEKT7EE

Place: Rajkot Place: Rajkot

Date: 2s nay. 2024 Date; 25 may, 2024
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NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR 2023-24

1. Corporate Information :

Captain Polyplast Ltd. (‘the company”) having its manufacturing facilities at Shapar
(Veraval), Rajkot, is engaged in the business of manufacturing and selling of guality Micro
Irrigation Systems and allied products. Further, the company is also engaged in carrying aut
business activities on DCA cum CS basis of Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. (IOCL) of Palymer
Business.

2. Material Accounting Policy information
{iy Basis of preparation :

These standalone financial statements are prepared to comply in all material aspects with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015: and other
relevanlt provisions of Companies Aclt, 2013 and the rules made there under. The
financial statements are prepared on accrual basis and going concern basis of accounting
under historical cost convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 including Indian
Accounting Standards notified thereunder, except for certain financial assets liabilities
measured al fair value,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the group's
normal operating cycle or 12 months or other criteria as set out in the Schedule Il to the
Companies Act 2013. Based on the nature of its business, the group has ascertained its
aperating cycle to be 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of
assels and liabilities

(i} Use of Estimates :

The preparation and presentation of financial statements requires the management to make
estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities
reported as on the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Accouniing estimates could change from period lo
period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates
are made as and when the Management becomes aware of the changes in the
circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which the changes are made and if material, their
effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in
applying accounting policies that may have significant impact on the amounts recognized in
the financial statements are as below :

= Useful lives of property, plant & equipment
= Measurement of defined benefit obligations
= Provisions & contingencies.

(il Property, Plant & Eqguipment :

All the items of property, plant & equipment are stated at historical cost net of recoverable
taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of an Property,
Plant & Egquipment comprises its purchase price or construction cost, any costs directly
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attributable to bringing the asset into its present location and the condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management, and also taking into
account the initial estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any, and Borrowing Costs
for the assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised
as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably, The estimated useful lives of assets are in accordance with the
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition /
disposal of a Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised / disposed off.

(ivi Depreciation /| Amortization :

The company has charged depreciation on Properly, Plant & Equipment on Written Down
Value (WDV) method on the basis of useful life / remaining useful life and in the manner as
prescribed in, Part C, Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions/
disposals during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the nos. of
days utilized.

Depreciation on additions/ disposals during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis.

Details of useful life of an asset and its residual value estimated by the management:-

_‘I_'ype of Asset Useful Life as per
management's estimate
Factory Building _ _ 30 Years
Plant & Machineries | 15 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Computers 3 Years
Vehicles | B Years
Windmill Plant & Machinery 22 Years

{v) Impairment of Assets :

At each balance sheet date, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets suffered any impairment loss. If
any such indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment
loss. An impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the
extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
higher of an assel's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use.

{vi} Leasing :

The company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That
is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration.
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Where the company is lessee

Company's leased assets comprises of lands. The company applies a single recognition and
measurement approach for all leases, except for shori-term leases and |leases of low-value
assetzs, The company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use
assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

a. Right-of-use assets

The company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease
(Le., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assels are
measured al cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets
includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and
lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease
term and the estimated useful lives of the assets, The right-of-use assets are also
subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section F Impairment of
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.

b. Lease liabilities

Al the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities
measured at the preszent value of lease payments to be made over the lease term.
The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments)
less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.
The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the company and payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the company exercising the option to terminate.
Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as
expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the
avent or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the company uses its incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate Implicit in
the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of
lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the
lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is
remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the
lease payments {e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change In an
index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment
of an option to purchase the underlying asset

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases
{i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date
with no option for extension and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of
low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be low value. Lease
payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as Lessor

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising
is accounted for on a siraight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in other income
in the statement of profit or loss. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the
lease term on the same basis as rental income.
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(Rs. in lakhs)

Fraomze | Fyazzs |
Rental Payments ' 39.44 51.39 [

(vil} Financial Instruments :

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets
Initial Recognition and Measurement

A financial asset is recognized in the balance shest when the Company becomes party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. At initial recognition, the company measures a
financial asset taking into account transactions cost that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset.

Subsequent Measurement
a. Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC)

A Financial Assel is measured al Amortised Cost if il is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual tarms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Assel is measured atl FVTOGCI if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial
Assels and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interast on the principal amount
outstanding.

c. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial Assets which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at
FVTPL.

Investment in Assoclate

The Company has accounted for its investments in Associate at Cost of acquisition less
impairment loss, if any.

Other Equity Investments
Share Holding by Captain Polyplast Ltd : (Unquoted)

2,50,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Captain Engineering Pwt Ltd.) out of total
17,00,000/~ fully paid up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, representing 17.41% of total
share holding. The company is into the business of manufacturing of submersible pumps
and theair related parts.

The company measures its equity investment (other than investment forming part of
interast in associale) at fair value. The company’s management has elecled lo present
fair value gain and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income.
Dividends from such investments are recognized in profit & loss as other income when
the Company's right to receive the same is established. In the opinion of the
management of company, book value per share is only the realizable value / fair value
per share as on 31 March, 2024, looking to the composition of the assets of the investes
COMpany.
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Other guoted investments being investments in Mutual Funds are measured at fair value
through Other Comprehensive Income.

Inventories

Inventories of Raw Materials and Finished Goods are stated at cost or net realisable
value, whichever is lower. Inventories of \Waste & Scrap are valued at Net Realizable
Value. Cost comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost formula used is
'First in first Out Method'. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and
obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on the past experience of the Caompany.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers far sale of goods or services
performed in the ordinary course of business: Trade receivables are initially recognized
at its transaction amount which is considered to be its fair value and are classified as
current assets as it is expected to be received within the normal operating cycle of the
business.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in
hand, and fixed deposits, that are readily convertible to know amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value,

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or
future operating cash receiplts or paymenis and item of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated, accordingly.

Financial Liabilities Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recorded al fair value and subsequently measured at amortized
costs using effective interest method. Transaction costs are charged to statement of
profit and loss as financial expenses over the term of borrowing.

Trade Payables

Trade payables are amounts due to vendors for purchase of goods or services acquired
in the ordinary course of business and are classified as current liabilities to the extent it is
expected to be paid within the normal operating cycle of the business.

(viii} Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets :

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the chligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their
presenl value and are determined based on best estimales required lo settle the obligation
at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimales.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from pas! events whose existence
will be confirmad by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fulure
events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settie the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability
that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably.
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{ix)

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts. Contingent assets are not
recognized.
Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services
are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects lo be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has
generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements, except for the agency
services below, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to
the customer.

Sales of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is
transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the eguipment. The normal credit
term is 30 to 90 days upon delivery.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are
separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be
allocated (e.g., warranties, cuslomer loyalty points). In determining the transaction price
for the sale of equipment, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration,
the existence of significant financing components, noncash consideration, and
consideration payable to the customer (if any).

1. Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a varlable amount, the Group estimates the
amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the
goods to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception
and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenus recognised will not occur when the associated
uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsaquently resclved. Some contracts
for the sale of electronic equipment provide customers with a right of return the goods
within a specified period. The Group also provides retrospective volume rebates to
certain customers once the quantity of electronic equipment purchased during the
period exceeds the threshold specified in the contract. The rights of refurn and
volume rebates give rise to variable consideration.

> Rights of return

The Group uses the expected value method to estimate the variable consideration
given the large number of contracts that have similar characteristics. The Group then
applies the requirements on constraining estimates of variable consideration In order
to determine the amount of variable consideration thal can be included in the
transaction price. A refund liability is recognized for the goods that are expected to be
returned (i.e., the amount not included in the transaction price). A right of return asset
{and corresponding adjustment to cost of sales) is also recognised for the right to
recover the goods from a customer.

> Volume rebates
The Group applies the most likely amount method or the expected value method to
estimate lhe variable consideration in the contract. The selected method that best
predicls the amount of variable congideration is primarily driven by the number of
volume thresholds contained in the contract. The most likely amount is used far those
contracts with a single volume threshold, while the expected value method is used for
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(x)

(xi)

those with more than one volume threshold. The Group then applies the requirements
on constraining estimates in order to determine the amount of variable consideration
that can be included in the transaction price and recognised as revenue. A refund
liability is recognised for the expected future rebates (i.e., the amount not included in
the transaction price).

Interest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included
under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive dividend is
established by the reporting date.

Windmill energy income

Consideration for electricity generated by the windmill division and fed into the state
power grid is received in the form of credit in the manufacturing division's power bill.
Credits are recognised as income net of wheeling charges. Income so recognised is
shown separately from the power cost under Other operating revenue.

Other income is recognized on accrual basis provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably.

Retirement Benefits and other
employee benefits : Defined
Contribution Plans :

Defined contribution to provident fund is charged to the profit and loss account on accrual
basis.

Defined Benefit Plans :

Provision for gratuity liability is provided based on actuarial valuation made at the end of the
financial year. Re- measurement of Defined Benefil Plan in respect of post-employment are
charged to the Other Comprehensive Income,

Leave encashment expenditure, if any, is charged to profit and loss account at the time of
leave encashed and paid. Bonus expenditure is charged to profit and loss account on
accrual basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions :

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing
on the date of transaction. Exchange difference arising on settliement of transactions is
recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions outstanding at the
balance sheet date are transiated at the exchange rate prevailing on that date and the net
gain or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account.

Foreign currency translation differences relating to liabilities incurred for purchasing of fixed
assets from foreign countries are adjusted in the carrying cost of fixed asset for differences
up to the year-end in the year of acquisition, whereas differences arising thereafter to be
recognized in the profit and loss account. All other foreign currency gain or losses are
recognized in the profit and loss account.

81|



Irri'g ation Efjl:qrn

(xiij Borrowing Cost :

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
gualifying assels are capiialized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying azset is one
that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. Costs incurred
in raising funds are amortized equally over the period for which the funds are acquired, All
other borrowing costs are charged to profit and loss account.

(xiil) Taxes on Income :
Tax expenses comprise Cument Tax and deferrad tax charge or credit.
Current Tax :

Provision for current tax is made based on tax liability computed after considering tax
allowances and exemptions, in accordance with the provisions of The Income Tax Act,
1961,

Deferred Tax :

Deferred tax assets and liability is recognized, on timing differences, being the differences
between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods, Deferred lax assels arigsing mainly on
account of brought forward losses, unabsorbed depreciation and minimum alternate tax
under lax laws, are recognised, only if there is a virtual certainly of ils realization, supporied
by convincing evidence. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of defered tax
assets are reviewed to reassure realization. The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is
calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

[xiv) Earnings/{Loss) per Share :

Basic earnings/{loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for any bonus shares issued during the year and also after
the balance sheet date but before the date the financial statements are approved by the
board of directors.

(xv) Segment Reporting :

The Chief Operational Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the operating resulls of its
business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource
allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on the
profit or loss and is measure consistently with the profit or loss in the financial statements.
Operating segments are reported in 8 mannar consistent with the internal reporting provided
o CODOM.

In accordance with Ind AS - 108 — "Operating Segments”, the Company has identified its
business segment as "Manufacturing of Micro Irrigation Systams & Allied Products" and
"‘DCA cum CS of Indian Gil Corporation Ltd. (IOCL) — Polymer Business". There are no other
primary reportable segments. The major and material activities of the company are restricted
to only one geographical segment i.e. India, hence the secondary segment disclosures are
also not applicable,
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{xvi) De-recognition :

The Company derecognizes a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
fram the Financial Asset expire or it transfers the Financial Assat and the transfer qualifies
for de-recognition under Ind AS 109, A Financial liability (or a part of a Financial liability) is
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

(xvil) Offsetting :

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the
balance sheet when, and only when, the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off
the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

3. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS

In the course of applying the policies outlined in all notes under seclion 2 above, the company
is required to make judgement, estimates and assumplions about the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factor that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future period, if the
revision affects current and future period.

{i) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets
lManagement reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment at least once a
year. Such lives are dependent upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the
assets and also their likely economic lives based on various internal and external
factors including relative efficiency and operating costs. Accordingly depreciable lives
are reviewed annually using the best information available to the Management.

{ii) Impairment of Investment in Subsidiary
Determining whether the investments In subsidiary are impaired, requires an estimate
in the value in use of investments. |n considering the value in use, the Direclors have
anticipated the future commodities prices, capacity ufilization of plants, operating
margins, discount rates and other factors of underlying businesses / operations of the
investee companies. Any subsequent changes to the cash flows due to changes in
the above mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of investments.

(iii) Provisions and liabilities
Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that
there will be a fulure outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events that
can reasonably be estimated. The timing of recognition requires application of
Judgement to existing facts and circumstances which may be subject to change. The
amounts are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the liability.
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{iv) Contingencies
In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and
other claims against the company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not
probable of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as
contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.

{v) Fair value measurements

When the fair values of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or disclosed in
the financial statements cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active
markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF
model. The inputs to these models are laken from ocbservable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgments include consideration of inputs such as liquidity
risk, credit risk and volatility”.

(vi) Taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized.
Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred
tax assels that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future
laxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

4. Recent pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the
existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued
from time to time. For the year ended 31 March 2024 MCA has not notified any new
standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Group.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Jd C Ranpura & Co., M/s.Captain Polyplast Limited (CING L25209GJ1997PLC031985)
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. 108647W)

Sdy- S s/
Ketan Y Sheth Ramesh Khichdia Ritesh Khichdia
Partner Managing Director Wholetime Director
{Membership No. 118411) [DIN:00087859] [DIN : 07617630]
UDIN: 241184 1MBJZWEXTT68

Sd/. Sd/-
Place : Rajkot. Kaushik Mori Khayati S Mehta
Date : 25 May, 2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

M. No. ACS30529
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

& Property, Plnat and Equipment R in Lakhy
Hame of Azsets Gross Bloch Depreciation and Amordication Het Block
Az an|  Addition Daduction AR on Ason| forthe Detuction As on Ason
1 April 2023 31032024 1 April 2023 ymar ¥1-03-2024 31-03-2024
il Praperty, Plant and Equipment
Lang Thm 19274 . 27140 - - = - 27140
Budldng EOE &3 - = 60863 254.52 S364 - Z6BE16 32047
Plant and Equipment 2,3208.00 1rein . 250811 145k 13 - 109082 F11.84
Furmiture mmd Fistures 15778 11.38 1.70 164.88 12383 .50 1.61 13090 35,05
Wehiclae 15823 5.54 164.7TE 113.91 1418 = 128.07 36.M
Comguder Sysiem frad B.os - Ba 08 A0 g - frr2 14
Wind Turbme 48606 . dE6.08 Ir5.a1 1386 = JE 4T BG.ED
Tolal 388620 m|ir .70 4 37631 280778 20848 1,61 2 HDE1E 1,470, 18
[Hame ol Asgats Gross Block Dapreciation mnd Amortizntion Nt Block
Az on|  Addition Deduction A5 on As o for the DOeduction As on| As on
01-Apr-22 38-Mar-23 Of-Apr- ymir 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23
(il Proparty, Flant and Equipment
Lo 7RG ' 7326 - - = - 7828
Buslding BOBES - G453 YR ] AT - 254 52 35411
Plant mnd Equipmant 218413 13347 2.328.00 1.514.21 370 = 1,657 Gro.oa
Furnilise @il Fidures 14505 412 14718 11538 844 - 12383 2335
Wehicas 158,23 = 154,23 a8 fratle] ] = 114 4532
Computer Sysiem TERT 4.8 Trad Gi.A0 B2 T21D &3
Wiind Twbine d8E.06 - - d53.06 35954 15897 - IrEs 190.59
Tolal 35,7440 14238 108830 2 57 10 2580 . 2559778 1,205 &2
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statement

& Right of Use Assets fts. in Lakhs
Plant &
Particulars Machinery Others Total
Cost as.at 1 April 2023 363,30 363,30
Akt hon . - -
Disposals - -
Cost as at 31-03-2024 263,30 - 353.30
Accumulsted ammartsation as ot 1 April 2023 282,36 182,16
Ammortization eharge lor the year 077 - 30,77
Rewersal on Dispesal of assets - - -
Accumulated ammortisation &5 at 31-03-2024 313.03 - 313.03
Nat Carrying Amount as at 31-03-2024 50,27 50,27
Pravious Year i in Lakhs
Particulars an:y Others Total
Cost as at 1 April 20232 363,30 363.30
Additicen - = -
Disposals - - -
Cost as at 31-03-2023 363.30 - 363.30
Accumulated ammartsation as at 1 Aprl 20232 23428 234,28
Ammuartization charge for the year 059 - .00
Rewersal on Disposal of pssets 695 - |E8o)
Accumnulated ammortisation as at 31-03-2023 28226 - 28236
Net Carrying Amount as at 31-03-2023 81,04 - fi.04
7 Capitel work in progress As. in Lakhs
Particulars Ais gt 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Opening Balance - -
Addd: Addition during the year 2.80 -
Less: Capitalised during the yeas - -
Closing Balance 2.80 -

7.1 Capital Work-in-Progross Ageing Schodule

Current reporting period A, I Lakhs
Amount ln CWIP for a period of
Particular Totsl
R Less than 1 year] 1-2 Years -3 Years Mare than 3 Years
Projects in prograss .80 - - - 1.80
Progects temporarily suspended - = - = -
Previcus reporting peried A= in Lakhs
Amount in CWIP for & period of
Particulars Total
>, Lows than 1 yoar] 12 Yoars 23 ¥oars | More than 3 Vears
Pregects in progress = . - = =
Progects temporarily suspended - - - -
7.2 Disclosure for Project Cverdun or axceeded fts budgated cost
Currént reporting pefiod s, in Lakhs
To be Compieted |
P
Particulers Roject Status Less than 1 year] 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years
Project 1 In Proxgrass 0.00 000 ] 0.00 |
Previous reporting period Rz, in Lakhd
To be Completed |
Particular P Status
g i Less than 1 year| 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Maore than 3 Years
Project 1 0.00 0.00 000 o.00 |
8 Investments - non current s in Lakhs
As at As at
ol 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Irwestment In pssocintes carrled a1 pmortlsed cosl 152 .08 152.07
Inwestmant in structured entitees carned at fair value through profit or kess 16.20 16.33
Inwestment in others carned at emortised cost 30000 3000
Total 198.26 198.40
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8.1 Details of Investments

[Mama of Entity Mo of Shares Currant Year Mo of Shares Prawvious Year
Captain Pipes Lid, 1.69,18,000 152,04 1.6%,18.,000.00 15267
Captain Engineering Pyt Lod 2,500,000 15.00 2,50,000,00 25.00
Sardar Sarovar Migam {Nidhi Fixed Depodit Schemse) - 3000 - 30.00

egate details of Investrment Hs. in Lakhs

! Particulars As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Market value of guoted Investments 5.515.55 T.808.16
Market value of Un-guoted investmants a6,20 46,43

9 Defarred tax assets, net A in Lakhs
s &t s at
Ipaticar 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Deferrad Taw A4°C 7483 23.09
Tatal 74,63 3.9
Deferred Tan Assets,'Liability R In Lakhs

i As at As at

Parthoul

b 31-03-2024 31.03-2023
Defarred Tan Assets
Malated 1o statutary dides 25:10 18491
Dug to Temporary Difference due to Ind As (Lease Liah) 14,85 12.81
Ralatad 1o Pragerly, Plant & Couiprments 3468 -
Total DTA 74,63 32,72
B
Retated 1o Progerty, Plant & Eguipments - 9.63

|Tatal BTL - 9.63
|Deferred Tax Assets, net 74,63 23.09
Movement in deferred taw aseets/ lability
Current reporting perbod A= in Lakhs
il"artk Opening Recognised to PEL| Recognised to OCI | Closing balance

balanoe
&

(Related 1o statutory dues 19.91 17.23] 1241 75,10
Due to Temporary Difference due to Ind As {Lease Liab) 12.81 204 14,85
Aalatod to Progerty, Plant & Equiprments 3468 3468
Total DTA 3272 29.50 1241 74,63
3]

Raiated 10 Progerty, Plant & Equipments 9,63 {9.63) -
Tatal OTL 9.63 [9.63]] - -
[Net 3.0 39.13 12.41 74.63
Previous reporting peried Az in Lakhs
Opening Recognised to | Recognised to OCH|  closing balance
Parthoulars balance Statement of PEL
A,
Hetated to statutory dues 1321 .91 i 1991
Due 1o Ternparary Difference due to Ind As (Lease Liabj - 12.81 12.81
Refated 1o Property, Plant & Equipments
Tatal OTA 13.21 16.72 2.7 32,72
B
Retated 10 Progerty, Plant & Equipments {26.17] 35.80 .63
otal DTL |26.17)] 35.80 - 9.63
[heet 3038 |19.08) 279 23.09
10 Qther non current assats A in Lakhs
As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Security depasits 620.28 560.31
Taral 620,28 560,01
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11 Inventaries R, in Lakhs
| As at As at
Particulars 3103-2024 31-03-2023
Raw materials 2472 840,56
Fimished goods 317404 3.544.20
Wiaste B Serap 1155 25.02
Tatal 3,460.31 4.409.78
11 Trade recelvables - current As. in Lakhs
Al at As ot
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2033
Unseowred, considered good 1766066 I1.691.66
Total 17,660.66 11,691.66
Trade Receivables Ageing schedule R, in Lakhs
Cutstanding for following periods from due date of paymant
Particulars Undun Less than & B months- 1 . Total
e e 1-2 years 2-3 years Maore than 3 pears
|Undisputed Trade recoivables
scontiderod good 12,639.22 286897 1,748.39 306EY 96.51 1766060
-which hiawa significant
increace b Credit rsk - - - - - - -
-credit impared - - - - - -
| Disputed Trade recalvables
~considarad good - - - - - - -
-whach have significant
increass b credit rak - - - - - -
-tredit impaired - - - - - - -
Sub Total 12,639,22 2,888.77 1,748.329 30667 96,51 17 660,66
Unbilfled - considerad good -
Unbifled - which have signilscant increase in credit risk -
Unbifled - credit impairod
|Prowvision for doubtful debts -
|Total 17,660,56
For Previous Year A5, in Lakhs
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Farticylacs e “;:::: 5 . m::::lv 3 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Tatst
Undisputed Trade receivables
-considerad good - 7.263.96 154204 BET.29 805.91 120845 11,681.66
~wwituich e significant
incraase i credit risk - - - i . ; c
-predit impairegd
|Disputed Trade receivables
-tonsidered good - - - - -
whach hawe significani
increase i credit risk - - - - - - -
-credit impasred - = - - : ~ =
Sub Total - 7.263.96 1,542,084 E&T.29 80991 1,208 46 11,681.66
Unbilled - considered good -
Wnbilled = which hawe significant encrease i credit risk -
Unibiflied - credil impained -
|Provision lor doubtful debts -
|Toeal 11,691.66
13 Cash and cash aquivalents Rs. m Lakhs
I As at As at
Particulars 35.03-2024 31-03.3023
Balancas with Banks 177 0.19
Cash gn hand 11.42 270
Bank deposits weth original maturity upto 3 months A7437 455,44
Total A87.36 458,33
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14 Other current assets Rs. & Lakhs
A5 ar Az at
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Balancas with gorvernmant authonties 343,43 B28.31
Advamoes to suppliers S4B.27 54.2.85
Propaid expenses 95,67 43.34
Othar advances 1165 5.49
Commission Recetvabdles 12.45 20.a81
Divity Dhrqa hack Pecebvable 114 1.1
Income Recewvables B.03 G.14
Intérest Racelvable 123 123
Other Recaivables 1,340.11 263536
Total 2,373,598 3,882.64
15 Equity Share Capital As. i Lakhs
As at Asat
i 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
BAuthorised Share Capital
SEO00000 (PY - 55000000} Equity Shares of ks 2 pach 110000 1,100.00
|tssued, subsoribed & fully pald up
S2ETETO0 (FY - 5::|3?379|:|} Equity Shares of s, 2 &ach 1,057.58 1,007 .58
Total 1,057.58 1,007,58
Raconcillatien of Share Capital
As at 31-03-2024 As w1 31-03-2023
Particulars Mumbar of Amount Mumber of Shares Amount
Shares
Opening Balance - - - -
Opening Batance 5,03, 78,780 1,007.58 5,03,78,750 1,007 .58
Issued during the year 25,006,000 5000 - -
Abjustmin < - 2 £
Dieletion - - - -
Chosing balance 5, 2078, 700 1057.58 503,778,790 1,007.58

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached ta shares

Thie Camgarny has anly ane class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 2 each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to ane vote per shere. The Company
decleres and pays dindends in Indian rupees, Tha dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject ta appraval af the sharehalders mthe ensumg Snnual

General Meeting

In the event of liquidaon of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entithad to fecalve remaining assats of the Compary, after distribution of all
preferentisl wmounts, The distibution will be in proportion to the number of squity shares held by the sharsholders,

Shares held by Holding comgany, its Subshkiiaries and Assockates

Az at 31-03-2024

As at 31-03-2023

iaaals Na of Shares Amount No of Shares Amount
Holding Comgary - -
Sybsidiary Company . .
Azsoclate Company 5 20.a70 SLE.05 29, 20,476 A3.05
Equity Share helder holding more than 5%
Ag ot 31.03-2024 Ag &t 31-03-2023

Marme of Share Holder

Ne of Shates | % of Shareholding| Mo of Shares % of Shareholding
Azmash T Khichadia 9378210 17554 93 78,210 18:42%
Gopal . Ehichadia F25,085 14624 17,259,085 15.34%
Captakn Pipes Lid. 5, 30,476 10,25% 29,20,476 5.E0%
Sangrta B Khichadin AT 215 576 30,487,215 6 05%:
Eanjibhai M, Pansuria 25,29, 560 4, T8 25,289,560 5.02%
Captain Fipes Lid 54,.20,475 10:.25% 29, 20,476 5.80%
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Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Marme of Pramotor E:::I:':::rﬂm No. of Shares % aof total shares ::::"F dhuring
Ramaih D Khichadia Huf Eruity Sharas 13,97, 150 2.64% -0.13%
Gopalbhai Devrajohal Khichatfia Huf Eruity Sharas 354,375 0.67% 0.03%
Eantilal M. Gadiya Emuity Sharas 15,95, 360 303% .15%
Gopalbhal Devrafohal Khichadia Egulty Shares 77,259,085 14.62% -0.73%:
Lanpeataben Ramashbhai Khachadia Equety Shards 047 215 5.760%, A 29%
Ramashbhal O Khichadia Equity Shares 92,718,210 17,55, LB
Rashmitaben Gopalbhal Khichadia Equity Shares 3,230,635 0.51% -5.03%
Bhavesh Kartilal Godiva Equity Sharis 3,55, AR5 DLGTH 03%:
Fansuriyi layantital b Enuity Shares 482,625 0.91%, 005
Ratilal M Pamsuriya Equeity Shares 5,159,750 098% <0 05%
Pansuriya Rakash | Equity Sharns 413 R8TE IJ.HI:I#- = DA%
Litavantiben K Gediya Equity Shares 502875 0.95% -0.05%
Aitesh Rameshbhal Khichadlz Exuity Sharas 2042740 3.86% -.19%
Panduriva Kanji Mohanbihai Enuilty Sharas 153,560 4.78% A024%
Captan Pipes Lid Equity Shares 5420478 10.25% 4.45%
Previous Year
Mame of Pramotor E:me;; No of Shares % of total shares ::::FMI"E
Ramash O Khichadia Huf Enuity Sharas 13,9750 237, o0
Gopaibhai Deveajbbal Khichadio Hul Erquity Shares 3.50.375 00.70% 0.00%
Kantilal M. Gediya Equity Shares 15,95 360 317 O 005
Gopaibhal Devrajbhal Khichadia Eguity Shares 77,259,085 15.34% u00F
Sangeetaben Ramashbhal Khkchadia Eryuitiy Shares 3047 315 6.05% 000!
Ramashbhai [ £hichadia Equity Shares 9278110 18.47% D0
Rashmitaben Gopalbhi Khichadia Equity Shares 320,625 0. 0.00%
Bhavesh Kanlilal Gediya Equity Shores 155 3E5 0.7 1% 0005
Pansurys layantilal M Equity Shares 4,82.615 0964 0%
Ratilal M Famsuriva Eguity Shares 5,149,750 1.03% (00%
Pansuriya Rakesh | Equity Shares 47X BT 0.84% 005!
Lilavantiben K Gedrya Enquity Shares 502,875 1.00% 0.00%
Ritesh Rameshbhal Khichadia Equity Shares 042700 #.05% el e !
Pansuriya Kanji Mahanbhal Erusity Shares 25,39 560 5.02% 0.00%
Captain Pipos Lid. Exuity Shares 25,2047 5.80% (0%
Share Warrant [Mumbers) s, in Lakhs
[Particulars As a1 31-03-2024 | As al 31-03-2023
Opening Balance - -
tisued during the ymar =0.00
|Forfesture & =
Converted 1o Equity Shares I5.00 -
Chasing balance 75.00 -
On 26 July, 2023 Company kas issued 50,00,000 shares warrents far © 19/ each to its Assaeiate Comgany Caplain Pipes Uimited.
On 14 Felbeary, 2004 Company has conwerted its 25,00,000 warrends in to 25,00,000 Equity shares of % 2 each.
Equity shares mevement durbng 5 years preceding 31 March 2022 As, in Lakhd
|Particulars Year 1 Year 2 Yiar 3 Year & Yeur 5
Equity shares issued as bonus -
Equity shares extingulshed on buy-back - - -
16 Other Equity Rs. in Lakhs
[Particulars As 6t 31-03-2024 | Asat 31-03-2003
Sacuritics preamium 550,78 13474
General Reserve 342 342
Retalned sarnings
Cpening Balanoe 591808 5346898
Profitf|Loss) for the period 166041 550,10
Other items af OCI
Dpening Balance 140,27} [32.27)
Other comprehensive Income for the period 13687} 11.95]
Maney recelved sgainst share warmants 11E.75 -
Tatal 8,184,324 6,017.06
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Maovement of Other Equity Rs. in Lakhs
A5 at As at
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
(Securities premium
Opening Batance 134.78 134,78
A Bssue of Equity Shares 435 00
Less: Dalation
{Add]/Less: Adjustrrent
Claging Batance LED. 78 134.78
General Reserve
Ogening Balance 3,42 1041
Bgied: Tranafer from PRL
Less: Delation
Less: Transferred to PEL 5.99
Clasing Bakance 3,42 3.42
|Retakned Earmings
Balance st the beginning of the year 5,918.08 5,368.98
Arld- Prafit/[Loss) during the yoar 1,660.41 550.10
Less: Appropriation
Balance &t the end of the year 7,570,49 5.919.08
Other items of OC)
Opening Balance 140,22} 33,27}
Remeasurement Gamny/iLoss) of defined Benetit Planinet of tax) 436.87) 17.95)
Lemsin: Dhlenicmn
Clasing Batance (77.09) [40.21)
|Money recelved against share wasranits
Opening Balance - -
fgdd Application money received #3750
Less: Alkstmant of Equity Shares 11E.75
I:In:lng; Balance 11E.75 -
Total 5,184.34 §,017.06
Mature of Reserve & Surplus
17 Biutmdr!g - non current financlzl lakdlites Rs. in Lakhs
As at Asat
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Sapured Term lbans (ram Dank 1,208.56 1,626.98
Unspsured Term Inans from other parties 281,90 AR50
Unsecured Loans from related partles 505,79 146.97
Total 2,001.25 2, 160.85
Terrms of Repayment
Sr Mo MName of Lender Amount | Dretails Security
1jes Bank Machinery Loan 15.83 {interest flata: 10.27% Secired on Mant & Machinery

2|'es Bank Machinery Loan

3|¥es Bank Machinery Loan

Apmoas Bank WCTL

Sffus Bank WCTL

BIHDFC Car Loan

TiKotak Bank Term Loan

#|Kotak Bank Tarm Loan

91 5tate Bank of India GECL (WCTL)

Tenure: B0 Maontha
Aepaymaont: 48 months
18.97 |interest Rape; 10.32%
Tenure: G0 Manths
Repaymant: 48 months
GH.00 |Interest Rate: 5.95%
Tenuse; 60 Manths .
Aepaymant: 60 manths
38.39 |interest fate: Rego 4+ 4.30%
Tenure: G0 Manths
Ropaymant: 11 manths
174,50 [interest Rate: Repo + 4.25%
Tenure: 72 Manths
RAopayment: 44 manths
28.61 |Interest fata: W
Tenure: 60 Manths
Ropaymant: 48 months
262,90 linterest Hate: B.B0N
Tenure: 36 Manths
Appaymant: 31 manths
46.47 {interest Rate: 7.0%
Tenure: 36 Months
Repayment: 13 manths
53726 [interest ate: 5.25%
Tenure: 60 Months
[ﬂupd.'!mnnt'. 24 manths

Secored on Mant & Machinery

Secured on Mant & Machinery

Secured on Current Asset of the Company

Secured on Current Asset of the Company

Secured on Yehicle

Secured on Derectors Ressdencial Progerty

Secured on Directors Residenclal Propany

Secured on all Current Asset of the Company
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|

10k State Bank of bndia GECL [WCTL)

1=

Ritash B Khichadiya
11iGopal D Khichadiya
11iHamesh [ Khichadiya

11}CapLacn Pinstics Private Limited

655,11

175.87

342

EEFIEL]

281.90

Tenure | Note 1
Temsre : Mote 1
Tenure: Note 1

interest Rate; 0
Tenure ; Note 1

Intereat Rate: 5.35%
Terure: G0 Months
(Rapayment: 48 months
interest Rate: 13%

Interest Rate: 12%

Interest Rate: 13%

Untecured Loan

Unsecured Loan

Ursacured Loan

Unsecured Loan

Secured an afl Current Assed of the Cornpany

Mote 1 - There are na fiaed repayiment schedule sgreed vpan by the parties involved, Repayments will be made as per mutual convenience and sgresment

Lease llabliities - non current fimancial liabilities s, in Lakhs
Asat Asat
Farticulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Lease Liabilities 5899 9051
Tatal 58,99 90.51
Borrowings - current finandal liabilites Rs. in Lakhs
As at Asat
PFarticulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Secured Current maturities of Lang lerm borrawing F86.89 5B9.23
Socurad Loans repayable on demand from Banks 741879 h.313.98
Total 8,205.68 5,003,211
Particulars of Borrowings
Mame of Lender Type of Loan Rate of Interast Mature of Secusity
SBI Cash Credit EBLR =1, 75% Al Current Assety

SBI Letter of Credi

SB| EDFC

Micis Bank Cash Credit

EBLR =1,30%

ﬂnpn = 3 0%,

1
2
i
110% ta 1.80%) 1
2
i
L

All plant & Machineny (Except at kurmool Factory Site]
Receivables form I0CL of plalymer Division

All Current As=oty

All plant & Machinery (Except at kumoal Factory Sie|
Receivables farm I0CL of glalymer Divisien

All Current Asspts

2. All plant & Machinery (Except at kurnool Factory Se]
1. Recaivables form 10CL of plabymer Division
1. Entire maosable fix Aisets dnd Plant & m::hinr.-nl lacated @1 Kurmool

Trade Payables - current Rs. im Lakhs
A5 at As at
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Totad outstanding dues of Micro Enterprise and small enterprisa 108931 130229
Total putstanding dues of Creditor of ather than Micro Enterperise and small enterprise 3,850.25 4,213.15
Total 2,949.56 5,515.44
Trade Payables sgeing schedule [Currant Year) Rs. in Lakhs
" Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Pa Ia bill LUnadhsy Tatal
St s Less than 1year]  1-2 years 2-3 years Mare than 3 years
(] MSME - 108632 020 1.72 1.a7 1.0839.31
i} Dthers - 345013 144,63 S8.64 195,85 3, 850.25
(il Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - -
{ivh Datgnited dugs- DLhess - - - -
Totsl 4.249.56
Trade Payables sgeing schedule [Previous Year) Rs. i Lakhs
o Gk G ik DQutstanding for following periods from due date of payment el
Lass than Lyear]  1-2 years -3 years . More than 3 years
MWASME - - 130229 - - - 1.302.29
Oithers 3.857.13 T5.66 41,93 198,43 431315
Disputed dues- MSME - - - - -
Disputed dues- Othess - - - - - -
Total 5.515.94
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1 Other financial liabdlithes - current 5. m Lakhs
As at Agat
Particulars 31-03-2024 A1-03-2023
Interest accrued = 5233
Limpaid dividends .15 o.19
Seurity deposis. 246.00 187.83
Tatal 246,19 25035
23 Other current Robilities s i Lkchs
A @t Az at
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Advance recalved from oustomers. 1.208.24 1.301.22
Statutory dues payable 111,18 .96
Bealor &dwances For Fazmpr 1.46
Deposrts .35 043
Dthes Payables 51.11 4183
[Tatal 143831 143843
23 Provisions - current fts, m Lakhs
A5 at Asat
Particulars 31-03-2124 21-03-2023
Prowision for employee benedits 89.72 35.56
Provision for others 1156 185
Total 111.28 5821
24 Current Tax Liabilities, net . m Lakchs
As ot Auat
Parthiulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Advance Tax Pald {155.00] 155.00)
Current tax Provisian 585,00 20683
TOSTCS (#h4.48) -
Totisl 145.52 15183
15 Revenue From Dperations Rs. m Lakhs
Partlculars For Year ended For Year ended
F1-03-2024 #1-03-2023
Sale of products
Sale of potucts 29,7459.05 2264518
Digasiinl (B19.41) [432.81)
Fraight Outward - a7
Sale of sendcas 5571 38T
Other operating revenuss
Commeassion Income 17164 13881
Froight Cutward 1165
Governnment Grant {Expart Incentives) 7.5 1652
Installation Incame 03 -
KasarDiEcownt 0.04 014
Wind Turhing Incoms 66,40 56.67
Total 25,432.10 23 459.70
26 Orther Income H=. in Laichs
Particulars For ¥ear endod For Year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Interest income 13341 26E6.90
Profit on sabe of progerty, plant and equepement 043 -
Met gain on feraign currency transtation G580 [EREH
Other nan oparationg income e 152
Early Paymont ncentwe 1471 Bog
Property Usags Charges 15.00 15.00
Total 338,15 28872
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27 Costol materlals consumad Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars For Year ended For Year ended
31-03-72024 31-03-2023
Raw Material consumed
Dpening stock 440,56 A06.82
Purchases 20,057.97 1741145
[agenie & Discount [310.15) -
Less; Closing stock 17471 BA0.54
Total 20,313,657 16,577.70
Tatal 20,313.67 16.977.70
28 Changes in inventories of finished goods, S$tock in Trade and waork in pl'\q];ms's A= in Lakhs
Particulars For Year ended For Year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Opening stock
Finishied Goods 3.544.20 3.323.62
Waste B Scrap 25,03 237
Less: Closing Stock
Finished Gooos 3,174.04 3,544.20
Waite & Scrap 1155 502
Tatal ELERES [#23.22)
29 Ernployes benelils expensa Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars For Year ended Far Wear endod
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Sataries und wiages 1, 156.36 DE3 59
Contribution fo provident and other fund 7399 Bl06
Staff welfare expenses J2.07 1952
Tatal 1,262.42 103,17
30 Finance costs Bs. in Lakhs
Particulars For Yaar ented Far ¥ear ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Interast exganses
Interest on Barstwing Da8.77 E27.21
Latw Paymant Charges 28 48 3
Motional Interest on Lease Lisb 7.a1 1171
Other borrowing tosts 69.35 5541
Total 1,004 a7 538.11
31 Depreciation and amortization expense Hs. in Lakhs
Particulars For Year ended Fof Year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Depreciation on Property. Plant and Equlprments 209.83 17159
Depreciation on Right of Lse Sty 30,77 =
Total 240,65 471.59
32 Other expenses s, in Lakhs
Particulars For Year ended Fox ¥ear ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Manufacturing Expengas
Factory Exp 3,46 M
Imiport Related Charges 11.34 3l
Labaratary Eap 0.4 0.19
Loading & Unloading 94817 1372
Power and fuel Bag.75 #1876
Purchase Expanse 6.93 -
Kepairs to machineny 25,32 13,80
Wind Electricscty Transmission Cherges 17.95 15.34

94




Irrig ation S’rl.l:qm
Administrative sxpenses
Auditary” Remuneration 1.80 205
Bad debts 571,30 137.65
BSE Listing Fees 3125 -
Computor & Stationary Eap 228 2.70
C5R EXP 1711 12.50
Demmate Charges 0.06 -
Direttor Sittting Foes 0.42 42
[EONATION ExP 017 2
Elactricity Exp 537 4499
GST EXP {9.18) 006
Haspitality Exp 8,26 99
Insurance Exp 16.97 22.14
Interest on Late Payrment 1.27 -
Leading & Unkoading - 108
Membership Fies 3.10 524
Office Exp 38.00 1310
Cther &dmin Charges 299 -
Past & Couriar ) 0.43 S
Podtage & Courler Charges 17.58 13.74
Printing & Stationary im 129
Professional fees 44,79 822
Rates & Taxes 0.27 -
Registration Feos 10.50 541
Fent & Maintenance 26.16 1243
Repairs athars 15.93 1124
Repairs 1o buldings 0,99 i Lir
Security Exp 181 i
Sall Reesultment Eap 0.65 -
Stationery & Printing Exp, 14,79 14.34
Telephore & Internet Exp 896 a.32
Transaction Chonges 0.12 0dE
Wehicle Running & Maintnanon . 10
Webste Hosting Charges 122 14
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Advartuament Eap 16,39 1690
Certification & Testing Fees 18.97 1671
Cammlssian Exp 102473 031 34
Fraight Qutward SA0.6G T11.58
Gadown Rent 8.2t 3455
Instaflaton Charges 117.06 El.aq
Porwnar and fuel 949 47 49185
Sales Promotion Activitics Exp 158,57 1885
Tender Fees 173 085
Trasparation Charges 7184 42323
Trawvalling Expenses 230,39 176.24
Mliscellanecus expenses 538 10:38
Total 429472 2,975,401
33 Taw evpanses A5, in Lakhs
Particulars For Year ended Faf Year ended
31-03.2024 31-03.2023
Current tax 555,00 19587
Di=lerred tax 139.13) 19.08
Pricr period tax 441
Total 520.28 215.95
34 OCI that will not be reclassified ta PEL A in Lakhd
Particulars For ¥ear anded Far Year endad
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Rameasorements of the defined benefit plang 149,15} 9-22)
Equity Instruments through Gther Comprehensive Incoms \0.1%) [1.52]
OCI Incame tax af {tems that will not be reclassiflied to PEL 12.41 17
Total 136870 {7.95]
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Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements

15 Earning per share

Far Year ended For Year ended
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Profit attributable to equity sharahablders R, in Lakhs 1660.41 350,11
Winlghted average number of Equity Shares 5,258,758, 790.00 503,78, ra0.00
Earnings par share basic (R5) 114 1,08
Earnings par share diluted [Rs) 3.14 109
Facr value per equity share [Rall .00 .00
16 Auditors' Remuneration Ris. in Lakhs
Far Year anded For Yaar ended
Parviculars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Payments to auditor as
= fsditor 1.30 1,15
- for l[axaton matters 050 0,50
Total 180 1.65
A7 Contingent Liahilitios Rs, i Lakhks

Particulars

As at 31-03-2024

As Bt 31-03-2023

Clairns against the Company not acknowledied as delbt

= In respect of Company 136164 1,103.97
Letter of Credits issued by bank [IN®] 1,0%5.88 946.09
Lettor of Credits ssued by bank |LS0) 136,54 120,43
Tatal 2,538.36 2,170.49

I8 Leasas
Breakup of Lease Liability Fis. in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Mon current tease jiabilities 58,99 9051
Tatal 58.00 0,51
The mowerment in Lease Liability s as follows: Ris. in Lakhs
Farticulars A5 at 31-03-2024 | As ar 31.03-2023
Balence st the beginning on.si 130,11
Finance cost acorued .91 1179
Payment of lepse lobilities [30.44) 151.39)
Total 58.99 00,51

38 Segment Aeporting

Business Segmeant
Segmont 1 1 Manufacturing of micro Irfigation System & Alliod Products
Segment 2 4 DCA cum C5 of Indian Oil Corportion Led {10CL] - Polyrmer Business

Rs. i Lakhs

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

External Intersegment Taotal External Intersegment Tatal

Rewenue

Segment 1 20.770.24 - 29,770.24 42, 748,42 - 22,748,432
Total Revenue 30,232.79 [462.55) 28,770.24 23,173.41 [4310.95) 22,748,472

Rasult
Segment 1 307571 307571 1.5%0:65 E 1,590.65
Sepment 2 15946 1549 46 113.52 113,52
Total Segment Result 3,275.16 - 3,275.16 1,704.17 B 1,704.17

Oparating Profit 1,275.16 1,70417

Fimance Coasts 1,004.47 938.11

Profit before tax 1,180,689 766,06

Provision far current tax SE5.00 196.87

Pravisson for deferred tax (39,13) 19,08

Priar period taxes 1.4% -

Profit for the period 1,660.41 550,10
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Segment Assets & Uabilities fz in Lakhs
Particulars Segment Aviets Segment Liabilites
As At 31-03-2094 As at 31-03-2023 As @t 31032024 AR at 31-03-7023
Segment 1 2827 &2 20,006, 59 13,.E7R 14 18,7RDO8
Segment 2 147119 2,680.85 327867 2,906.26
Tatal 26,393.73 22,687.24 17,156.E1 22.687.24
Totad assats/liabilities 26,398.73 2,687.24 17,156.81 22,687.24
DOrher Informaticn s in Lakhs
Particulars Deprociation Mon-cath expenses other than
As ot 1-03-2024 A at 30-03-212F . | Ag i 31-03-2024 An ot 31-03-2023
segrment 1 391.35 141,82 2431 TL08
Segrnent 2 .37 064 0.34 0.51
Tatal 391.72 142.25 240.65 17159
40 Related Party Disclosure
1) List of Related Parties Relationship
Mtr. Ramesh [. Khichadia Chakrman and M. D
Mr. Ritesh A Ehichadia Whale time Directar
Mr. Gopa! D, Khichadia Director
Mir. Harshadray L Patel Durectar
s, Anjanaben P. Paghadar [erector
Mir. Prabhulsd Nathabhal Ratadiya Darector
Kir, Kaushik V. Mori CFOY
M Khyati 5, Mehta Company Secretary
M5, Cagital Polymers ‘Whera EMP and for relatives exercise significant influsnoe
M. Capital Polyplast {Gu)) Put Ltd Whira EMP and for relatives exercise slgnificant Influsnce
/5. Captam Tochnocast Lid Whers EMP and/ar relatives exercise significant influonco
/5. Captain Plastic Pvi. Litd. Whera EMP and for relatives éxercise significant influence
/5. Captain Pipes Ltd. Assariate company
W5 Captain Engineering Put Lid Investment in company
M. Laliibhai G. Wokariya Ddrector
{iij Related Party Transactions s int Lakhs
For Year ended For ¥ear ended
Particulars Relatianship 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Interest
= bdr, Bamesh 0. Khichadia Chabrman and M. DO, 2723 1554
- Mir. Gopal I Khichadia Darector a2y 024
= M, Ritesh B, Ehichacdia Whale fime Ditector 8.75 -
Loan Hegayment
= Mir, Bamissh DL Khichadia Chabrman and 8. D, 13573 [B3.25)
- hir. Gopal O Khichadia Ddrector .03 -
= flr, Rilesh B, Khschada Whole time Dwreclor A2 B7
Remunaration & Bonuos
= Mr, Rarmesh DL Khichadia Chasrrman and M. D, 201y 257
- Mr, Rutesh R, ¥hichadia ‘Whole time Director 6873 BO.TH
= Mle. Kaushik v, Mo CFO 1z.44 1151
- b5, Khyati 5. Mahta Company Secretary 215 2.15
Sleting Fees
- Mr, Harshadray L Patel Derector 007 14
- Ms. Anfanaben P. Paghadar Directar 0.14 014
= i, Prabhulal Hathabhal Habadhra [rector .14 0.14
- Mr, Laljibhai G. Vekadiya Ddrectar 0.o7 -
Saies
= Mfs. Capital Palyplast (Guj| Pt Lid ‘Where EMP and/or relatives exercise
significant influence 27958 116.26
- M5, Captain Mpes Lid, Ascociate company Lra 8y Jra91
Purchise
- M=, Capital Polyplast (Gu|| Pet Lid Whers KBF and /or refatives exercise
significant influence 31781 390,77
/s, Captain Pipes Lid, Assotiate company 2, 155.50 1,101.35
Loan Regald
= /s, Captain Plastic Pvt, Ltd Where EMP and/or relatives exercise
sgnificant inlluence [ 1DE_00) ([T}
Propertry Lisage Charges
- Wi, Captain Dipes Lid. Assotiale company 354 154
Loan Recalved
- Mr, Rarnesh O Khichadia Chairrnan and M. D, 230,00 -
- M, Aitesh R, Khichada Whale time Duector 21000 -
Payment
- /5. Capital Polymers ‘Where EMP and/or relatives exercise
significant infllusnce 345 -
- M/s. Captain Engineering Pvt Ltd Invastment In company o1z -

97|




Irrig"l:h;lﬂ S’rl.l:qm

{lil) Related Party Balances Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars Relationship As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Remunaration & Banus
- Mir, Ramesh Do Khichadia Chairman and M. D. 12T 3E3
- M. Ritesh A, Khichadia Whale time Directarn 2.54 3.00
- Mir. Kaughik V. Mori CFQ 0.63 o.70
- M, Ehydts 5. Mehila Compeny Secretaiy 0448 016
Loan Repayment - =
= M. Ramesh [ Khichadia Chalrman and 8. D, 131.49 110,00
= Mir. Gopal B, Khichadia Director 242 218
Sitting Fers
Mr. Harshadray L. Fatel Birector o.o?
- M5, Anganaben P, Paghadar Director o.o? 0,07
- Mir. Prabhulal Nathabhal Rabadiya Director .o oor
- Mr. Laljibhal G. Vakariya Directos oo -
Purchasa - -
- M5 Capltal Potypiast [Gul) Pyl Ltd Whara KMP andfor refatives exercise
significant infleence g.04 13.02
Closing halance - -
‘Whera EMP andiar refatives axercise
- Wi/s Captain Plastic Pyt Lid significant infleence 181,50 6,50
- Ms Captain Pipes L, AssoCiate company Bld.68 17144
- M= Copital Potymers Whesa EMP and/for refatives suercises
sqnificant inflsence - 345
- Mi/5. Captam Enginearing Pyt Lid Inwestment in Comgany - 0.2
Sales = -
- WAfa Capital Patyptact | Gu]) Pyt Lid Whisa XMP andfor relatives ekercise
significant infleence 13.00 -
Loan Balance - -
- Mr. Ritesh A. Khichadio ‘Whle time Directar 175.87 -

41 Financial Instroment

Financial Risk Management - Objectives and Policies
The Cormpeny hes establiched the risk management  policies 1o.ensure timely identification and evalustion af risks; 2ettings acceptable risk thresholds,
Identifiging and mapping controls against these risks, monitor the risks and their Fmits, improve nsk awareness and trasnparency,

« For Credit risk : Exposure arising Out of Cash and cash equivalents, financial assets and trade recevables, Company takes measures like Crodt ratings
Aging anatysls and manages risk through Diversificatron ef counter parties, ivestment limits, check on countes parties basis credit rating and Aumber of

overdus days

- Foof Liguidity sisk @ Exposure arising Out of Other Uabilities | Company takes measures llke Maturily snalyeis and manages risk through Maitakning

sufficient cash / cash equivalents.

- Far Barket rlak - Exposire arising Out of Finamciad deseti and Rabilibies |

Constant evaluation and proper nsk management policies.

Comgpany takes measures fike Sensvity analysis and manages ridk theaugh

A, Financial Assets and Liabilities fis. In Lakhs
Ao A at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Amartised Cast FVTPL FTOLC Amortised Cost FWTPL FVTOCH
Assels Measured gl
Investmiemnts 1208 - L&D 13208 - 16.33
Trade recelvabdes 1766066 - - 11.E91.66 - -
Cash and cash eguivalent 187.36 - - 458.13 -
Total 18,330.10 16.20 12,332.07 16.33
Liahilities Measured at
Borrowings 10.206.93 - - 8,054 05 -
Trade gayables 4,545 56 . - 5.515.44 -
Lease labilithes - 58,99 - - 51
Dehar financial liabilities PRI a 250,35
Taotal 15,402.68 58.59 - 13,835.85 90.51 -
B. Market Risk

Market risk |5 the rsk thar the falr value or future cash fiows of a financal instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Such changes
in the values of financial instruments may result fromchanges in foreign currency exchange rates, interest ratey, credit, Bouidity and  other market
changes. forelgn currency exchange rates, Interest rates, credit, liqubdity and other market changes

The Company seammg in forelgn currency and consequently, the company s exposed to fereing exchange risk, The Company evalutes eaxchange
rate-exposure arlsing frarm foreign currency transactions and Tollows established risk manpgement policies.
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{a] Foreign Currency Risk
The Company & earning in loreign currency and conséquently, the company s exposed to forelng exchange risk, The Company evalutes exchange
rale epposure arising from

C, Credit Risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of & counter party default on its contractual obhigation resulting into a financial loss to the Company. The maximim
exposure of the Financial assets represents trade recelvables, work in progress and other recelvables. In respect of trade receivables, the Compeany used
a provision matrd to compute the expected credit loss allowances for trade receivables in accordance with the expected credit Inss [ ECL ) policy of tha
Comgany. The Company regularly reviews trade recesvables and nacessary provisions, wherever reguired are made in the financial statemeants

(] Expected Cradit Lossas;

0, Liquidity Risk
Ligulidity risk is that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its commitments assoclated with fisandal instruments. Liguidity sk
may result fram an inability to sell os fononcial asset guekly at close to s fair value
The Comparny manages lguidity risk by maintaining etequie resefves and banking faciities by continuously rronitoring foscast and actual cash flows and
by miatching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilites.

Financing Arrangemants:
Contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities are as folbows
Maturity Table for Financial Liabilitios

Far Current Year fis. In Lakhs
Particuairs Less than 1 year 1- I Years 2-3 Years Mare than 3 Years Total

Borrowings B, 305 68 A5 B9 726,49 12747 10,206.93
Trade Payables 4,945 56 = - . 4,945 56
Tatal 13 155.24 78653 TEG.B9 427.47 15156069
For Prewious Year 3. i Lakhs
Particualrs Loss than 1 year 1- 2 Years 2-3 Years Mare than 3 Years Total

Borrowings 590321 644 80 64480 RIS 8,064,086
Trade Payables 551544 - - - 5.515.44
Total 11,018.65 G44.80 Bad. 80 #71.25 13,579.50

E. Capital Management

The Compary's capizal managerment objective 15 1o maximise the total sharehckders’ retumn by optimising costof capital through feexible capimal structure
that supports growth. Forther, the Compay ensure optimal credit risk profile to rratintan / enhance credit rating,

The Company determined the amount of capital reguired on the basts of annual operating plan and long term strategic plans. The funding requirements

are met through intermal accruals and long term J short term horfowing
The Campany manibeos the capital structure on the basis of nal detsl to squity ratio and maturity profile of the owerall gebt portlolio of the Company.

R in Lakhs

Partioulars Bs ot 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023

Logn Tenm Bebts 2001.35 216085

Nt Dehis [A) 2,00135 1,160,865

Total Equity (8] 5,241 82 7024 64

Capital Gearing Ratio [B/A) 0.2 o3
42 Loans and Advances glven to Related Partles 5. In Lakhs

As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Type of Bormrower Amaunt Amount
outstanding % of Total outstanding % of Tl
A 3 = x =
Total = 0,0 - 0.0

Thers are not any laans and advances gven to sny related parly.
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43 Title deeds of Immovable Property not held In name of the Company

fielavant line ltem In the |Desoription |Gross Carrylng | Gross Carrying [ Tille deeds Title Holder Praperty hekd Reason lor not
Balance Sheet of itemof (Value Value held in the name since which held in the name of
Property  [Cufrent Year Previous Year  [of date the Campany
PRE . . . . . .
Imvestrmant
froporty
Orthers - - - -
Thiere are no such Immovable Froparty which are not belkd m the name of company
84 Security of Current Assets Ageinst Borrowings
Particulars Jun, 2023 Sept, 2023 Dee, 2023 Mar, 2024
Current fdsets as par Quarterly Return fled with Bank 1137401 21,551 55 26,834.27 24,085.71
ddd:
Valuation Difference - 2282 - 205.E5
Lews:
Bup to Net off effoct Jaiey 46,54 287,13 38545
Current Assets as per Books of Account 11,032.34 21,789.83 26,547.14 23,906.11
45 Detalls of Benaml Property hekd
Particulars Darails

Particulars al Praperly

Fedr ol Acguisitian

Anount

Detail of Beneficiary |

Dietail of Boneficary 2

Biptail of Baneficiary 3

Property 5 In the Books, If yas then relevant line item of Batance Sheat
Praperty is In tha Books, If Mo then reason for the same
Procesdings against company

Mature of Frocesdings

Status of Proceedings

Comgaly's View on Proceeding:

Ho procoedings are nitated or ponidng agamst the Company tor holding any benami property undor the fenami Transactions (Frobibition) &ct, 1988 and

tha rule made thereunder,
af Willul Defaulter
Date of declaration as wilful defauleer

a) Whether a company is 3 declared wilful defauiter by sy bank or financial ingtitution or other lender

47 Relationship with Struck off Companies

As, in Lakhs

a) Whethes @ company has any transactians with companies strock off under section 248 of the Coempanies AcT 2013 of section 560 of the Companes At

1255

a8 Registration of Charge
Mo charges or [ts satisfaction is yet to be registered with Repstrar of Comgandes,

49 Ratio Analysis

Az at Bz at
Particulars Mumaratar/Denominatar 3032024 | 3no3zeqy | RneRin® i
{a} Current Ratio &
5 54 EL
Current Liabilities : i
|b) Debe-Eguity Hatlo Total Debts 0.6 148 35 5 None 1
Equity : '
1c) Dest Service Coverage Ritio Earning awail for Debl Service 31 {&ii 353 Hote 3
Interest  Instalbments ekl
{d) Retiarn on Equity Ratio Proft after Tax
ﬂ.wragu—sh:lrahnadrpr'tfqllihll 20.81% 3.14% L50.76%| Kote 3
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|
[e} Inventory turnover ratio Tozal Trumover 1 48 550 15.91% Niskss 4
Average Invéntores

I'ff Trades receniables furnowes ratio Total Turmover
Ayerage Account Recefvable

201 1098 L1

(8] Trade pavables turnover ratio Total Purchases

£ G X
Rverage Account Payable B i +30h

[h) Met capltal ternowver retio Total Turnower
Buerage Working Capital

168 315 16.63%

I} Nat peafit ratio - Het Profit fea% 2.4%% 130.33%
Total Turmower

Mota 5

1|} R=turn an Capltal emplayed Bet Profit
Capital Fmployed

11.01% G.02% I07.93% Mo &

(k) Raturn on mvestmant Roturn gn Investmgnt

-F5 199 506 THHY =105.34% Mote 7
Total Investment

Mote 1 - Due tamcreass in carrent liability this ratio got detoriated.

Mote 2: |ncrease In Profit made this ratio imgroved,

Mote 3: |ncrease in Profit made this ratio improved

Mote 4: Increase in turnover and reduction i closing inventory this ratio imgroved,
Note 5 : Reduction in cost made this ratio improved.,

Note & Increase In met profit made this ratio imroved.

Mate 7 : Decreasa inomarket price of one company made this ratio decreased

5 Disclosure where company has glven loan or invested to other parson or entity to lend or invest in another person or entity
Mo funds have bean advanced or looned o ivested (either from barrowed funds ar share pramium ar any other seurces ar lond of funds) by the
Coimpany to or in any other persons or entityles Including forelgn entityfies “Intermediaries”|, with the understanding. whether recorded i writing or
otherwise, that the lstermediaries shall land of invest in party [“Ultimate Beneficiaries) identified by or on behadl of the Company.

51 Disclosure where company has received fund from other persan or entity to lend or Invest in other person ar entity
The Company has not recerved any fund from any partyis) [“Funding Party/fies”), with the understanding, whether recordest in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whather directly or Indiractly hend of Inwest in other parsons of entithés |dentified by of on behalf of the Company [“Ultimate
Beneficiary”] or provide any guarantes, sacurity, or the like on behatf of the Ultimate Saneficiary,

52 Undiselosed Inearme
The Company has not disclosed any transaction not recorded in books of account that has been surmendered or disclosed as Income during the year in the
taw Esecoments under tse [nosme-tax Act, 1963 and also notl recorded any previously unrecorded Incame and related gsers

53 (58 Expenditure

Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31-03-2024 | As pt 32-03-2023
Amount reguired to be spant by the company during the year 17.11 2250
Amount of expenditura ncurrad iril 22,50

MNature of C5R activities
In Both the year Donation has been made for betterment of Education purpose

54 Details of Crypto Currency
The Comgany has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtusl Corency during the linancial year ended on 31 March 2023 & 31 March 2024,
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55 Other Statutory Disclosures as per the Companies Act, 2013

a All the Figures of Current year and Previous year hias been rounderd off to neares Lakhs,
b The company has not entered inte any scheme of arrangement approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 23010 237 of the Companies

Act, 2013,

c) There has been no dividend proposed to be distributed to equity shareholder for the perlod ended 31 March 2024 & 31 March 2023,

d) The Board of the Company iz of the opinion that the assets ather than Property,plant and eguipment, intangible assets and Non-current investments
have a value om realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated,

56 Regrouping

Frgures of Previous vear have been regrouped, rearranged & reclassified wherever necessary.

For & an Behalt of

1€ Ranpura & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 108847

sdy-
Ketan Sheth

Partmer
Membership Mo, 118411
UDIN:Z41 1841 BITWSET T6R

Place: Rajkot
Dt 25 nay 2024

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,
M/s. Captain Polyplast Limited {CIN: L25209G11957PLCO31985)

Sdf /-

Ramesh Khichadia Ritesh Khichadia

Marmaging Director ODOETELS Whaletime Directer 0717630

Sdj- Sdy-

Kaushik Mori Khyati 5 Mehta

Chiet Fimancial Ctficer Company Secretary M Mo ACS30529
Place: Rajkot

Date: 25 may 2008
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members of

M/s. Captain Polyplast Limited,
Rajkot.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of
M/s.Captain Polyplast Limited (the “Company”) and its associate Captain Pipes
Limited, Rajkot (Collectively referred to as the “The Group”) which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for
the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated Ind
AS financial statements”).

2, In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31
March, 2024, the consolidated profit, consolidated total comprehensive income,
consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

1. We conducted our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fuffilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the [CAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for aur audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

1. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the
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financial year ended 31 March, 2024, These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the the consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the
matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consclidated Ind AS financial statements
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the consoclidated Ind AS financial statements.
The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address
the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
consolidated financial statements,

Completeness of revenue (as described in note 1 (b) (xv) (Summary of significant
accounting policies) and note 25 of notes to the financial statements for the
year ended 31 March, 2024

Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The Company has revenue
from sale of products which
includes finished goods and
scrap sales. The Company is
engaged in manufacturing of
micro irrigation systems and
Solar EPC service.

The Company recognizes
revenue from sale of goods at a
point in time when control of the
goods is ftransferred to the
customer, based on the terms
of the contract with customers
which varies for each customer,
Determination of point in time
includes assessment of timing
of transfer of significant risk and

rewards of ownership,
establishing the present right to
receive payment for the

products, delivery specifications
including Inco terms, timing of
transfer of legal title of the
asset and determination of the
point of acceptance of goods by
customer. Further, the pricing
of the products is dependent on
metal indices and foreign
exchange fluctuation making
the price volatile.

Due lo judgments relating to

determination of point in time in

We performed the following audit procedures,
amongst others:

« We obtained an understanding of the
Company's sales process, including design
and implementation of controls over timing of
recognition of revenue from sale of goods and
tested the operating effectiveness of these
controls

« We reviewed the Company's accounting
policies for revenue recognition in context of
the applicable accounting standard.

» Obtained customer contracis on sample basis
and read the terms to assess various
performance obligations in the contract, the
point in time of transfer of control and pricing
terms.

« Tested on a sample basis sales invoice for
identification of point in time for transfer of
control and terms of contract with customers.
Further, we performed procedures to test on a
sample basis whether revenue was recognized
in the appropriate period by testing shipping
records, gocd inwards receipt of customer,
sales invoice, inco-terms etc. and testing the
management assessment involved in the
process, wherever applicable.

» Aftended and observed the inventory count
performed by the management at year-end
and obtained confirmations for inventory lying
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satisfaction of performance with third parties.
obligations with respect to sale
of products, this matter has | « Circulated the confirmations for outstanding
been considered as key audit trade receivables on sample basis on year
matter. end, and performed alternate procedures for
the confirmations not received.

« We also performed wvarious analytical
procedures to identify any unusual sales trends
for further testing

+« We assessed the disclosure is in accordance
with applicable accounting standards.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

1: The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the consclidated Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

2. Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

3. In connection with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially incaonsistent with the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears fo be materiaily misstated.

4, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

1. The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to preparation of these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance, consolidated total comprehensive income,
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of the adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
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consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor..

2. In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but fo do so.

3. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group is also
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consoclidated Ind AS Financial
Statements

1. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

2, As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also;

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecling a malerial
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misreprasentations, or the override of internal control,

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the
audit in order to design audit pracedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company and
its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in India,
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concermn. I we conclude that a material
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uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future evenis or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

3. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

4. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

5. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and fo
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

6. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.
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(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law maintained by the
Group, its associates and joint ventures including relevant records relating to
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept
so far as it appears from our examination of those books, and the reports of
the other auditors, except in relation to compliance with the requirements of
audit trail, refer paragraph (k)(h) below.

(e) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Consclidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply
with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014.

(e) There are no such financial transactions or matters which have any adverse
effect on the functioning of the Company;

(f) The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connecled therewith, are as stated in paragraph (b) above and in paragraph
(k)(h) below..

(g)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31 March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Holding Company, none of the directors of the Holding
company is disqualified as on 31 March, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls; refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure A" which is based on the auditor's reports of
the Company. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the internal financial control over financial
reporting of Holding company.

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act read with
schedule V of the act, as amended:

(a) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 of the Act.

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

(a) The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose impact of
pending litigations on the consolidated Ind AS financial position of the

Group.
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{(b)  The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts; for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(c) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Holding Company.

(k) The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 is applicable from 01 April, 2023. Based on our examination which
included test checks, except for the instances mentioned below, the Company
has used accounting software for maintain its books of account, which have a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in respective
software.,

(a) In case of Parent, the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
was not enabled at the database level to log any direct data changes
for the accounting software used for maintain the books of account for
the period 01 April, 2023 to 24 August, 2023.

(b) In case of Farent, the feature of audit trail (edit log) facility was not
enabled at the application layer of accounting software for the period
01 April 2023 to 24 August, 2023.

(c) In case of one Associate, the feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility was not enabled at the database level to log any direct data
changes for the accounting software used for maintain the books of
account for the period 01 April 2023 to 04 April 2023, & the feature of
audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled al the application layer of
accounting software for the period 01 April 2023 to 04 April 2023. Also
it was not enabled at the database level and application level of
accounting software used for maintain the books of account relating to
other branches for 01 April 2023 to 31 March 2024.

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and
operated throughout the year for accounting software, we did not come
across any instance of audit trail feature being tempered with.

Further, as proviso to sub-rule 1 of Rule 3 of the Companies (Account) Rule,
2014 is applicable from 01 April, 2023, reporting under sub-rule (g) of Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014 on preservation of audit
trail as the statutory requirement for record retention is not applicable for the
financial year ended on 31 March, 2024,

For J C Ranpura & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 108647W

Sdf-

Ketan Y Sheth

Partner

Membership No.118411
UDIN: 24118411BJZWSX7768
Place : Rajkot

Date £ 13.05.2024
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Captain Polyplast Limited of even date).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

1 We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s.
Captain Polyplast Limited, Rajkot (hereinafter referred to as the “The Holding
Company”) and its associate M/s. Captain Pipes Limited, Rajkot (Collectively
referred to as the "“The Company” or “The Group") as of 31 March, 2024 in
conjunction with my / our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

1 The Respective management of Holding Company & Associate Company is
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by these respective
Companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporiing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safequarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility:

1. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Group, with reference to these Consoclidated Financial
statements, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

2. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.
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3.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

1.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for extermal purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial contral over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizalions of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

1.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion:

;

In our opinicn, the Group has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2024 based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For J C Ranpura & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
[Firm's Registration No.108647W]

Sdi-

[Ketan ¥ Sheth]

Partner

[Membership No. 118411]
UDIN:24118411BJ2WSX7768

Place
Date

: Rajkot
:13.05.2024
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024
R in Lakhs
Az at Az at
P Wote Ne | oy warch, 2024 31 March. 2023
ASBETS
Property, Plant and Eguipment 5 147016 1.2B8.52
Right-of-Use Assets ] 02T B1.0s
Capital work-In-prograss T 2.80 -
nvestment Property - -
Goadwlll = -
Chor Intangible assels - -
Intangible assets under developmant - -
Financial Assats
Inweeiments B 50173 410,07
Trade recalvables - -
Laans - -
Oither Baancial essels - -
Dlerred iy assels nel 9 7483 2305
Cthar non-currgnt asséls 10 B20.28 EE0.01
Total Non-currant Assets 2, T19.87 236273
Current assets
Imveniones 1M 346051 440078
Financial Asssts
Inwestments - -
Travde receivablas 12 17 66066 1169166
Cash and cash equivalonts 13 46T 36 45033
Bank bafances - -
Loans - -
Oither financaal assats - -
Other current asseis 14 2.373.08 JBBZ 84
Total Current Assets 23,882.01 2Il,4-l|2.41
Total Assels 28,7T02.18 22 B05. 14
EQUITY and LIABILITIES
Eruily Shase Capital 16 1,057 56 1,007 56
Cthar Equiity 16 i 4087 &0 B.220.73
Total Equity 9,545,238 T236.31
Mon-current liabllities
Financlal Liabiiities
Barrowings 17 2.001.25 26085
Lenge liabilbes 18 GA.ga 20,51
Tradhe Payables
total outstandng des of micro anferprises and small enterprises - -
total outstanding dues of others - -
Ceher financial liabdites - -
Provisions - -
Diaferrad tax liabadies nat - -
Othir non-curtent labillilles = -
Total Non-currant liabilities 2,0E0.24 2,251.36
Currant liabliities
Financial Liabikties
Borrowings 14 8.205.GB 580321
Lease lisbllites - -
Trade Payvables 20
tobal putstanding duies of micee enlampiises and small enferpiseg 1.099 31 1,302 20
tatal oulstanding dues of others 3.660.25 4 215,15
Ciiher financial abilities 21 248.19 26035
Cikher currant liahilities 22 1.438.33 1.438.43
Provislons 23 11128 BB.21
Current Tax Liabélibas (Met} 24 14552 15183
Total Current llablities 15.086.56 13.317.47
Total liabilitios 17.1656.60 15,566.83
Total Equity and Liabilities 20, 70218 22.805.14

For & on Behalf of

J G Ranpura & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registialon Mo, T17476W

=18

Kotan Shath

Pariner

Mambership Mo 118411

ubin: 24118411BIZWSKT7768
Place: Rajkot

Diles, 25 May, 2024

Fir-and on behal! of Boand of Directors,

M=, Caplain Poqyplast Limited (CIN: L25208G] 188TPLCO31985)

S0
Ramesh Khichadia
Managing Deector DD0ATESS

B
Kaushik Mori
Chief Fnancial Officer

Place: Rajkal
Crate: 25 May, HiEd
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S/
Ritesh Khichadia

Whalatime Directar 07817630

Sdf-
Khyati 5 Mohta

Company Secretary M No ACE30525
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Consolidated Profit & Loss for the period ended on 31 March, 2024

_ Rs. in Lakha
. For Year ended For Year ended
Particulars Hate No 31 March, 2054 31 March. 3023
Incoms
Revenue From Operations 25 28 432 10 22 45870
Cilirvar Incodys 26 32B.16 2RR.TZ
Total Income 28.770.25 22 748,42
Expenses
Ciost of materials consumed . 20 31367 16.977.70
Purchases of Slock-in-Trade - -
Changes in mventories of finished goods, Stock in Trade and work in progress 7B 38363 (223.22)
Employee benefits expense 28 126242 1043517
Finance costs 20 1094 47 BE. 11
Depreciation and amortization expenssa M 240,65 271.59
Other expanses a2 4,204 72 2.975.01
Total Expenses 27.580.56 21,982.36
Pmﬂt.l'q_lnu:l before Share of Profit / (Less) of Associates and Joint Venlures, 5 180 59 TEE 06
exceptional items and tax
Share of Profit / [Loss) of Associates and Joint Ventures 117 83 5342
Profitfloss) before exceptional items and tax 229852 Bt9.18
Excepilonal liems = -
Profiti{loss) before tax 2,298.52 81818
Tax expense A3
Current {8 55500 18667
Deferred tax (3013 18.08
Prioe padiod lax 441 =
Toltal Tax expense 52028 215.85
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 1,776.24 B3, 25
Profit!(less) from discontinued operatians - -
Tex expense of discontinued oparations. - -
Profit{loss) from Discontinued operations (affer tax) - -
Profit/{loss) after tax for the period 1,776.24 603.23
Other Comprehansive Income
QU that will nod be reclassifind o PEL 34 (80 25) (10.18)
OO Income tax of dems thal will not be feckassified o PAL 12.44 2.7%
OCI that will be reclassified to PAL - -
QOCI Income Lax of Hems that will be reclassified fo PEL - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income (37.84) (7-23)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 1,740, 40 595.684
Profitloss) after tax for the perlod attributable to:
-Crwenars of the company 1.778.24 G322
-Mon-Controlling Infarests - -
1.778.24 60322
Tatal Other Comprehensive Income attributabile ta:
-Chwners of the company {27 84) {739
-Mon-Controdiing Inferests - -
(27.84) {7.39)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period attributable to:
-Crwrare of the company 1.740.40 5G5 54
Mon-Cantrolling Inlerests - -
1.740.40 595.64
Earnings per equity share
Basic for continuing oparation 35 3.36 1.20
Dituted for continuing operation 336 120
Basic for discontinued operation - -
Dituted for discontineed operation - -
Basic for continuing & decontinued oparabon 3.38 1.20
Dituted for continuing & disconfinued operation 3.38 1220
For & on Behalf of For and on behalf of Boand of Directors,
J4 € Ranpura & Co b5, Caplain Polyplast Umiled (CHN: L25208G.01987PLCOS1385)
Chartered Accountants ol Shi-
Firm's Registration Na. 117476W Ramesh Khichadia Ritesh Khichadia
Kanaging Director D008TA58 Wholetime Direcior 07617630
i- - E.
ﬁi‘tan Shath Egurl.lshik Mari ﬁ‘llhmﬂ 5 Mehta
Partrer Chied Financial Cificer Company Socrotary M No.. ACSI0529
Membership Mo, 118419
uom: 24118411BIZWSKTT6E Placs: Rajkot
Placs; Rajkot Date: 25 May, 2024

Date: 25 May. 2024
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Statement of change in Equity for the year ended on 31 March, 2024

f. Equity Shara Capital

Current reperting period REe. in Lakhe
Particulars: Amoaount

Agat T Apnl, 2027 .
Changes in Frufy Shane Capital due to Prior Pariad Erors 1,007 .68
Raslated Balance as at 100758
Changes-in Equty Snare Capitsl during he year S0.00 |
Asoal 31 March, 2024 1,057, 68
Previous reporting pedod Ra. I Lakbg
[Particulars Armgurnl
g at V hpnl, 2023 =
Chenges in Equity Shane Capial dus 1o Pior Paricd Exors 1,007 .58
Fagtatad Balanca an at 1.007.58
Chusnges n Equity Shade Capital duting the year -
As ot 31 March. 2023 1,007 .58
B. Other Equity
Current reperting period R in Lakhs
Reserves & Surplus Qiher
Money recelved
Facticulars ?ﬁ“ﬂﬂ;‘ Ganeral Ressrve | Retained Earnings| Othar itoms of 661 ‘“::‘:;f:“ Tetwl
Balanca as at 1 April, 2023 134,78 142 R 324 - B,E28 T3
Chianges In Accounting Palicy ar Prol Perled Emora - - - . - -
Realaled balance as ab 1 Aprl, 2023 13478 j4z 5897 19 53,24 . 6225.7]
Add: Profit{Loss) during the vear . - 1,776, 24 : - 1,776,24
Fameasuremenl GeniLess) of defined Benalit Plandne of tax) = z = {3784} 5 |37 54)
Total Comprehansive Income/|Expends) 13478 3.42 7.775.53 55.41 - 7 862,13
add: lasue of Equity Shares 42500 - - . - 42500
A Applicaticn morey frecahved - - - - 237.50 23750
Less: Aliatmenl ol Equity Shares = - - 11876 1ETS
Léss Transtomad o PAL - - . - .
|Le=s Ramassurament of Valua of me p - - 25,04 - - 25,08
Balance as at 31 March, 3024 50,78 342 775044 T 11878 EA87 50 |
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Cithar Equity
Pravious reporting period Rs. i Lakhs
Ragarves & Surplus Other
Monay recalved
Epiciooie sa“mf;;:“ General Reserve | Retnined Earnings | Other items of OCI ":':;;:L“" T
Balancs as at 1 Apnl, 2022 1, TH 10,41 i, (G [ECE] - B.835.EW
Chanpes in Accounling Palicy or Paor Period Errors - - - - - -
Resiaiad balance nt s 1 Apell, 2022 134,78 1041 5,358 06 10363 - 58309 FD
Med pridifiloss) dunng the year - - EBa.22 - - #0322
uﬁemmuremmt Gain/Loss) of defined Benefll Planinat of lax] - - - [7.39) - (758
oital Compret ive Income![Expense) 134.70 10.41 5,997 20 0324 - 8.235.72
Add: issue of Eguity Sharas - - - - - -
Add: Application money recesved - - - -
Larss) Allotrment of Equily Shares . -
Lass: Transfarred ko PE&L 8] - - - 5.
Less: Remesswament o Yalue of Invesiman - - - - - -
Bialance as at 31 March, 2024 134.TH 3.42 5,907.20 §3.24 = 6.226.73

For & on Bahalf of

J C Ranpura & Co

Chartered Accounlanis

Firm's Resgisdration Mo, 11T TEW

ﬁus'li.un Shath

Pirirye

Wamiarship Mo, 118411
LIDIN: za11Ra1 1 BITWELTTES
Placer. Rajlat

Digte: 25 May, 2024
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For and on behall of Board of Oirsslars,
Miz, Captain Poldyplost Limited (CIN: LZ6209GI195TPLCOITSES)

%:mﬂh Khishadia

Managing Diwmchor A00ETESE

E;anh Hhichoe

Wholsbirme Direclar 0761 T30

B Ly

Kaushik Mon ﬁl]‘lﬂi 5 Maohta

Chief Financisl Ofices Company Secretary M Mo AGS30529
Place: Rajkat

Dase- 25 May. 2024
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the period ended on 31 March, 2024

As, in Lekhs

Farticulars

For Year endad
31 March, 224

For Year ended

GCASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Predil few {he yesar

Adfustments for:

Drapracmtion and amortsation

{GainkLoss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
(GainyLass an Saposal ol Inesiments

{CiainkLoss on myestments massured st fer valus throogh profit and loss
Prosision for incoime 18z

Mon cash oxpanses 1

Mo cash expenses 2

Bad debls. provision lar brade recerdables and advances, rel
Finance Cost

kiletesl Income

DOiidend Income

Unrealised {gain] | less

Operating profit befors working capital changes

Adjustmiont for {increase) [ decrease in oporating assets
Trade recelvabias

Unbslled reveiws

Loans & Advancas

Olber financial agsets

mmnioras

Cither assets

Ciher nsseis]

Adjusiment for {Incresas) | decreads in operating labifities
Traiche paymbies

Emplayae barefit abagation

Oither firarcil lishiltes

Cither Lisbllities

Proa el

Cithar Liatilities 1

Cagh generated from operations

Incoime G paid (net)

Mat cash generated by operating activitles

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Bank daposha placed

Inler-corporale deposits plhced

Purchase of ivestments carred at far value through profit and lesa
Purchate ol fveslrmerls carmad at i viioe [roagh QCE
Purchase of mvestmants carred at amorised cost

Payments o acquise financial sssats

Purchasn of proparty, plant and edquigmeoant

Right of Lise Assal

Purehige of inlangible agsets

Purchase of Bicogicsl Assets other than beanar plants

Purchase of other Investmenl

Ear marked doposss placed with bankcs

Bienk deposis metred

Inlar-carparate deposils malurad

Proceads from sale of inrvestimants cemed & far value through profit are loss
Procesads from sale of invesiments camled & ter value through OCI
Procoads from sale of invesiments camed at amartised cost
Prooesads from sake of fnencial assats

Proceads from deposal of propery, planl ar squipnen

Procesads from deposal of miangibee assets

Prooeads fron ear marked depasits wilh banks

Proceeds from sale of aiber Investimen)

Lodn-and Advances|net)

Change in ather roen curren| assests

Dwadend recesvad

Inberest recejved

Mat cash [usad in) | generatad by investing activities

1.778.24

24065
{.43)

52028

1,084.47
1233.41)

[6.40)

31 March, 2023

385.25

338300

15.8962.81)

940 47
1. 408.39

{GG5BE)

14.18)
{1080
L |

177104

(B 25)

(65697
(25544

{7377
(568 52)

{1303 20

23341

(1:1_953

(211,67

{252.27)

(B6.T2)
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CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of lease labities [31.63) {51.42)
Proceads from short tarm borrowings: 230247 G264
Repayrment of shor berm Dorrowings - -
Procesds from fong term bormowings [159.60) [ar1.44)
Hopaymaon af long leam borrowings - =
Finamce cost (1,084 47) (826.32)
Dividend paid {including tax on dividend) - -
Issue of Eguity Shares 47500 -
Buyback of Equity Shares - -
|ssue of Share Warrenls RAL:N- -
Redamption of Prefarence Shares - -
D Equity {24.62} 167.52
il ed] (1.53} (866}
Nat cash used In financing activities 1.584.57 [1,978.21})
Met increase [ (decresse] in cash and cash equivalants 29.04 (305}
Cash and cash eguivalants at the beginning of the year 458.33 461.39
Exchange gain koss on Cash and cash equivalents - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 487.34 458.33
For Year ended 31 For Year ended 31
[Partcutars March, 2024 March. 2023
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Eguivalents with Balance Sheel
Cash and cash eguivalents ineludes
Cash on hand 1142 270
Balances with Banks 197 0.19
Bank deposits with coiginal maturity upte 3 months AFd AT 45544
For and on behall of Board of Directors,
For & on Behalf of MW/s. Gaptain Polyplast Limited (CIN: L25209GJ129TPLCO31985)
J € Ranpura & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reqisiration Mao. 117478W
S S/~
Ramash Khichadia Ritash Khichadia
Sdi- Managing Director 0087858 Wholetime Deettor 07617630
HKetan Sheth
Piartnar
Membsership Mo. 118411 Sl Sl
UDIN: 2411 B4 T1RI2WSKTTER Kaushik Mori Khyati 5 Mahta
Place: Rajkot Chesf Financial Officer Company Secretary M Mo 0530620
Date: 25 May, 2024
Place. Ragkot

Db 25 May, 2024
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

1. A. Corporate Information

M/s. Captain Polyplast Limited. {'the Holding company™) having its manufacturing
facilities at Shapar (Veraval), Rajkot, is engaged in the business of manufacturing and
selling of quality Micro Irrigation Systems and allied products. Further, the company
also undertakes installation of micro irrigation systems, providing of agronomical
services to farmers and also carrying out business activities on DCA cum CS basis of
Indian Qil Corporation Ltd. (IOCL) of Polymer Business.

B. Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprises of Captain Polyplast Limited (“the
Holding Company") and its Associate Captain Pipes Limited with investment holding
of 24.99% in the Associate.

Principles of Consolidation

The Consclidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with the
principles and procedures required for preparation and presentation of Consoclidated
Financial Statements. Investment in Associate has been accounted under the Equity
Method as per Ind AS 2B - Investment in Associales and Joint Ventures. The
Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using the uniform accounting policies
for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. Under the Equity
Method, on initial recognition. the investment in an associate is recognised at cost,
and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognises the investor's share
of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition. The investor's share of
the investee's profit or loss is recognised in the investor's Other Comprehensive
Income as laid down under Ind AS 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements.

2. Material Accounting policies information:
() Basis of preparation:

These consolidated financial statements are prepared to comply in all material
aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015; and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
made there under.

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis and going concern basis of
accounting under historical cost convention in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
including Indian Accounting Standards notified there under, except for certain financial
assets liabilities measured at fair value.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
group's normal operating cycle or 12 months or other criteria as set out in the
Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013. Based on the nature of its business, the
group has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12 months for the purpose of current
and non-current classification of assets and liabilities
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(i} Use of Estimates:

The preparation and presentation of financial statements requires the management o
make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and
liabilities reported as on the date of financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as and when the Management becomes
aware of the changes in the circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in
estimates are refiected in the financial statements in the period in which the changes
are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statemnents.

Information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements
in applying accounting policies that may have significant impact on the amounts
racognized in the financial statements are as below:

- Uselul lives of property, plant & equipment
» Measurement of defined benefit obligations
- Provisions & contingencies.

(i) Property, Plant & Equipment:

All the items of property, plant & equipment are stated at historical cost net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The
cost of an Property, Plant & Equipment comprises its purchase price or construction
cost, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset into its present location and
the condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
management, and also taking into account the initial estimate of any decommissioning
obligation, if any, and Borrowing Costs for the assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use. Subsequent costs are
included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
iterm will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The estimated useful lives of assels are in accordance with the Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition / disposal of a Property, Plant and
Equipmenl are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognised / disposed off,

(iv] Depreciation / Amortization :

The company has charged depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment on Written
Down Value (WDV) method on the basis of useful life / remaining useful life and in the
manner as prescribed in, Part C, Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation
on additions/ disposals during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis with
reference lo the nos. of days ulilized. While Captain Pipes Limited works on different
Accounting Estimation thal depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment on Straight
Line Method (SLM) method on the basis of useful life / remaining useful life and in the
manner as prescribed in, Part C, Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Details of useful life of an asset and its residual value estimated by the management:-

Type of Asset Useful Life as per
management's estimate
Factory Building 30 Years
Plant & Machineries - 15 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Computers 3 Years
Vehicles - B Years
Windmill Plant & Machinery 22 Years

(v) Impairment of Assets:

At each balance sheet date, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets suffered any impairment
loss. If any such indication exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of impairment loss. An impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal
and value in use.

(vi} Leasing:

The company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease.
That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration

Where the company is lessee

Company's leased assets comprises of lands. The company applies a single
recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets. The company recognises lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets

a. Right-of-use assets

The company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of
the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use
assets are measured al cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.
The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and |lease payments made at or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-
use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term and
the estimated useful lives of the assets, The right-of-use assets are also
subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section F
Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.

b. Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease
liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable
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lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to
be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include
the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by
the company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease
term reflects the company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as
expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in
which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the company uses its
incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the
interest rate implicit in the lease is nol readily delerminable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the
accretion of interest and reduced for the lease paymenis made. In addition,
the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification,
a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to
future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used {o determine
such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying assel

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the shorl-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term
leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date with no option for extension and do not coniain a purchase
option}. It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases
that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense oh a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Company as Lessor

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases.
Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms
and s included in other income in the statement of profit or loss. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carmrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis
as renfal income.

Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Rental Payments {Holding Gompany) 39.44 51.39

(vil) Financial Instruments :

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets
Initial Recognition and Measurement

A financial asset is recognized in the balance sheel when the Company becomes parly
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. At initial recognition, the company
measures a financial asset taking into account transactions cost that are direcily
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset.
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Subsequent Measurement
a. Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

b, Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
(FVTOCIH)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business modeal
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
Financial Assets and the confractual terms of the Financial Assel give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding,

c. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial Assets which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at
FVTPL.

Investment in Associate

The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries at Cost of acquisition
less impairment loss, if any.

Other Equity Investments
Share Holding by Captain Polyplast Ltd : (Unquoted)

2,50,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Captain Engineering Pvt .Ltd.) out of
total 17,00,000/- fully paid up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, representing 17.41%
of total share holding. The company is into the business of manufacturing of
submersible pumps and their related parts.

The company measures Its equity investment (other than investment forming part
of interest in associate) at fair value. The company's management has elected to
present fair value gain and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive
income. Dividends from such investments are recognized in profit & loss as other
income when the Company's right to receive the same is established. In the opinion
of the management of company, book value per share is only the realizable value /
fair value per share as on 31 March, 2024, looking to the composition of the assets
of the investee company.

Other quoted investments being investments in Mutual Funds are measured at fair
value through Other Comprehensive Income.

Inventories

Inventories of Raw Materials and Finished Goods are stated at cost or net
realisable value, whichever is lower. Inventaries of Waste & Scrap are valued at
Net Realizable Value. Cost comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost formula used is 'First in first Out Method', Due allowance is
estimated and made for defective and cbsolete items, wherever necessary, based
on the past experience of the Company.
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Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for sale of goods or services
performed in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are initially
recaognized at its transaction amount which is considered to be its fair value and are
classified as current assets as it is expected to be received within the normal
operating cycle of the business.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and
in hand, and fixed deposits, that are readily convertible to know amounts of cash
and which are subject to an in significant risk of change in value.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals
of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or
expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated,
accordingly.

Financial Liabilities Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recorded at fair value and subseguently measured at
amortized costs using effective interest method. Transaction costs are charged to
statement of profit and loss as financial expenses over the term of borrowing.

Trade Payables

Trade payables are amounts due to vendors for purchase of goods or services
acquired in the ordinary course of business and are classified as current liabilities
to the extent it is expected to be paid within the normal operating cycle of the
business.

(viii) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets :

A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of
past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimates
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that
is not recognized because it is nol probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts. Contingent assets
are not recognized.
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(ix} Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when confrol of the goods or
services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue
arrangements, exceplt for the agency services below, because it typically controls the
goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

Sales of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the
asset is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the equipment. The
normal credit term is 30 to 90 days upon delivery.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are
separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction price
needs to be allocated (e.g., warranties, customer loyalty points). In determining
the transaction price for the sale of equipment, the Company considers the
effects of variable consideration, the existence of significant financing
components, noncash consideration, and consideration payable to the customer
(if any).

1. Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Group
estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitied in exchange
for transferring the goods to the customer. The variable consideration is
estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that
a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. Some contracts for the sale of
electronic equipment provide customers with a right of return the goods within
a specified period. The Group also provides retrospective volume rebates to
certain customers once the quantity of electronic equipment purchased during
the period exceeds the threshold specified in the contract. The rights of return
and velume rebates give rise to variable consideration.

> Rights of return

The Group uses the expected value methed to estimate the variable
consideration given the large number of contracts that have similar
characteristics. The Group then applies the requirements on
constraining estimates of variable consideration in order to determine
the amount of variable consideration that can be included in the
transaction price. A refund liability is recognized for the goods that are
expected to be returned (i.e., the amount not included in the transaction
price). A right of return asset (and corresponding adjustment to cost of
sales) is also recognised for the right to recover the goods from a
customer.

> Volume rebates

The Group applies the most likely amount method or the expected
value method to estimate the variable consideration in the contract
The selected method that best predicts the amount of variable
consideration is primarily driven by the number of volume thresholds
contained in the contract. The most likely amount is used for those
contracts with a single volume threshold, while the expecled value
method is used for those with more than ane volume threshold. The
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Group then applies the requirements on constraining estimates in order
to determine the amount of variable consideration that can be included
in the transaction price and recognised as revenue. A refund liability is
recognised for the expected future rebates (ie., the amount not
included in the transaction price).

Interest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is
included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive dividend
is established by the reporting date.

Windmill energy income

Consideration for electricity generated by the windmill division and fed into the
state power grid is received in the form of credit in the manufacturing
division's power bill. Credits are recognised as income nel of wheeling
charges. Income so recognised is shown separately from the power cost
under Other operating revenue

Other income Is recognized on accrual basis provided that it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can
be measured reliably.

(x) Retirement Benefits and other
employee benefits: Defined

Contribution Plans:

Defined contribution to provident fund is charged to the profit and loss account on
accrual basis.

Defined Benefit Plans:

Provision for gratuity liability is provided based on actuarial valuation made at the end
of the financial year. Re- measurement of Defined Benefit Plan in respect of post-
employment are charged to the Other Comprehensive Income.

Leave encashment expenditure, if any, is charged to profit and loss account at the
time of leave encashed and paid. Bonus expenditure is charged to profit and loss
account on accrual basis.

(xity Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of transaction. Exchange difference arising on settlement of
transactions is recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign currency transactions outstanding at
the balance sheel date are translated al the exchange rate prevailing on thal date and
the net gain or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account,

Foreign currency translation differences relating to liabilities incurred for purchasing of
fixed assets from foreign countries are adjusted in the carrying cost of fixed asset for
differences up to the year-end in the year of acguisition, whereas differences arising
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thereafter to be recognized in the profit and loss account. All other foreign currency
gain or losses are recognized In the profit and loss account.

(xil} Borrowing Cost :

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
praduction of qualifying assels are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A
gualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for
intended use. Costs incurred in raising funds are amortised equally over the period for
which the funds are acquired. All other borrowing costs are charged to profit and loss
account.

(xiil} Taxes on Income :
Tax expenses comprise Current Tax and deferred tax charge or credit.
Current Tax :

Provision for current tax is made based on lax liability computed after considering tax
dllowances and exemptions, in accordance with the provisions of The Income Tax
Act, 1961,

Deferred Tax :

Deferred tax assets and liability is recognized, on timing differences, being the
differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax
aseets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses, unabsorbed depreciation
and minimum alternate tax under tax laws, are recognised, only if there is a virtual
certainty of its realisation, supported by convincing evidence. At each Balance Shest
date, the carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realisation.
The deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

(xiv) Earnings/(Loss) per Share :

Basic earnings/(loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the
period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for any bonus shares issued during the
year and also after the balance sheet date bul before the date the financial stalements
are approved by the board of directors.

{xv) Segment Reporting :
The Chief Operational Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the operating results of its
business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions aboul resource
allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on
the profit or loss and is measure consistently with the profit or loss in the financial

statements. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to CODM.

In accordance with Ind AS - 108 - "Operating Segments”, the Company has identified
its business segment as "Manufacturing of Micro Irrigation Systems & Allied Products”
and "DCA cum CS of Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. (IOCL) - Polymer Business", There
are no other primary reportable segments. The major and material activities of the
company are restricied to only one geographical segment ie. India, hence the
secondary segment disclosures are also not applicable.
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(xvi) De-recognition :

The Company derecognizes a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the Financial Asset expire or it transfers the Financial Asset and the
transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109. A Financial liability (or a part of
a Financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

(xvii) Offsetting :

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in
the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company has a legally enforceable right
to set off the amount and it intends, either to setlle them on a net basis or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simulianeously.

3. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS

In the course of applying the policies outlined in all notes under section 2 above, the
company is required to make judgement, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factor that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
period, if the revision affects current and future period.

(i) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets
Management reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment at
least once a year, Such lives are dependent upon an assessment of both the
technical lives of the assets and also their likely economic lives based on
various internal and external factors including relative efficiency and operating
costs. Accordingly depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best
information available to the Management.

(ii) Impairment of Investment in Subsidiary

Determining whether the investments in subsidiary are impaired, requires an
estimate in the value in use of investments. In considering the value in use,
the Directors have anticipated the future commodities prices, capacity
utilization of plants, operating margins, discount rates and other factors of
underlying businesses / operations of the investee companies. Any
subsequent changes to the cash flows due to changes in the above
mentioned factors could impact the carrying value of investments.

(iii)  Provisions and liabilities

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes
probable that there will be a future outflow of funds resulting from past
operations or events that can reasonably be estimated. The timing of
recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts and
circumstances which may be subject to change. The amounts are determined
by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability.
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(iv) Contingencies
In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from
litigation and other claims against the company. Potential liabilities that are
possible but not probable of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify
reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the
notes but are not recognized.

(v) Fair value measurements

When the fair values of financial assets or financial liabilities recorded or
disclosed in the financial statements cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken
from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include
consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility”.

(vi) Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can
be utilized. Significant management judgement is required to determine the
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
sirategies.

4. Recent pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments
to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended 31 March 2024 MCA
has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards
applicable to the Group.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,
For J C Ranpura & Co,, M/s. Captain Polyplast Limited (CIN: L25209GJ1997PLC031985)
Chartered Accountants

[FRN No. 108647W]

Sdi- Sdi- Sd/-

Ketan Y Sheth Ramesh Khichadia Ritesh Khichadia
Partner Managing Director Wholetime Director
[Membership No. 118411] [DIN:00087858] [DIN : 07617630]

UDIN: 24118411BJZWSX7768

Place : Rajkot. S e
Date : 25 May, 2024 Kaushik Mori kﬁyati S Mehta
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M. No. ACS30529
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Wehides 150.3% G54 - 164.7H 3.9 446 = 12ZH.07 387
Compliber Systam T H.25 84,50 2.9 542 & w2 T4
‘Wind Turbine LHE O . d86.08 37561 138G AT 98,63
Taial 3 RAG.I0 28172 170 4278 31 250778 20908 1.51 280815 1,470k 14
Name of Azseis Gross Block | and Amortization et Block
Az an|  Acdiben Daduction Anan A% T Tar tha Deduction As o an
N (1 A 22 31 Mar 2y o.Apr2d yoar 32.Mar-21 31.8ar-23
I} Progerty, Plant and Equipment
Lang TG = TH.20 - - = = 9. 26
Builing GHEAE v B08.43 217.35 arar . 254,52 35411
Piant ard Equipmem LT3 13387 - LR 1,614,581 14470 - 145791 [N
Fumitiite and Fixlures 14345 412 14718 11554 B4 - 123E3 2055
Wehiclgs 155,25 - = 158 HA.E1 L0 - LR E R 45,32
Comgubet System TaAT 424 - Frod 5B 522 = 7210 563
‘Wind Turbirva AHG 6 2 48606 iR 1587 o aTh sl TULE
Tatal ERETI] T2 18630 238738 23060 - 259778 1280 52
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Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
6 Right of Use Assets Rg. in Lakhs
Particulars Plant & Machinary Dthers Total
Cost as &l 1 April 2023 38330 - AE3.30
Addifion - - -
Dispuosals . . ’
Conl A al 31 March, 2024 J83.30 - 363.30
Actumulaled ammortisation as at 1 Apedl, 2023 b v, - 282.26
Ammortzation charge for the yaar 35T - 077
Revarsal on Dispossl of assets - - -
Accumulated ammortisation as af 31 March, 2024 31303 - 313.03
Mot Carrying Amount as at 31 March, 2024 H.2T = 50.27
Previous Yesr Rz, m Lakis
Particulars Plant & Machinery Others Total
Cost as al 1 April, 2022 36330 - 363.30
Addiion - - -
Disposals - - -
Cost as at 31 March. 2023 36230 - 363,30
Accumulated ammaordisaton as at 1 Aprl, 2023 23428 - 234,24
Ammarteation chargs lor ihe year A0 5 - 40,949
|Feveraal on Dispossl of azaets {6 - [6.99]
Accumulailed ammoriisation as 3l 31 March. 2023 2R3 28 - 292.246
Met Carrying Amount as ot 31 March. 2023 .04 - B1.04
T _Capital work in progress R, o Lakhs
BB at As &t
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Opeping Balance - .
Add: Addticn durirg the year 2B0
Leas: Caplitalissd during the year -
Closing Balance ZED0
7.1 Capltal Work-in-Progress Ageing Schedule
Current regarting pericd R in Lakba
Ammount in CWIP for a period of
Particulars Lass than 1 Total
yaar 1-2 Years 2-3 Yaears More than 3 Years
Frojects In progress 280 - - 280
Projacis temporanly suspended - - -
Previous roporting period Rs. in Lakhs
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Particulars Less than 1 Tatal
yeal 1 -2 Yeurs 2-3 Years More than 3 Years
Projects in progress - - . N
Projecis temporanly suspended - - -
7.2 Disclosure for Project Overdus or exceeded its budgstad cost
Current reperting parlod Rs. in Lakhs
To be Complulad
Partision Fenjint Rl L":ET:“ 1 1-2 Yoars 2-3 Years Maore than 3 Years
Froject 1 In Prograss .00 000 .00 0.00
Previous reporting period Rs. m Lakhs
To ke Complated
Particuiars Praject Status LD'E::::I'I 1 1 -2 Years 2.3 Yoare Mare than 3 Years
Project 1 " 000 0.0 .00 0.00
B Investments - non current Re. in Lakhs
Ak al As ot
FAriomiua 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Irvestment in Associates camied &t amortised cosl 455,53 A6 T4
Irvasimant in structurad entifies carried at far value through profit or oss 16,20 16,33
Irvvizsgrmant in gihers csirred a8 amortised cosd 30,00 A0, 00
Tolsl 501.73 4107
8.1 Details of Invastmenis
Mame of Entity No of Shares Cuwrrent Year HNo of Shares Previous Year
Captin Ppes Lbg, 53,69 18,000 455 53 3.89,18,000 36375
Casphnin Enginpenng Pvt Lid 250,000 16.20 250,000 16.33
Sardar Sarovar Migam (Nidhi Fized Deposil Schama) - 3000 - 30.00
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Aggregate datails of Investmant Rs, i Lakhs
As Al As at
Particulars. 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Market walus of guoted mvestmeants 551855 T.808.16
Markel value of Uin-guoled invesimsnts 4520 4633
Deferred tax assets, net Rs. in Lekhs
; As at As at
ki 34 March, 2024 | 31 March. 2023
Dfutred Tax A0 7463 23108
Tatal 74,63 23.08
Deferred Tax Assets/Liability Ra, in Lakhs
As at As ot
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Dafarred Tax Assats
Related to stafutory dues 2510 18.81
D to Temporary Difference due to Ind As (Lease Liab) 14.85 128
Related to Property, Plart & Equipments 4,68 -
Taotal OTA T4.63 EFNE]
B
Related to Property, Plant & Equipmenis R
Tatal DTL - 063
Deferred Tax Assats, net T4.63 23.08
Movemnent in deferred tax assets/iiability
Current reporting period Rs. n Lakhs
Particulars Opaning Recognised to PAL| Recognised to Closing batance
balance oci
L
Redated to stalidory dues 19.91 (7.23) 1241 25.10
Chue 1o Ternporary Difference dus t bnd As (Lease Liab) 1281 2,04 14 85
Fletated by Praperly, Pland & Equipments 34,68 34 6B
Total DTA 3272 28,50 1241 T4.63
B
Redatiod lo Proparty, Plant & Equipments 9.63 {8.63) =
Total DTL 9.63 {9,63) - -
Mat 23.09 38,13 1241 T4.63
Privious reporting period R4 in Lakhs
Partliculars Opening Recognised to Recognised to cloging balamce
balance Statement of PAL 1]#]}
A,
Related to statidory dues 13.21 3 2,79 19.51
Crig to Tempeorary Difference due to Ind Ae (Leass Liab) - 12.81 1281
Related to Property, Plant & Equipmants ]
Total DTA 13.21 16.72 .78 3272
B
Related to Proparty, Plart & Equipments {26197 35.80 .63
Total OTL {26.17) 35.80 - .63
Mat 39.38 (19.08) EXE] 23.00
Other non current assets Rs. in Lekhs
As at As at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Securily deposily B20.28 56001
Tatnl G20.28 560.01
Inwenlorics Ra, in Lakhs
As At As at
Particilars 31 Marcly, 2024 31 March, 2023
Raw malarials 274,72 Bag.56
Finishad goods 3.174.04 3,544.20
Waste & Scap 11.55 2502
Tatal 3 460.31 4, 40978
Trada recaivables - currant B, i Lakhs
Az &l Al at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Unsecured, gonaldered good 17 66066 11,691.66
Total 17.660.66 11,691.66
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Trade Receivables Ageing schedule s, i Lekns
Dutstanding for following paricds from dus date of paymant
Parficulars Undua Less than & & months- 1 Total
i g 12 yoars 2-1 yaars More than 3 years
Undisputed Trede recaivablas
~sonstdenad goad - 1263822 2868 717 174826 30587 #6.51 17660, 66
-which have signilicant incraase
n cmeddit risk - - - -
sorgclil Impeained . e . . . . 8
Dis puted Trade receivables
-considesed good . - .
=whi:h berve significand incmease
in cradit ek - 5 Z E -
~credil mgaired - - - - - - -
Sub Total = 12,639 22 2,869 77 1,746.28 oG, 87 26.51 17,660 66
Unbiled - considersd good .
Unbitad - which have signficant norease in credit rak
Lintiiferd - credd imparend
Provision for dovbtiul gabis -
Total A7, B60.868
For Provicus Yaar Rx, in Lakhs
Outstanding for following perieds from dus date of paymant
Particydprs Unguss Less than G & months=1 Tolal
" pres 1-2 yanrs -3 yoars Mora than 3 years
Undisputed Trade receivablos
-considered poad * 7,203.96 154504 BGT 2B &0m.91 1.208.46 11,691.66
-winich betve signilicant Incremse
i credit nek - - - - -
~zradil mpainad - - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivalbles
-aomsidered good - - -
-wiich have significant increase
in credil nsk - = - -
=Credil inad - - - - - - -
Sub Total - T, 2670.96 1.542.04 [T 28 B0E91 1,208 46 11,681 .66
Unbifed - considared gaod -
Unbified - winch have sigrilficant increase n aredil ek '
Uinhifad - crodi imparad
Provigion Tor doubsiul dslls -
Total 11,841 .66
Cash ond cosh equivalents P, in Lakins
Asg al Az al
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Balances wath Banks . 016
Casd gn hargd 11,42 270
Bank. deposits wilh onginal maturty upte 3 months 4741y 456,44
Total 407,36 458.3]
Dther currant agsets Re. in Lakng
Ay 8l A bl
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Balances wih govarmment authorities 3343 E28.31
Advarces o sipplers 548.27 B42.85
Prepaid exparses a7 4384
Other sdvances 2265 528
Cormmission Racaivabley 1245 20.81
[y Drawback Recesvable 214 1.0
Ircoms: Recevables 203 B.14
Iereal Recaivable 1.23 1.23
(e Receivables 1,340.11 263336
Total 2,373.98 3.B82.64
Eaqulty Share Capital Az, In Lakhs
A al A at
oo 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Authorised Bhare Capital
SR000000 (PY - 55000000; Equiy Shares of Rs. 2 sach 1.2¢0.00 A1.900.00
|zzund, subscribad & fully paid up
L2ATATE(FY - 50378190} Equity Shares of Re 2 sach 1.087.58 1,007 .58
Total 1,087 .58 1.007. 58
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_Racenciliation of Share Capital

As at 31 March, 2024 A5 at 31 March. 2023

Particulars Mumber af Amaunt Numiber of Sharas Agmsount

Shares
Opeening Batance - - - -
Cipening Balance 5,003,768, 740 1.007.54 503,768,750 1,007.58
|ssued duning he year 5,00, 000 50,00 - .
MiEuztmant F =
Oelelion - - - a
Glosing balanca 528,768,790 1,067,548 503,768,790 1,007.58

Rights, proferences and restrictions attached to shares

Tha Company has only one class of egquiy sharas having 8 par value of Rs. 2 aach. Each holder of egquity shares 5 anlitiad to one vole per sham. The Company declares and
pays divdends in Indian rupses. The dividend proposed by the Board of Direclors & subject Lo spproval of the shareholdsrs. in the ensuing Annual General Mesting

In the event of ligukdaon of the Company, the holdar of eguity sharas will b= entilled to receve remeaming assats of the Company, after distribution of all preferential emounts
The dislsluticn will be in prapoiion to the numibar of equity shares hald by the shareholdars.

Shares held by Holding company, its Subsidizries snd Asdociales

As at 31 March, 2024 Ag at 31 March. 2023
Particulars ho of Shares Amount o of Shares Ampunt
Holding Company - - -
Subsidiary Company = ’ = =
Assnciate Company 54200478 51605 220476 43.08
Equity Share holder holding mare than 5%
As at 31 March, 2024 A at 31 March, 2023
Nama of Share Holder e of
Mo of Shames | % of Sharehoiding | No of Shares Sharaholding |

Ramesh 0. Khichadia 5278210 17.55% 2278210 18 42%
Gopat [, Khichadia T7.29,085 14.62% 720,05 16.24%
Captan Pipss Lid. 54,20 476 10:25% 2820476 5.80%
Sangds A. Khichadis 04T 215 576% IO AT 218 B, 05%
Kanjibhal M. Pansuria 2520560 4.78% 25,20 560 5.02%
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Class of Shares o Change during
Wame of Promofor EquityPreferance Mo. of Shafes % of tatal shares | 7
Ramesh D Khechedis Huf Equity Shares 13,07 250 2.64% -0.13%
Gopaftthai Devrajbhal Khichadia Huf Equity Shares 354,375 D&% -0.03%
Kanifial M. Gadya Equity Sharas 15,958,360 3.02% -0,15%
Gopatbhal Deveajbreas Khichadis Equity Shares T7.20,085 1452 -0 7%
Sangeataben Ramashbhat Khchadia Equity Shares. 4T85 5.718% -0.25%
Rameahbhel O Khichadia Equity Sharas &2 TE210 17 55% -0.a7T%
Rashmilaben Gopatbdal Khechadia Equity Shares 1.20,625 b61% -0,03%
Braviaah Kantilal Gedlya Equilty Shares 3.55385 0.67% -0.03%
Parsurya Jayanbial b Equily Shares 4 62,635 0.21% =0,5%
Rl M Parsuriv Equily Shires 518,750 0.28% <0, 05%
Pamsuriya Rakesh J Equity Shams 4,723,878 0L80% =0.04%
Liaeartiben K Geadiya Equity Shares 5.02.875 0.35% <0.05%
Ritesh Rameshbhai Khichadia Equily Shares 2042740 3.86% -0, 19%
Pansuriya Kanji Mohanbhal Equity Sharus 25,20, 580 4, 78% -0.24%
Captain Pipes Lid. Equity Shares 54, 20,476 10 2E% #.45%
Pravious Year

Class of Shares % G durin
i Dot sl No of Shares % of total shares | ::,“ﬂ" g
Ramesh D Khchada Huf Equily Shares 13,857,250 2TTh 0.00%
Gopaibhai Deveagbhan Khichadia Hud Equity Shares 3.54.375 0.70% 0.00%
Kantilal M. Gediya Equity Shares 15,895,380 I17% 0.00%
Gopalbhal Devrajbha: Khehadia Equity Shares T7.20,085 15.34% 0.00%
Bangeataben Ramashbhal Khichadia Equily Shares ATE 6.05% 0.00%
Rameshbhat & Khickadia Equity Shares a2 ¥E210 16.42% 0,009
Raehmitaben Gopakshal Hhkchadis Equity Shares 320,828 0.54% 0,008
Bravesh Kanial Gediya Equity Shares 3.66,385 0.7 1% 000
Pansuriya Jayantdal M Equity Shares 4 B2 626 0,96% 0.00%
Fallal M Pansudiya Equilly Shanes 5,140,750 1.0a% 0. (0%
Pangutiyn Rakesh J Equily Shares 420,878 0,84% 0.0
LEsvartiben K Gidia Enquity Shanzs 502875 1,00% D.00%
Ritesh Rameshbhal Khichadia Equity Sharas 2042740 4.05% 0.00%
Parsurya Kanji Mohanthai Equity Shares 25,208,560 5.02% 0.
Captam Pipes Lid. Equity Shares 220,478 5.80% 0.00%
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Share Warrant (Numbers | R in Lakhs
A5 at A5 at
Particulars 314 March, 2024 | 31 March. 2023
Cpeaning Balance - -
tesued during the year 50.00 -
Forfaiture - -
Comvarted to Equity Shares 25.00 -
Closing balance T5.00 -
On 25 July, 2023 Company has gsoed 5000, 000 shares wareenis for 2 180 gach 1o ils Assoeaads Company Caplain Pipes Limilad
On 14 Febrary, 2024 Compnay has converled its 25,00,000 warrents in o 25.00,000 Equdy shares of ¥ 2 each.
Equity ahares movement during 5 years preceding 31 March 2022 Ra. in Lakhs
Particulars Year 1 Yoar 2 Year 3 Yeard Year 5
Equity shares issued a5 bons E - - - -
Equity shares extingusshed on bury-back - - - - -
16 Other Equity Rs_in Lakhs
As wl As at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Sucurilics prarmium RERTE 134,78
Ganeral Reserva 343 343
Retained sarnings
Others [25.07} iK1
Opening Balance 5,867 .30 5 304 07
Profii{Loss) fur the pericd 177624 B34
Other items of OCI
Opaning Balanca B3.25 100,64
Cithar coemprehenssee Income Tor the perod [a7.84) [7.39)
Mongy received against share warrars 118,76 -
Talal B487.86 6,228.70
Movement of Other Equity Fs_ In Lakhs
As al Asat
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Securities premium
Dpereng Balance 134,78 13478
Add! |ssue of Equity Shares 426,00
Less: Dedation
[Addyiess: Adjustmant
Closing Balance 550.78 134.78
General Reserve
Oipening Balpmce 34z 1041
Add: Translar Pham PAL
Less: Dedalion
Les! Transfonned fn PAL s .98
Closng Balance J.42 542
Retained Eamings
Bsiance at the beginning of the year 5649729 5,304 DE
Audd: Profit{Loss) during the year 1.776.24 BOE.22
Less: Appropriation
Less: Remeasurament of Valee of lrvasiment 2504
Balance af theend of the year 7.750.44 5,0087.329
Other [tems of OCI
Dpering Balanca B3,24 100,63
Romsasurarient GaindLoss ) of defined Banmfil Planinel of tax) (3784} (739
Lass; Dedation
Cloging Balance 55.40 93,24
Money recelvad against share warrants
Opening Belewa - -
HAdd: Apphicaticn money received 23750
Le=s; Allolment af Equity Shares 116,75
Cloging Balance 11B.75 -
Tolal 848780 6,228.73
17 Borrowings - non current financial liabilities Fia_in Lakhs
As at As at
Particulars 31 Mareh, 2024 31 March. 2023
Secured Term loans from Bank 1,208.56 162658
Urzecured Term loans from other parties 281 @0 38690
Unsecured Loans from relaled pariies 509,74 146 57
Talal 2.001.25 2, 160.85
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Tarms of Repayment

Sy Mo

Mame of Lendar

Amaunt

Diatails

Security

F

™

L=1]

0

i

12

13
14

‘o5 Bank Machinery Loan

‘feg Bank Machinery Loan

| s Bank Machinery Loan

Ao Bank WCTL

| Ptz Blank WETL

HDOFC Car Loan

Kotk Bank Tarm Loan

Faotak Bank Term Loan

[atate Bank of Inda GECL (WCTL)

State Bank of Inda GECL (WCTL)

Ritesh & Khichadiya
Gopal O Khichadiya
{Ramiesh D Khichaden

Caplain Pastica Private Limited

1583

18.87

38,38

174.50

B37.28

655,11

17587
242
A3149

281.00

Interas! Rete: 10.27%
Tenure: 60 Months
Repaymienl. 48 muoandhs
Interast Rats: 10.32%
Tenure: 60 Months
Repaymant 48 months
Intarast Rata: 8.26%
Tenure: B0 Monihs
Repayment 60 montls
Intereet Rata: Repo +4.30%
Tanura: G0 Months
Repayment 11 months
Interest Rite: Ropo +4,25%
Tamse. 72 bMenlhe
Repaymenl 44 moniha
Interast Rela: %
Tenuna: G0 Months
Repaymant. 46 monihs
Inberes] Rale: 8.80%
Tenwe: 36 Monllis
Repaymant 31 mongha
Interasl Raba: 7.1%
Tanurg: 36 Months
Repoymont 13 monghs
Interes! Rate: 9.25%
Tanuwe: 60 Manlhs
Repayment 24 months
Interast Rata: 9.25%
Tarmra: 60 Months
Repaymant: 48 montls
Inberest Rale 12%
Tenure ' Mote 1
Interast Reta: 12%
Tanira | Mota 1
|Inlsmmsi Rale 12%
Tenure ; Note 1
Irtarest Rala. 0

Secured on Plant & Machinery

Secured o Plant & Mechinery

Secured on Plant & Machinary

Secured on Current Asset of ine Company

Secured on Current Assol of the Company

Secursd on Vehich

Secured an Dreciars Rasdancial Propenty

Secured on Dreciors Resdencial Propery

Seeured an all Current Assat of the Campany

Secured an all Current Assat of the Company

Ungsscurad Laan
Unsacurad Loan
Uriseired Loan

Unaacised Laan

MNoto 1 Theme are mo fked repayment Schedoln agreed ujon by the peries nvolved. Regaymonts will be made a5 pof midual convenience and agrsesmen.

Tenure | Note 1

18 Leasa liabilifies - non current financial liabilities R in Lakhs
Asal As al
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Leasa Labilifies GEAE &5
Tolal 58.98 BLE1
1% Borrowi = currant financial labilities Hs. in Lakhs
| Asat As at
Particuiars 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Secured Curent manmties of Long term barrowing o640 BEGL2Y
Securad Loans repayabile on demand from Banks 41878 531368
Tolal B.20:5.68 5.903.21
_Particulars of Borrowings
Name of Lendar/Type of Loan Rate of Intarest MNature of Security
S8l Cash Cradil EBLF +1,75% 1. Al Curren] Assals
2. Al plant & hactinery {Excepl &1 kurssol Factsry Sita)
3. Recsivables form HOCL of plolymer Division
58I Letter of Gredit 110% ko 1.80%: | 1, AN Current Assats
2. Al plant & Machmery (Excepl al kurnool Faclony Sita)
3, Receivables form 1DCL of plolymies Division
381 EDFC EBLR +1.30% 1. Al Current Assets
2. Al piant & Machnery (Excepl & kurnaol Factory Sila)
3. Recaivablas form MOCL of plolymer Divsion
Ao Bank Gash Credl Repo + 3.8% 1, Entire movabée fix Assets and Plant & machinary lecaled at Kurmaal
20 Trade Payables - curcent Rs. in Lakhs
A al As at
Partlculars 31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023 |
Total sulstanding duns of Micrg Enterprise: and small enfcrpnsse 1,085.317 1,302.29
Talal aulstanding thas ol Cradilor of othar 1han Miera Enbergprise sl sorusl mnlorpoise 3,8560.25 4,.213.15
Tedal 4 840,56 5,5 15.44
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Trada Payablos ageing scheduls {Currant Year) P, in Lakha
Outstanding for followlng perkeds from due date of paymant
Particulars Unbiled Undus than 1-2 yoars 2-3 years Mere than 3 yoars Tetal
— Jaar
(i) MBME - E 109632 a.20 1.72 147 1,0848.31
[} Cthers - - 345013 144 63 G 105485 3,850.26
() Deepuled dues- MSME - - - - - . .
[} Dispufe] diies- Chbmrs - B = .
Total 4,945, 56
Trade Payables ageing scheduls (Previous Year| Fg. i Laichs
Dutstanding for following perieds from dus dato of paymant
Particulars Unbilled Undue Lass than 1 Total
yaar 1-2 yaars 2-3 yoars More than 3 years
EEE - = 1,302 20 - - i 1,500 20
Cothaars B - 389713 TH.66 4183 18843 421316
Dispated diss- MEME - - - - - - -
Dispubed duss- Dihers - - - -
Talal f,fh15.44
Crthear financial labilities - currant A%, m Lakhs
Ag ot Mg uk
Particulars 3 Masch, 2024 M March. 2023
|iferest accrued . 62.33
Urpaid dividands LA B 0.19
Bacurity depasits 24400 19783
Total 244.14 280,35
rhar currant llabHitins F, in Liskha
Aw al A 8l
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Advanse reckivad from cuslamers 1,208.24 1,301 22
Sindudery ducs payable 177.18 B 90
Dealer Advances For Farmer 1.45 -
Dlegpagita 035 042
(aherr Paabikes 61,10 4183
Tolal 1,438.33 1,438.43
Provisions - current =, N Lekhs
HAs At Ag 8t
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Provizion for employes banafis ae.Ta 55.56
Provasion lor ollers 11.56 25
Tetal R TET] sl |
Currant Tax Liabilities, nai Hs. 0 Lakhs
As at As at
Particulars 31 Morch, 2024 31 March. 2023
Aebvance Tay Paid {165.80) (55.00)
Cusrant tax Provision 55500 -
Provision for Income tax - 206.83
TOS-TCS {25448,
Toial 145,52 151.83
Revenue From Operalions s i Lekhs
Particulars For Year ended For Yoar ended
31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023 |
Saiba of products
Sale of podacts 28, TS 2254518
Discsun (E19.41) da2.91)
Fraight Cutward - 047
Bale of services == aar
Other operating revenues
Commissian Income 17264 15
Fraughl Ouitwesd - 11.85
Gaeranment Granl [Exposl Incenlves) T35 10.82
Imstallation ncoma 0a2 -
Hagar Disooum i 044
Wind Turbine Inoaime B 40 Eadv
Tolsl 2943210 22 459.70

1136



1
[
captain)]
Irri'g ation Ef.ﬂ:qrn
26 Other Income Fs. in Lakhs
Particulars For Year ended For Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Inferest income 25341 26650
Profit on sale of property, plant ard eguipement 043 -
Net gain on Tersign currensy ranslathon £.60 [4.58]
Cither non opedatong income T7.78 252
Early Paymaent Incantive 7472 B.98
Property Usage Charges 15.00 15.00
Tatal 338.15 2B8.T2
27 Cost of materials consumed Fig. in Lakhs
Particulars Far Year ended For Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 Mareh, 2023
Raw Material consumed
Dpaning slock B40.56 405,82
Purchases 20,057 47 1741145
Expenss & Discount {310.15) .
Lees: Claaing stack 24 T2 B40.56
Total 2031367 16,277.70
Total 20,313.67 16,877.70
28 Changas in inventories of finished goods, Stock in Trade and work in progress Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars For Year ended For Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Opaning stock
Finished Goods 354420 3.323.62
Waste & Scrap 25.02 2237
Less: Closing Stock
Finished Goods 317404 354420
Wasle & Scrap 11.55 2502
Total 3B3.63 (223.2%)
29 Employee benefiis sxpense Fs. in Lakhs
Particulars For Year ended For Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Salares and wages 116656 Brd.58
Confribution to providsnt and other furd 73.00 G006
Stall walfare axpenses 3207 19.62
Tetal 1,262.42 1,043.17
30 Financs costs R in Lakhs

Particulars For Year ended For Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023

Interest exponses B88.77 BET.21
Total continued QBE.TT B2T.21
Finance costs Rs. m Lakhs

As As

Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Taotal continued from previous page aBg Bar
Late Payment Charges 28.44 a7n
Motional Inferest on Lesse Lish .51 11.73
Cither borrowing coata 6035 B5.41
Total 1,004.47 B38.11
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11 Depreciation and amoriization axpenge Rg. 0 Lakhg
Particulars
Far Year ended For Year ended
I March, 2024 3 March, 2032
Depracation on Property, Plani and Equipments 209,88 27158
Dapracstion on Right of Use Assels TT -
{Total 240,65 271.59 |
&2 Other exponses Rs in Lakhs
Particulars For Year endad For Year andad
31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023 |
Manufacturing Exponsas
Factory Exp 340 am
import Related Charges 113 0.3
Laboratory Exp .40 0.5
Loading & Linloadng aB.17 Ta.T72
Power ard fusl G4B.TD 418,786
Purchase Expense &493 -
Fepairs 1o machinery 2632 13.80
Wind Electricty Transmission Cherges 1755 15.34
Administrative expenses
Auditars' Remuneration 1.80 2.05
Bad daibis 571,30 137.68
BEE Lmlng Fees 325 -
Computer & Statonary Exp 228 270
CSR EXP 1w 22.50
Demate Charges .06 -
Diirector Sittng Fess 042 042
DONATION EXP 07 .82
Eleciricity Exp sar 495
GET EXP (ERET! .06
Hozpitedty Exp B.26 B4
Insurance Exp 1647 2214
Irturest on Late Payment 1.27 -
Lesading & Unioadng - T.08
Mambarshlp Foes =10 .24
CHlice Exp 3B.00 1310
Qe Adma Charges 399 -
Posl & Couriar 043 -
Pustage & Courjer Chimgies 17.68 13.74
Printing & Stadionary & 142
Profussional foes 44,78 i er
Rales & Taxes nar -
Registration Fees a0 Bl
Rert & Maintenance 26,18 12.43
FRopairs gihers 1593 11.28
Repairs 1o buildings 0,94 0.0
Security Exp T 7.7
Sialf Recruitment Exp LR -
Stationery & Printing Exp, 14,79 14.38
Telephone & Internat Exp B.4a8 4,32
Transaction Changes fa2 046
‘ehicla Rurming & Maintnance - 010
‘Wabste Hosting Charges 122 1.2%
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Adverlisement Exp 16.39 16.80
Cerlificabion & Testing Fees 16497 16.71
Commisaton Exp 1.024.73 2134
Frreughs Cutward BE0.66 71158
Godown Rent 38,27 3585
inatalation Chames 117.06 H1.84
Power and fusl .42 85
Hales Promation Aclivilies Exp 150.57 18.85
Tendet Foas 1.73 0.85
Trasporatkan Charges 71.84 42 23
Travelling Expenses 230,349 1768.26
Mizcalimeous expanses 5,39 10.38
Totad 4,284 72 29750
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31 Tax sxponses Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars For Year endad For Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Current tax 555.00 196.87
Dhederrad Lax {349.13) 19.04
Prigr period tex d-d -
Total 520.28 215.95
34 OCI that will not be reclassified to P&L Ra_ in Lakhs
Particulars For Year ended For Year ended
31 March, 2024 | 31 March, 2023
Remeasuremsris of the defined bensfit plans (49.15) [9-22}
Exjuity [ngtromeants through Other Comprehensive Imcome {0.13) {1.52}
Share of Clher Comprehensive Incoma n Associates and Jolnt Ventures, o D eadent not o be classdied intoprofil or {0.87) 0.56
Ioas
OCI Income 1ax of lems thal will mol be reclassified 1o PAL 12.41 278
Total {37.84) (7.28)
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Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

35 Earning per share
For Year ended Far Year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Profit attributable to equity sharehaolders Rs, in Lakhs 177824 &03.23
Weaighted average number of Equily Shares §.28,78,790.00 503,78, 790.00
Earnings per shans basic (Rs) 336 1.20
Eamings per ahare diluted {Ra}) 336 1.20
Face value per equity share (Rs) 2,00 2.00
3 Auditors’ Remuneration Rs. in Lakhs
For Year anded For Year endad
\okicheobs 31 March, 2024 | 31 March. 2023
Paymants to auditor as
- Audidnr 1,30 1.15
- for {axafion matters 0.50 050
Total 1.840 1.65
¥7 Contingent Liabilities Rs. in Lakhs
Az at Ag at
Particiilars 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Claims againsi the Company not acknowladged as dabt
= |n respect of Company 1.961 64 1,103.97
Leter of Cradits msued by bank [INR) 1.039.88 f46.0%
Lelter of Credils ssuad by bank (IS0 136,84 12043
| Total 536,38 217048
3B Leases
Breakup of Lease Liability Rs. In Lakhs
Az at g at
Particulars 3 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
bon current lease llabities 58 84 80.51
Total 58.99 90.51
The movemart in Lease Liability is as follows: Rs. in Lakhs
As at B at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Balance al he beglinning 90,51 13011
Finance cost accrued 721 1173
Payment of laase liabiities (39.44) {51.39)
| Total 5599 a0.51
19 Segment Reporting
Business Segment
Segmeanl 1 Manufacturing of micra Irrigafion System 8 Allied Products
Seqment 2 DCA cum CF of Indlan Ol Corpontion Lid (I0CL} - Polymer Busiess
Rs.in Lakhs
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Extarnal Intersegment Total External Intersegment Total
Revenue
3&91‘”-&!1[ 1 - = 22, 748.47 = L2 T4047
Total Revenue 462 55 {462 55) - 23178.41 [430.99) 22 748 42
Result
Segmant 1 3.193.54 - 3,193 54 184377 - 184397
Segment 2 10946 - 10946 113.52 - 113.52
Total Sagment Rasull 3,393.00 - 3.382.00 1,767.29 - 1,767.29
Operating Profit 3,383.00 1,767.29
Finance Costs 1,084 47 43811
Profit before tax 2,288.52 51818
Prowision for current fax 4555 00 196.67
Provision for deferred tax {39.13) 19.08
Prior period taxes 4.41 -
Profit for the period 1,778.24 603.22
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Sagment Assets & Linbilities

s, in Lakhs

Parficulars Segmont Asseis Segmant Liabilites
As at As st As al A
31 Mareh, 2024 | 31 Mareh. 2023 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Segment 1 FLFEIN] 20,124 49 1387614 12,662 58
Segment 2 147110 2,BB0.85 3.27B.E7 2,906.28
Total 26,7218 22 B05.14 1715681 18, 560.84
Totel asssts!/inkilities 26,702.18 22,805.14 17,156.81 15,568 84
Oihar Information Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars Capital Expenditure Depreciation
As at As &t Az at As at
31 March, 2024 | 3 M , 2023 31 March, 2023
Begment 1 391,36 141,42 240.37 2T
Sagment & _aar .84 0.34 051
Total 391,12 14220 240,65 275.59
Retatad Party Dtsclosura
List of Reloted Partiss Relstionship
bir, Ramash L1 Khichadis Chaloman and M. 0.
Kir. Ribesh R. Khichedia Wihole time Directar
Kr. Gopal O. Khichadia Dirocksr
Mr. Harghadray L. Patel Diractor
Ms. Anjanaban P, Paghadar Die ki
Mir. Prasbudnd Mathabhas Risbadya Diracior
M Feushik V. hon CF
Ma. Khyatl 5. Melta Cornparny Sacratary
K's Capisl Polymers ‘Wharo KMP andlor relatives axsrcise sgnificant influenca
M5, Capiai Polyplasl (Gu|) Pet Lid Whare KMP andior refatives sxercisa significant influencs
Mg, Caplain Technocas! Lid. Where KMP andtor relatives exercise significant influence
M. Captan Plustic P, Lid, Where KMP andior mintives ssefcise sgrifcent nfluence
M5, Capten Pipas L ASE0CiaE COMpany
Mra. Caplan Englreenng Pl Lid lirvestment In company
Kir. Lofitihai G, Vakariva Diracior
{ii] Related Parly Transactions Rs. in Lakhs
For Year anced For Year endad
Particulars Rulatkonship 31 March, 2034 H March. 2023
Remunereation & Bonus
= M. Bamesh B Khichadis Chairman and M. O BT fa.52
Inlerest
= b, Faamesh Do Khichadin Chairman fed M. O 72T 16.64
= Ir, Goond T Khiclenia Cirecior 027 D34
Br. Ritesh B, ®hichadin Whole Lime Director .76
Liwan Repaymenl
= Mr. Ramesh O Khichadin Chairman sad M, O (35T A%.75)
= Mr, Gogal [, Khickada DSrocior 4.0
= Mr, Ritash R, Khichadin Wholo time Dirgctar 4287
Restararaton & Bonus
= Mr. Ritash R, Khichadin Wholo time Dinactar 8.7 G0Th
= Mr. Kaushik V. Mari CFQ 1244 11.81
= s, Khyati 5. Mehta Compary Secrikary 216 213
Sxting Fros
= hr. Harshadray L. Pabal Dhrecior a.07 0,54
- Ms_ Anpanaben P Paghadar Deresgioe Lo4d 0.4
= hir. Prabhutal Nashabhai Rabadiy Déresior 014 0,14
= Mr. Lafjibhas 5. Vekariya [ermgice 4.a7
Sales
= Mis. Capilal Falyplast {Guj) Pel Lid Whena KM andltr ralalivas axersies
sgiifican influesnce 27398 32620
= Mis. Captaii Pipes Lid. Absociale company 176.BT 37489
Purclase
- Mis. Capital Folvplast {Gaj) Pyl Lid Whiben VB anclor ralitives piartiea
sagrificant influsnce e Jan e
- Wiz, Captain Pipes Lid, Associsle company FRELE 30325
Laan Hapaid
M Crptnit Plasfi: Pl Lo WHars KIMP BnoMor nalativey. axamise
sagrificant influanoe {105.00} {0.90)
Properiry Usaps Charges
Belis. Capkain Pipes Lid. Associnde compny a.54 HLR
Lesiary Rmcmived
= idr, Ramesh O Khohadia Chmrman oo M, D 25100
= Mr, Ritesh R, Khichadia Whele lime Diractar 210.00
Paymont
- Wz, Capilal Palymsare Wihere KMP andor relalves exencmes
sarificant influence A48
- Wis, Captain Enginserng Pl Lid Insmistmand in company LA
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{lil) Related Party Balances

R in Lakhs

Particilars

Relationship

bs at 31 March, 2024

hs at 31 March, 2023

Remiiraration & Boius
= Mr, Ramash D, Khichadin
- Mr. Ritesh R, Khichadia
- Mr. Kaushik v Mon
= Ms. Khyali 5. Mehla
Loan Rapaymseni
- Mr. Ramszh D Khchadia
= Mr, Gopal D, Khichixdin
Sitting Faes
- Mr. Herehadray L. Patel

- Mr. Laliipha Q. Vakariye
Purchass

Canslrg halsnca

= Mis, Captain Pipes 1id

- Wis, Capital Polymers

Sales

Lopn Bntance
- Mr, Ritesh R, Khichada

= M. Anjanaben P, Paghadar
- Mr. Prathutal Malhabhal Rabadie

- Mig, Capilal Polypinst (Guf) Put Lid

- M, Caplain Plastic Pl Lid,

- Wiz, Caplain Engineering Pyt Lid

- Mis. Capltal Palypast (Guj) Pyt Lid

Charman snd M. D
Whhoka lime Dirscior
cFO

Company Sacrofan)

Chafrrian and M. D,

Dwractar
Déreator

‘Whera KMP andior relatives axencise
sqnficant mfuence

‘Whare KMP andfor relaties axercise
gigrilieail influsnce
Asspoabe compary

Whorg KMP ardiar molabives axercbse
saqnificant infuenca
Ivmsimend In company

Whare EMP ardior relaiives exercise
sgrificant infusncs

Whala time Dirsctor

27
204
83
016

33143

242

0.07
o.or
o7

281.63
416,608

13.00

175087

183
3.0
0.70
018

1i0.00
2.18

o.ar
.07
0.0¥

385.90
71,44

345
12

41 Financial Instrument

Finangial Risk Managemant - Objectives and Palicies
The Compary hegs established the rsk management  pofcies 1o ensure limely stentilicatan aad evakation of risks, settings soceplable risk threshoids,

- For Credl sk - Exposune arsing Ol of Cash and cash equivalents, financial assels and rsde recelvables Company takes measures Boe Credn ralings / Aging
anahysis and manages risk through Diversifcabon of counter partses. investment limits, check an couner partes basis credit ratng and rumber of overdus days

= For Liguidity risk | Exposune ansing Out of Other Liabililies | Company akes measises ke Maturity analysis and menages rsk through Maitaining sufficiem cash

! cash equivalents.

- For Markel risk - Exposure arisng Oud of Financial asseis and liabilties , Company lakes measures ike Sanswily anshss and managaes sk through Constant
ewaluation and proper nsk management policies,

A, Finan wbs and Liakilitles e in Lakhs
As at 31 March, A% at 371 March. 2023
Particulars Amortised Cost FVTPL FWTOCH Amortised Cost FVTPL F¥TOC)
Mzsets Measured at
Imwesiments 1B2.08 - 16.20 18208 - 16.33
Trade recelvabies 17.660.66 - - 11.641.66 - -
Caesh and cash edanvilén 46735 - - 458.33 - -
Talal 18.330.10 - 16.20 12,332.07 - 16.33
Liabilities Measured at
Bormowngs 10,206,593 - - 8.064.06 - -
Trade payabiss 4,040 56 - - 651544 - r
Lease labiities . 68.58 - - an.61 -
Oitreer Tinancial labilies 246,19 - - 25035 - -
Tolal 1540268 58.58 - 13.829.85 9051 -
B. Market Risk

Markat risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial Instument will fiocluate becawse of changes in market prices. Such changes @ the
vahes of fnancisl instrements may result fromchanges In foreign currency exchange rates, nterest rates, credit, lguidty and othes marke! changss forelgn
Cuaremcy Bxchinnge rabes, nlares rales, cradil, Bguidily and  other markel changes.

The Company s earning = foresgn curency  and consequently, the company s exposed lo foreing exchange risk. The Company evelules exchange raie
epoaune ansing fram foneagn currency iransactions and follows established riak managerment policies
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{a} Foraign Currency Risk

The Company is saming 0 foreign  cumenay and consequantly, the company s eeposad o foreng exchange nsk, Tha Company evaliges euchangs rAie

EpasUNe ariging ram

., Credit Risk
Creclil ritik refors io the sk of @ counler pardy dedoull on @5 conlraclnd oblgation resailling, intoa fencal bsa Lo i Company, The maximum saposes of Be
Fimarcial pasats fepresents Irade recelvebles, wark In prograss and ofher recelvabies. In respact of trede recenaties, he Companmy ussd 3 provisien metri 1o
compuge tha axpecied credit ioss allowances for fracde rocervables mo arcordance: with e expeciod credi loss | ECL | policy of the Company. The Campany
regularly reviews frede receivaldes and necessary provisions, wherever required are nsade in e financial statements,
Expscled Credil Lossss:
Liguldity Rlsk
Liguidity risk is that the Company will ancounter difficully in ressing funds to meet &5 commitnsents sssocialed with financal nstrumands. Liguigity risk niay resufl
fram an inakiléy bo sed as fnanciol asset quekly at closo to ds fair walug
The Company manages lquidily nsk by mentaining adeguta reserves and hanking faciities by contnuously monitodng forcast and achusl cash llows and by
malching e nshturily profiles of Mnanoial assets amd liabilSes,
Fiancing Arranoements:
Contractial maturiies . of sigrificant firancial labiities am &5 follows
Maturity Table for Financial Liabilitios
For Current Yaar R. in Lakhs
Particuairs Legs than 1 year 1-2 Yenrs 2-3 ¥eoars Mare thon 3 Years Talal
Barrtwanizs B Tar Tar 427 10,207
Traa Pavahles 4,850 - = - 4,850
Tatal 13,155 THT TAT AZT 15 156
For Previous Year Rs. in Lakls
Particualirs Liess than 1 year 1- 2 Yoprs 2-3 Yoors More than 3 Yaars Total
Barrorenns R Ba5 645 art E, 054
Trada Paysdles BB18 - - = BETa
Tokal 11,449 45 B45 arn 13,579
Capital Managumant
The Compamy's capital mamagemant objecive = o macimse the btal skarchofdes’ mium by optimisng  cost of capital through fliexible capral stuctures hat
suppong growth, Furtber, the Company ensure optimal ceedi risk afle to maintan |/ enhance credil mating
The Campeny datérmined the amouni ol capital reguired on the basia ol annual operating plan and long tenrm siralegsa plans. The funding reguirements anemet
thrzugh internal accrsals and leng barm /- shart term bormowings,
The Compary monitors e capital siruclure on the Lasis of rat dobl o eouily rmbo and maturity prefie of the eeerall debt portfolio of the Company,
Rs_in Lakhs

Partlculars Ax at Az al

31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Logn Term Debls 200126 215085
Met Dabls (A} 2,001,285 2,160.85
Total Eguily (8] B2a1.a2 702464
Capital Gearing Ratia {H8) 0.72 [T
Loans and Advances givan to Relatad Partias Rs. in Lakhs
i As 8131 March, Z20E4 As at 31 March, 2023

¥pe of Bormower Amaint w0, of Total Amount P
oulstanding outstanding
Teral - (090 %s - 0.0
Thorn are nat amy lomns and advancos givan 1o arny refaloed party.
Tithe ceads of Immavable Propgarty not held In name of the Company
Relevant line ilem in the |Descriplion | Gross Carrying | Gross Carrylng | Titke deeds Title Holdear Property held Reason for nal
Balance Shaet of em of |Velua Valua heddl in the mame since which held In the name of
Ime.ml Gurrant Year Previous Year  |of date the Company

PPE . - . - . .
Iy sbment - - - - = = .
Propesty
Cibars. -

There are no suech Immavabls Propery which sme nol hedd in the rams of company
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dd Securily of Current Assels Agaknet Bodr

[Particiulars

Juin, 2023

Sept, 2023

Deares, 2023

Mar, 2024

Al
Waluation Differance
Lagg:
Do by Mel odF affeel

Currant Assets as per CQuartery Return filsd with Bank

2137401

.67

B5e3.E5

24282

4B6.54

2683427

267.13

24.049.71

HGEE

33045

Current Assals &8 per Books of Account

21.032.34

22 788,63

26,547 14

2300611

45 Details of Benami Property held

Particulars

Detalls

Pemicuars of Property
Year of Acguisiion
Amour

Proceadings aganst company
MNalure of Proceadngs

Stalug of Proceedings
Campany's View on Proceedngs

Propery s In the Books: Il e ihen relevam Are Bem of Balanoe Sheet
Propory is i (e Books, TN then reason foc the samm

Ma procesdings ara inbiated or penidng agains the Company for holdng any berami progary urder he Benami Transactions (Prohibiton) Acl, 1988 and he nda

46 Willul Defaulter

Drate of deciarsdion as wiful defaaller

a) Whathor a compary 18 8 declaned withl defauer by any bank or firarcial insbtubion or othar lendar,

A7 Retationship with Struck off Companies

&) Whalhér 8 comparny has By ransacbons wilh compeanies atruck off under seetion 248 af the Comparies Acl 5013 of sechon 580 af the Companhes Act, 1956

48 Ragestration of Charge

Bl eharges of s satisfaction is el 1o be regislared with Reglstar af Comparnas.

45 Ratlo Analysis

Total Invesimeant

A art As at
Partloulars Numerator/Denominator 31 March, 2024 | 31 March. 2023 asnlobiluiia Rusmons
() Currenl Batio Current Assels 88 154 T 440,
Currant Linbilfiins : ; :
) ERel-Equify Rislie Talal Delsts a3 i1 A Mote 1
By i : :
() Dbl Serace Coverags: Rafg Earming avaial Disht Sapvios 204 148 8 a0 Mota 2
Interest + Installments ’ !
1) Relum on Equily Rata it afler Tax 6% BN 3T buter 3
Average Snarohuider's Equity ' '
L) Taieny Lmoves ratis Tatal Trirser 748 EEa 3% 15 Fobe 4
fvpragn Invamones i
M) Trade recalyalies umnoser fabo Tital Turrer Bt {68 140%
Svarnga Accourd Roceivablo : ; :
{g] Trade payaldas fumover ratio Total Puechases T A3 258 P
Ayerage Avoaunt Payulie ) :
[h Mel cagital turnaver ratio Tiatal Turlwer 356 315 I
Average Working Capiial ’ i
{1) Mt profit etk Pt Profit B 04 o B 94 955 Mot &
Tatél Turrdai bl
1} Retui on Caphal emphoyed _ Mat Profil_ 52 50% 748% 00 74% Mobe &
Campilal Empioyest
() et on nvestment Reburn o Invesiment 2045% B4E 7B 108 baobe T
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Note 1: Due to increase in current liability this ratio got detoriated.

Note 2: Increase in Profit made this ratio improved.

Note 3: Increase in Profit made this ratio improved.

Mote 4: Increase in turnover and reduction in closing inventery this ratio improved.
Mote 5 : Reduction in cost made this ratio improved.

MNote 6 : Increase in net profit made this ratio imroved.

Mote 7 : Decrease in market price of one company made this ratio decreased.

50 Disclosure where company has given loan or invested to other person or entity to lend or invest in another perscn or entity
Mo funds have been advanced or kaned or invesled {esther from borrowed funds or share premium ar any other socurces or kind of furds) by the Company o or in
any other person’s or enbiyies including forsign entity’ses (Inlermedianes™);, wih the understanding, whesther recorded in writing ar olbersise, thal the
Intermediarias shall land or #west in party ("Ultimate Beneficianies) idontfiad by or on behalf of the Compary.

5 Disclesure whare company has received fund from other person or entity to lend or invest in other person or antity
Tha Company has nol recoived sy fund from any paryls) (“Funding Partyies"), with the understanding, whibter fecordied in wrillng or olferwiza, Bl e Company
shall, whether direcily or indirectly kend or mwvesl In other persons or entities identfied by or on behalf of the Compamy ("Uitimate Beneficary”). or provide any
crunranies, sacurity, of th ke on bebalf of the Uimats Bensficiny

52 Undisclosed Income
The Company has nol disclosed any rensaction nod recorded In books of account that has been surrendered or disciosed A8 Income durng the year in he lax
assassmants under the Income-tax Act, 1881 and akso nol recordad any previoushy unrecorded income and related assets

53 C5R Expenditure

Rs, in Lakhs
As at Ag at
Particulars 31 March, 2024 31 March. 2023
Amaount required 1o be sgani by the company during the year 1711 2250
Amound of expendaure incurmed 17.11 2250

Mature of CSR activities
In Balhy the: yaar Donateen hos bean mode lor bellament of Education purpose

54 Details of Crypto Currency
Tha Company has mot traded or invested in Srypte Cumency or Virual Curmency during the financial year ended on 31 March 2023 & 31 March 2024

55 Other Statutory Disclosures as per the Companies Act, 2013
ay All the Figures of Current year and Previous year has bean rounderd off to nearss Lakhs.

) The company has mof entered into any scheme of arrangament approved by the Compatenst Authority In forms of sections 230 to 237 of tha Companies Ao,
) Thesre has been no dividend proposed o be gstrbuled to equily shareholder for the period ended 31 Mescn 2024 & 31 March 2023,

dj The Board of the Company 15 of the opireon thal the assets other than Property, ptant and eguipment, Intangible assets and Mon-current investments have B vaise
o tealleation in U ordineary fouwrse of business al least equal o the amount 31 which they are stabed,

5§ Regrouping
Figures of Praviouws year have been regrouped, resrmanged & reciassifed wherever necessany
For & on Behalf of Far and on behall of Bonrd of Drectors,
J C Ranpura & Co Mis. Caplain Palyplast Limited (CIN: L252089G11007PLCD3109B5)
Chartered Accountanls

Firm's Registration Mo, 1174760

S~ i
Sl Ramesh Khichadia Ritesh Khichadia
Katan Shath Managing Director KODETAEE Whaolefimes Direclor 0761 TEID
Parner
Membearship Mo, 118411 S/ agi.
LIDIM: 2811841 1BIIWSRTTER Kaushik Meri Khyati 5 Mehta
Piace: Rajkot Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary M Noo ACS30529
Diabe: 25 May, 2024 Place: Rajkot

Date: 26 May, 2024
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